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The Australian shotgun team is off to a 
great start in 2015, coming home with 
three individual medals from the Cyprus 
Grand Prix (5 – 15 February 2015).

Pictured on the front cover is the Men’s 
Team Trap Silver medalists, Adam Vella, 
James Grice, Jack Wallace.
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I again thank emergency service 
personnel for their commitment and 
dedication in the wake of Cyclone Lam 
(Northern Territory) and Cyclone Marcia 
(Queensland). Without volunteer and 
professional assistance at these incidents, 
life in the affected areas would be 
substantially more difficult, and time to 
‘normality’ would be greatly increased. On 
behalf of the membership, thank you to 
those members involved in the event and 
clean-up and all members’ thoughts are 
with any member and family/friends that 

were directly or indirectly affected.

******

It is with great honour that I recently attended the Shooting Australia 
Awards presentation ceremony in Sydney this month, to be present 
when several awards were presented. All of the ACTA membership 
should be proud of the following achievements:

•  Ms Catherine Skinner – Overall winner - Ladies “Shooter of the 
Year”;

• Mr Greg Chan - Overall winner – “Coach of the Year”;

• Mrs Elaine Forward – Finalist – “Administrator of the Year”, and

• Mr Frank Auditore – Finalist – “Volunteer of the Year”.

I congratulate all four of these members. I also congratulate Ms 
Emma Cox who belatedly received her silver medal from the 
International Shooting Sport Federation (ISSF) for her win at the Grand 
Prix last year in Granada, Spain. These medals were forwarded by the 
Federation to their countries for presentation at the appropriate time, 
Shooting Australia doing so at their presentation award ceremony. 
Congratulations again to each of you on behalf of all of the ACTA 
membership!

******

The ACTA has employed “Landers and Rogers”, solicitors to undertake 
a review of the ACTA Constitution. I am not aware of when it was last 
reviewed however it is well overdue for such. This review will make 
recommendations to the Executive Committee as to the structure of 
the ‘Board of Directors”, bring the association constitution into the 
21st Century and review all facets of the running of the organisation. 
As with any changes to the constitution, members will be given ample 
opportunity for consultation and any changes require ratification by 
the membership at an Annual General Meeting (AGM) or Special 
General Meeting (SGM) called for such. Please keep an eye on the 
Clay Target Shooting News (CTSN) for further information.

******

This CTSN will be released at around the same time as the ACTA 
DTL National Championships. I wish everyone the best of competition 
and success, and I hope that this year the weather is kinder to all 
attendees than in 2014. I look forward to renewing old friendships 
and acquaintances, meeting new friends and assisting the office 
where required in the conduct of the championships. The timing of 

the championships (as previously discussed in the CTSN) has been 
looked at relative to the conduct of the ‘double barrel’ event. If you 
have any ideas for the improvement of the event or as to how the 
event was conducted, please contact the Chair of the Championships 
Committee, Mr Gary Hayden. Gary will be at the championships 
working as the “Tournament Director” and (as with all of the 
committee) looks forward to constructive advice.

******

There has been a change to the “International Shooting Committee” 
within the ACTA Executive - previously this sub-committee consisted 
of four Executive Committee members. After a submission by several 
members of the ACTA the committee has now been increased in 
size, to three Executive Committee members and three ‘ISSF shooter 
representatives”. This committee has met, formulated a proposal 
to Shooting Australia and forwarded same to this organisation for its 
“high performance” committee to consider. I look forward to seeing 
positive outcomes for all concerned; this includes ACTA ISSF shooters, 
the ACTA and Shooting Australia.

******

Finally, I hope everyone that attends the New Zealand Nationals has 
a great time, great success and enjoys the hospitality that is always 
extended by our neighbours. I encourage all those that attend to 
accept this hospitality and extend an invitation to all there to attend 
our championships.

To those that are shooting in your local competition this month – good 
luck and to each of you success as well. Have a great time, enjoy the 
sport, camaraderie and friendship, because without this – why shoot? 
Remember, all shooting is good shooting!

Stay safe!

Allan Vilcins

Presidents Notes

Attention: 
Club, Zone and 

State Secretaries
ACTA Clothing Rules: 4.10j
All members are required to dress in an appropriate manner.

The wearing of camouflage clothing (any version), singlets or 
singlet style sleeveless tops is prohibited.

The wearing of thongs, scuffs or bare feet is prohibited.

Any shoes worn must have a restraining strap or support at the 
heel.

The wearing of high cut shorts is prohibited.

The above clothing policy applies to all members when partici-
pating in clay target shooting and when being presented with any 
prize or trophy at an affiliated ACTA facility.
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By this time Club Secretaries will have received the 2014 Annual 
Report. The compilation of this publication relies heavily on staff in the 
National Office and typesetters Jim and Judy Shepherd of Ironbark 
Graphics. The timeline for getting all of the information and the Audited 
Reports is very tight. All contributors need to be very mindful of the 
timeframes to ensure we can have the report ready for sending out the 
required 21 days prior to the Annual General Meeting. To all of those 
people, thank you for a great job. We have met with the typesetters 
and printers over the past two weeks, we believe we will have some very 
important and exciting innovations to unveil in the near future.
The Annual General meeting is to be conducted at the Wagga RSL 
Club at 6.30 pm Sunday the 22nd of March. The meeting will feature 

Executive Officer’s Report

Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc

PO Box 466 Wagga Wagga NSW 2650
Tel 02 6938 2121 Fax 02 6931 0125

Email execoffi cer@claytarget.com.au

The 79th Annual General Meeting 
of the Australian Clay Target 
Association Incorporated

will be held on

Registration commences at 6.30pm
at the Wagga RSL Club

Dobbs St, Wagga Wagga 2650

1 Opening

2  Attendance

3  Apologies

4   Roll Call and Quorum Rule 17.1
  (A Quorum for General Meetings of the Association 

shall be Twenty fi ve (25)  Members entitled to vote)

5   Confi rmation of minutes of the 2014 Annual General 
Meeting

6  Reports
 President: A Vilcins
 Financial: C Arnol
7   Announcement of the appointment of Elected 

Executive Committee members in place of the 
retiring Executive Committee members

8  Appointment of auditor

9 Close of Meeting

Notice of
79th Annual 

General Meeting

Agenda

Sunday 22nd March 
2015 

at 7.00pm

the Presidents report, and the financial report. There were no notices 
of motion placed on the agenda for consideration.
More great news from Cyprus in February with Adam Vella winning the 
Men’s Trap title and Jack Wallace claiming the Junior Men’s Trap gold! 
The Australian team won the Team Trap gold and Sam Bylsma finished 
fourth in Junior Men’s trap. Congratulations also to Emma Cox on her 
individual bronze in Women’s Trap at the 2015 Cyprus Grand Prix.
The grounds staff have been very busy since January with renovations 
on the Western Amenities block, new stall added to the ladies section 
whilst new doors and stalls were installed in both. This has increased 
the size of the ladies amenities substantially and renewed much of the 
deteriorated wooden panels and doors. The Club house amenities also 
received a clean-up and renovation with the roof now reinstated to its 
original condition and painted. 
The Trap Championships will commence on Friday the 20th March 
and conclude on Saturday the 28th March. The opening ceremony will 
commence on Monday 30th at 10.00am with a very special guest to 
sing the National Anthem. The program will see Six National events as 
well as the much anticipated MacIntosh Teams. This year’s events will 
feature a minimum prize pool of $500.00 per grade. To be eligible you 
need to enter the pools for these National events. The Handicap event 
will have a starting pool of $2000.00, the cost to enter is $20.00 with 
the pools paying from 1st – 5th. 
We then have another 16 days of events on the National Ground 
with the “Stone the Crows” festival and the “World Disc Bowls” 
Championships following straight on after the Trap Championships. 
These groups are another division of the “grey nomads” culture, 
providing entertainment, arts and crafts, this year featuring the 
Legendary Frank Ifield. 
The Veterans games have also concluded with a strong field competing 
in very warm conditions at the National Ground.
Our National Academy squad experienced the Australian Institute 
of Sport in February with a camp conducted by National Coaching 
Director Suzy Balogh. At the same time we had representatives 
working with the Australian Institute of Sport and Shooting Australia 
on further developing pathways for talented shooters. My thanks to 
Greg Chan, Robert Fox and Garry Read for their valuable input. We 
will start to see the fruits of these new initiatives over the next few 
years. Being mindful at all times the structures need to be reflected 
at all levels of the Association. It is not easy getting to the top of your 
sporting discipline. The only Job you start at the top, is digging a hole.

Tony Turner

FOR SALE 
4 Mattarelli Traps, 
Sporter 240volt, 
   300tgt hoppers, 
  vertical & horizontal 
  adjustments, excellent 
  condition. 
  $3750 each 
Phone: 0418 694 577
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Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
14 590 029 414

Concise Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2014

CONTENTS

Financial Statements 
Committee Report 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 
Statement of Financial Position 
Statement of Changes in Equity 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
Statement by the Executive and Supervisory Boards 
Independent Audit Report 
Disclaimer 
Schedules 
This concise fi nancial report does not include all the notes of the type 
normally included in an annual fi nancial report. Accordingly, this report 
is to be read in conjunction with the annual report presented at the 
Annual General Meeting on Sunday the 22 March 2015.

COMMITTEE REPORT
31 December 2014

1. General information
 Committee members
   The names of the committee in offi ce at any time during, or 

since the end of, the year are:

   Committee members have been in offi ce since the start of 
the fi nancial year to the date of this report unless otherwise 
stated.

 Principal activities
   The principal activities of the Association during the fi nancial 

year was to operate as a sport’s governing body.
   There was no signifi cant change in the nature of these 

activities during the year. 

2. Operating results and review of operations for the year
 Operating result
   The profi t of the Association for the fi nancial year after 

providing for income tax amounted to $480,947 
(2013: $342,289).

   Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the 
Committee:

  Committee member: Allan Vilcins, President   

  Committee member: Cheryl Arnol, Treasurer   

  Dated 6 February 2015

Names  Position
Allan Vilcins President
Brian Muirson Queensland
Robert Nugent Queensland
David Howe Northern Territory
Robert Fox Northern Territory
Terry Marsden Western Australia
Elaine Forward Western Australia
Don Power New South Wales

Names  Position
Don Johnson New South Wales
Cheryl Arnol Tasmania
Kim Hibble Tasmania
Gary Hayden Victoria
Mal Dyson Victoria
Garry Read South Australia
Bronte Evans South Australia

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year Ended 31 December 2014 2014 2013
 Note                      $ $
Sales revenue 2,012,101 1,819,374
Cost of sales (462,477) (399,876)
Gross profi t 1,549,624 1,419,498
Other income 3,798 8,464
Distribution costs (2,367) (8,478)
Marketing expenses (49,632) (32,839)
Occupancy costs (16,888) (19,143)
Administrative expenses (590,419) (577,136)
Finance costs (294) (105)
Competition expenses (119,915) (82,935)
State rebates (38,441) (40,350)
Committee expenses (50,713) (76,978)
Coaching expenses (58,754) (13,831)
Ground maintenance (61,072) (64,389)
Other expenses 3           (83,980) (169,489)
Income before income taxes 480,947 342,289
Taxation - -
Income from continuing operations 480,947 342,289
Profi t for the year 
Other comprehensive income
Decrement due to revaluation of fi xed assets
 recognised through equity - (447,275)
Total other comprehensive income - (447,275)
Total comprehensive income 480,947 (104,986)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 December 2014 2014 2013
 Note                      $ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 1,766,667 1,405,097
Trade and other receivables 332,636 385,169
Inventories 18,977 21,870
Other assets 22,149 74,591
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,140,429 1,886,727
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables 60,000 -
Property, plant and equipment 2,956,094 2,892,043
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 3,016,094 2,892,043
TOTAL ASSETS 5,156,523 4,778,770

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 162,125 129,516
Other liability UD2 – Current portion 32,500 35,402
Provision for employee benefi ts 92,401 78,381
Other liabilities 432,382 544,734
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 719,408 788,033
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other liability UD2 – non-current portion 165,000 195,000
Provision for employee benefi ts 8,117 2,697
Other liabilities 1,000 1,000
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 174,117 198,697
TOTAL LIABILITIES 893,525 986,730
NET ASSETS 4,262,998 3,792,040

EQUITY
Reserves 1,719,811 1,688,857
Retained earnings 2,543,187 2,103,183
TOTAL EQUITY 4,262,009 3,792,040



APRIL 2015 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET NEWS    5

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2014
2014
   Asset  Environ-     J Newton
  ISSF Revalu- Travelling mental Sporting Legis- Skeet Trap Thomas 
 Retained Levy ation Teams Clay Levy lation Levy Levy Junior
 Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Balance at
beginning 2,103,126 19,494 1,069,155 72,736 70,824 - 429,793 11,982 6,861 8,069 3,792,040
Profit attributable to
members of the entity 480,947 - - - - - - - - - 480,947

Total recognised 
income and expense 
for the year 480,947 - - - - - - - - - 480,947

Transfer to / from 
reserves and other 57 - - (24,135) - - - - 14,089 - (9,989)
Transfers from retained 
earnings to reserves
–  ISSF Levy Reserve (2,078) 2,078 - - - - - - - - -
–  Environmental 

Levy Reserve (8,248) - - - 8,248 - - - - - -
–  Skeet Levy Reserve 3,864 - - - - - - (3,864) - - -
–  Legislation Levy 

Reserve (28,761) - - - - - 28,761 - - - -
–  Trap Levy Reserve 20,824 - - - - - - - (20,824) - -
–  Travelling Teams 

Reserve (26,243) - - 26,243 - - - - - - -
–  J Newton Thomas
   Junior Reserve (301) - - - - - - - - 301 -

Sub-total 440,061 2,078 - 2,108 8,248 - 28,761 (3,864) (6,735) 301 470,958

Balance at 
31 December 2014 2,543,187 21,572 1,069,155 74,844 79,072 - 458,554 8,118 126 8,370 4,262,998

NOTES TO THE CONCISE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2014
The Concise fi nancial statements cover Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc. as an individual entity. Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc. is a not-for-profi t association incorporated in 
Victoria under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

1 Summary of Signifi cant Accounting Policies
 (a) Basis of preparation
   The Concise fi nancial statements are general purpose

 fi nancial statements that have been prepared in accordance 
with the Australian Accounting Standards, Australian 
Accounting Interpretations and the Associations 
Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

   This concise fi nancial report does not include all the notes 
of the type normally included in an annual fi nancial report. 
Accordingly, this report is to be read in conjunction with 
the annual report for the year ended 31 December 2014. 
This report will be made available to members on 22 March 
2015.

   Australian Clay Target Association Inc. is a reporting 
incorporated association, incorporated and domiciled in 
Victoria, Australia under the Associations Incorporation 
Reform Act 2012.

2    Segment reporting 
       The company operates in one business and geographical 

segment. The segment is a governing body in Australia.

Continued next page

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2014
 2014 2013
 Note                      $ $
CASH FLOWS FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers and members 
   (Incl GST) 2,087,034 2,004,413
Payments to suppliers and employees 
   (Incl GST) (1,572,305) (1,613,256)
Interest received 62,752 57,129
Interest paid (294) (105)
Net cash provided by (used in) 
   operating activities 577,187 448,181

CASH FLOWS FROM 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment - 5,455
Acquisition of property, plant & equipment (105,617) (112,915)
Net cash used by investing activities (105,617) (107,460)

CASH FLOWS FROM 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of borrowings (30,000) (61,918)
Loan to related parties (80,000) -
Net cash used by fi nancing activities (110,000) (61,918)

Net increase (decrease) in cash  and 
   cash equivalents held 361,570 278,803
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,405,097 1,126,294
Cash and cash equivalents at end of 
   fi nancial year 1,766,667 1,405,097
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3 Other operating expenses
 2014 2013
 $ $
 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 41,567 114,491
 Motor vehicle expenses 13,198 16,543
 Travel - local 10,707 17,022
 Other expense 18,508 21,433

 Total 83,980 169,489

4 Cash Flow Information
 (a)  Reconciliation of result for the year to cashfl ows from 

operating activities
 2014 2013
 $ $
Profi t for the year 480,947 342,288
Cash fl ows excluded from profi t attributable 
   to operating activities
Non cash fl ows in profi t:
   - depreciation 41,567 114,491
Other non cash fl ow items 5,477 (4,226)
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the effects 
   of purchase and disposal of subsidiaries: 
   - (increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 72,531 (35,373)
   - (increase)/decrease in prepayments & other assets 52,443 (17,295)
   - (increase)/decrease in inventories 2,893 (3,554)
   - increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 53,121 23,607
   - increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (112,352) 36,707
   - increase/(decrease) in employee benefi ts (19,440) (8,464)
Cashfl ow from operations 577,187 448,181

5 Association Details
 The registered offi ce of the association is:
 Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
 PO Box 466
 WAGGA WAGGA NSW   2650

Statement by the Executive and Supervisory Boards
In the opinion of the committee the concise fi nancial report as set 
out on pages 13 to 16: 

1.   Present fairly the fi nancial position of Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc. as at 31 December 2014 and its performance 
for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting 
Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

2.   At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to 
believe that Australian Clay Target Association Inc. will be able 
to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the 
committee and is signed for and on behalf of the committee by:

President ........................................................
                                                Allan Vilcins, President

Committee member .......................................
                                                Cheryl Arnol, Treasurer

Dated 6 February 2015

Independent Audit Report to the members of 
Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
Report on the Concise Financial Report
I have audited the accompanying concise fi nancial report of 
Australian Clay Target Association Inc., which comprises the 
statement of fi nancial position as at 31 December 2014, the income 
statement, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
fl ows for the year then ended, and related notes derived from the 
audited fi nancial report, other explanatory information, and the 
statement by the executive and supervisory boards. The concise 
fi nancial report does not contain all of the disclosures required by 
The Australian Accounting Standards and accordingly, reading the 
concise fi nancial report is not a substitute for reading the audited 
fi nancial report.

Committees’ Responsibility for the Financial Report
The committees of the Association are responsible for the 
preparation of the concise fi nancial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards AASB 
1039 ‘Concise Financial Reports’ and the Associations Incorporation 
Reform Act 2012 and for such internal control as the committees 
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the concise 
fi nancial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Report
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
of the concise fi nancial report in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standards and Associations Incorporation Reform Act 
2012, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the 
fi nancial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the fi nancial report 
based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with 
Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that 
I comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit 
engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the fi nancial report is free from material 
misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial report. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
fi nancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
Association’s preparation of the fi nancial report that gives a true and 
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the 
committees, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
concise fi nancial report. 
I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is suffi cient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the concise fi nancial report presents fairly, in In my 
opinion, the concise fi nancial report presents fairly, in all material 
respects, the fi nancial position of Australian Clay Target Association 
Inc. as at 31 December 2014, and its fi nancial performance and its 
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cash fl ows for the year then ended in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standards and Associations Incorporation Reform Act 
2012.

Tudor & Company

 
Alan T. Tudor FCA
385 Hawthorn Road, Caulfi eld South, VIC 3162

Dated: 6 February 2015
Liability Limited by A Scheme Approved Under Professional 

Standards Legislation 

DISCLAIMER
The additional fi nancial data presented on pages 12 - 14 is in accord-
ance with the books and records of the Association which have 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our statutory 
audit of the Association for the year ended 31 December 2014.  It 
will be appreciated that our statutory audit did not cover all details 
of the additional fi nancial data.  Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on such fi nancial data and we give no warranty of accuracy 
or reliability in respect of the data provided.  Neither the fi rm nor 
any member or employee of the fi rm undertakes responsibility in any 
way whatsoever to any person (other than Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc.) in respect of such data, including any errors of 
omissions therein however caused.

Tudor & Company

 
Alan T. Tudor FCA
385 Hawthorn Road, Caulfi eld South, VIC 3162

Dated: 6 February 2015
Liability Limited by A Scheme Approved Under Professional 

Standards Legislation 

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT - UNAUDITED
  2014 2013 
  $ $
Income
Sale of goods 635,305 556,950
Fees 1,238,075  1,175,793
Other rendering of services revenue 48,199 29,211
Interest income 62,752 57,129
Grants 25,000 -
Donations 2,770 290
Other income 3,798 10,584

Total Income 2,015,899 1,829,957

Less: Expenses
Advertising 22,468 18,497
Auditors remuneration (including costs) 15,328  12,988
Bank charges 8,823 6,547
Board and committee expenses 50,713 76,978
Cleaning 1,527 2,358
Coaching and junior development 58,754 13,831
Computer expenses 5,439 7,292
Consulting and professional fees 12,381 15,480
Cost of sales 462,477 399,876
Depreciation 41,567 114,491
Electricity & water 30,754 23,086
Finance costs - external 294 105
Freight and cartage 2,367 8,478
Gas 3,821 1,532
Ground maintenance and expenses 61,072 64,389
Insurance 45,891 43,111
Leave pay 5,519 2,726
Long service leave 13,921 -
Motor vehicle expenses 13,198 16,543
National Championship expenses 119,915 82,935
Other employee costs - 4,608
Other expenses 9,074 12,231
Permits, licences and fees 68 205
Postage 16,598 17,134
Printing and stationery 8,005 8,989
Promotions 27,165 14,342
Rates and taxes 8,863 13,633
Salaries 359,400 375,828
Security costs 8,025 5,510
Staff training 145 1,497
State rebates 38,441 40,350
Subscriptions 6,127 5,952
Superannuation contributions 36,801 29,449
Telephone and fax 16,600 14,069
Training 2,801 3,496 
Travel - local 10,707 17,022
Uniforms 3,250 3,318
Workers compensation 6,653 6,672
Total Expenses 1,534,952 1,485,548
Other items:
Gain on disposal of assets - (2,121)
  - (2,121)

Profi t before income tax 480,947 342,288
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2015 National Skeet Championships
16th May – 23rd May 2015
OFFICIAL PROGRAM

To be staged on the ACTA National Ground, Tasman Road, Wagga 
Wagga, New South Wales by the Australian Clay Target Association.

Jury Rule 8.16(a) & (b)

CONDITIONS OF COMPETITION
Entry
Entry into the 2015 Australian Skeet Championships is open to all shooters 
who are registered for 2015 with the Australian Clay Target Association. 
Temporary honorary membership will be offered to overseas visitors who 
can produce evidence that he or she is a current financial member of their 
home country's equivalent body to the Australian Clay Target Association. 
Australian competitors must produce their 2015 registered shooter record 
book prior to competing.

Divisions
The competition will be divided into separate divisions for, Womens, Jun-
iors, Sub Juniors and Veterans, excepting the National Skeet Handicap where 
places shall be awarded from 1 to 5.

Any eligible competitor paying nominations are entitled to receive awards in 
the Open section, Womens, Juniors, Sub-Junior or Veterans section; how-
ever the overall winner cannot take any grade prize. A minimum of three 
persons must compete in any grade or section before trophies are awarded.

When Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal team selection is involved, shoot-
ers who are eligible for the Open team selection as well as section teams 
shall choose in which team they will compete.  They cannot compete in both 
Open and Section teams. To be eligible for selection or naming in any team, 
competitors must have competed in a clear majority of programmed events.

Age Qualifications
Veterans – are those competitors who, will be over the age of 65 years at 
the time of competition.

Juniors – are those competitors who, will be under the age of 18 years at the 
time of competition.

Sub Juniors – are those competitors who, will be under the age of 15 years 
at the time of competition.

Starting Time
Each day's event shall commence at 8.30am.

Shooters who fail to appear in time for their squad may forfeit their nomina-
tion and will be re-squadded towards the end of the event. Should a shooter 
being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event, he will not be 
eligible for any refund of nominations paid.

Cartridges
For all events, excluding the National 20gauge Championship, load size 
is limited to 28gr struck measure shot size not larger than No.7. For the 
National 20gauge Championship load size is limited to 24gr struck measure 
shot size not larger that No.7.

Cartridges of the competitor's choice, including re-loads, may be used in 
all National Championships. Cartridges will be available for purchase at the 
National Championships. Random checks may be carried out.

Target and Traps
Targets through the program are to be as determined by the Management 
Committee. All targets thrown remain the property of the organisers. All 
throwing equipment will be electronically operated.

Classification
It is the responsibility of the competitor to see that their entry is correctly 
classified – and indication can be obtained from the daily scoreboard. This 
applies to skeet grades, Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors and Veterans divisions.

Contestants are reminded that re-grading and re-handicapping will be car-
ried out on a daily basis, where required by the rules.
Major Sponsors
The Association gratefully acknowledges the sponsorship received from 
sponsors.
Practice
Practice, subject to trap availability, will be available throughout the cham-
pionships. Tokens may be purchased at the events office.

Shoot Offs, Continuation of Events
If, for any reason, the event cannot be completed on the day it commences, 
the management reserves the right to stop shooting at any time, if con-
sidered necessary. In such a case, the competition will recommence where 
it left off on the following day.

Nominations – All Events  
All championship nominations shall be $40 plus targets at $5 per 25 and 
include a contribution to the discipline fund.

Additional Team Events
In addition to the Championships the following team events will be con-
ducted in conjunction:

> Five Man Club Team
•  Team members must be registered through the club for which they are 

competing.
•  The competition is open to teams of five shooters, registered through 

the same club.
• The nomination is $25 per team.

Trophies: Each member of the winning team receives a gold medal. The 
winning team will be presented with the FITASC Perpetual Trophy. $25 from 
each team entry will go into a prize pool for the winning team.

> Two Man Team
• The competition is open to teams of any two shooters.
• The nomination is $20 per team.

Trophies: Both members of the winning team receive a gold medal. The 
winning team will be presented with the Adrian Cousens Perpetual Trophy. 
$20 from each team entry will go into a prize pool for the winning team.

> Mixed Pairs Team
• The competition is open to teams of one male and one female shooter.
• The nomination is $20 per team.

Trophies: Both members of the winning team receive a gold medal. The 
winning team will be presented with the C & J Burt Mixed Pairs Perpetual 
Trophy. $20 from each team entry will go into a prize pool for the winning 
team.

> Two Women Team
• The competition is open to teams of two female shooters.
• The nomination is $20 per team.

Trophies: Both members of the winning team receive a gold medal. The 
winning team will be presented with the NSWCTA Perpetual Trophy. 
$20 from each team entry will go into a prize pool for the winning team.

Authority
This program shall control the 2015 National Skeet Championships. The 
shooting rules of the Australian Clay Target Association will govern all points 
not otherwise provided for.

The Association's Executive Committee, reserves the right to, at its discre-
tion at any time prior to the commencement of any event on the 2015 
National Skeet Championships program, to change or modify the program 
in any way.

Gambling is not permitted on events staged by the Australian Clay Target 
Association.

SUNDAY 17 MAY 2015
The Interstate Shoulder To Shoulder Teams Match
Teams of five shooters representing each state in Australia have been selected 
in their home states following an elimination and selection procedure. Each 
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winning team member will be presented with a shoulder to shoulder badge 
with the open team to be presented with the VCTA Interstate Skeet Teams 
Match Trophy.

• 50t State Teams Match
• 25t Women State Teams Match
• 25t Junior State Teams Match
• 25t Veteran State Teams match
Teams matches will be determined with broken targets to count. Count back 
to be used to break a tie.

SUNDAY 17 MAY 2015
1st National 28 Gauge Championship 50 Targets
Details: 50 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot off 
squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on this 
event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with an ACTA 
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. 
Grade winners for first and second place will receive a medal, and any spon-
sors trophy. 

SUNDAY 17 MAY 2015
1st National 410 Bore Championship 50 Targets
Details: 50 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot off 
squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on this 
event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with an ACTA 
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. 
Grade winners for first and second place will receive a medal, and any spon-
sors trophy. 

MONDAY MAY 18 – 8.30AM
9th National Skeet Champion of Champions of 100 Targets
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot off 
squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on this 
event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the Casella 
Wines Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, 
together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will receive a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive a medal.

TUESDAY MAY 19 – 8.30AM
17th National 20g Skeet Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot off 
squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on this 
event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the John 
Withers Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, 
together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will receive a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive a medal.

WEDNESDAY MAY 20 – 8.30AM
16th National Skeet Handicap
Details: 50 targets broken targets to count.  To be shot squad system, in 
one visit to the trap. Ties are to be broken by shoot off, squad system, miss 
and out.

Optional prize pools and overall purses will operate on this event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the Col 
Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue 
Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. Second and third placegetters will 
receive any sponsors trophy together with a medal. ACTA Championship 
Badges will then be awarded up to 5th place.

THURSDAY MAY 21 – 8.30AM
2015 Commonwealth Skeet Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot off 
squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on this 
event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with a Royal 
Blue Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will receive 
a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive a medal.

FRIDAY MAY 22 – 8.30AM
Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal Challenge
• 2015 Open Teams Match – 50t
• 2015 Womens Teams Match – 50t
• 2015 Junior Teams Match – 50t
• 2015 Veterans Teams Match – 50t

Details: The Open Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal Challenge team con-
sists of 12 members, with the 10 highest scores to count. The Womens, 
Juniors and Veterans Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal Challenge teams 
consists of 6 members, with the 5 highest scores to count.

Each member shall have been resident in Australia for at least 12 months. 
The 12 shooters having the highest aggregate score from the National Skeet 
Handicap and the Commonwealth Skeet Championship will comprise the 
team.

In the event of a tie, a shoot off will be arranged under the terms and condi-
tions directed by the organising committee, to determine places in the team. 
If a qualifier cannot take his place in the team, another shooter agreed upon 
by the organising committee will fill his place.

The Womens Teams Match, The Junior Team Match and The Veterans Team 
Match, will consist of the six women, six juniors and the six veterans having 
the highest aggregate scores from the National Skeet Handicap  and the 
Commonwealth Skeet Championship events. In the event of a tie for places 
in the teams, a shoot off will be arranged under the terms and conditions 
directed by the organising committee, to determine places in the teams.
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46th National Skeet Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot off 
squad system, miss and out.
Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on this 
event.
Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the A&E 
Pederson Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, 
together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will receive a medal.
Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will be presented 
with the Barney Rooke Memorial Trophy, Royal Blue Sash, together with 
any sponsors trophy.
Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a Royal Blue 
Sash, together with any sponsors trophy.
Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a Royal Blue 
Sash, together with any sponsors trophy.
Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive a Royal 
Blue Sash.

Glenn Trophy Match 
Shot in Australia EVEN years only

Details: The Glenn Trophy team consists of 5 members. Each member shall 
have been resident in Australia for at least 12 months. The 5 shooters having 
the highest score from the National Skeet Championships will comprise the 
team.

In the event of a tie, a shoot off will be arranged under the terms and condi-
tions directed by the organising committee, to determine places in the team. 
If a qualifier cannot take his place in the team, another shooter agreed upon 
by the organising committee will fill his place.

SATURDAY MAY 23 – 8.30AM
29th National Skeet Doubles Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 

event, squad system, in one visit to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot off 
squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on this 
event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the 
Paul Johnston Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue 
Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will receive 
a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a medal, and 
any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive a medal 

Australian Representative Glenn Trophy Team Selected in ODD years only. 
Best scores from Handicap, Commonwealth & National 12gauge.

World Skeet Championships selected in EVEN years. The current selection 
criteria for the 2016 World Skeet Championships, and the subsequent even 
years (2018, 2020 etc) will consist of the following:

The selection year shall run from June 1 to the completion of the Nationals 
the following year ie; 2014/2015. It shall consist of any two 100 tgt State 
12g title scores you wish to submit. For example; shoot four and submit 
your best two.

Currently the States that run 100tgt State 12g titles are NT, NSW, QLD, 
SA, TAS, VIC, WA. Added to this will be the 450 standard targets from 
the National Skeet Championships (Champion of Champions, 20 Gauge, 
Handicap, Commonwealth and National 12 Gauge) of that selection year, 
totalling 650 tgts in total – top five scores to count with five emergencies in 
the event that some people are unable to travel.

The Squire Reports from West Wyalong
West Wyalong Clay Target Club held the first shoot for the year 
over the long weekend in January.
With three squads shooting skeet in the morning and extra shooters arriving 
at lunch time to make up an extra squad for the afternoon down the line pro-
gram there were 165 targets on offer for anyone who shot the full program.
Good rain had fallen in the previous week and Graham Duncan had to take 
his ride on mower out to the grounds to clear the area around the skeet 
houses.
It was good to see Geoff Brettschneider back shooting skeet competitively 
and he fired the first shot to get the 2015 shooting program underway.
During the 50 Target Skeet Handicap the highlight was undoubtedly Graham 
Duncan shooting his first ever 25/25. Graham has shot skeet for a long time 
and eventually his persistence and occasional practice all came to fruition.  
Great stuff Graham!
The only other shooter to claim a possible on the day was Griffith visitor, Ray 
Hillam, although notable scores were also posted by Peter Rae and Allan 
Schirmer who scored 24/25 in a round.
In the three way shoot off to decide the winner after 50 targets, Graham 
Duncan proved just too good for fellow competitors Ray Hillam who was 
second and Peter Rae who claimed third place.
Steven Cooper claimed he had an excuse for his 37/50 as he had played a 
social games of cricket the day before with a can in his hand. He wanted to 
buy two Panadol from The Squire for ten bucks.
After the mandatory barbecue shooters were called to the traps for the 
beginning of the down the line program which was a 10 Target Eye Opener 
in tandem with 50 Target Points Score to be shot in two visits to the layouts.

Thirteen shooters cleaned the Eye Opener including locals, Graham 
Fairman, John Wason, Allan Schirmer, Graham Duncan, Luke Kirkby and 
Clive Foster, however there were no possibles in the 50 target event.
Clive Foster 145/150 claimed overall from Luke Kirkby 146/150 who 
won AA Grade. Making a long awaited return to the traps, Robert Lind-
say 145/150 shot very well to finish second in AA Grade. Graham Fairman 
145/150 was a clear winner in A Grade from Allan Schirmer 141/153 follow-
ing a short shoot off with Adrian Hodges and Ray Hillam. Graham Duncan 
141/150 was also a clear winner in B Grade taking first place ahead of Mick 
Munro 138/150. Steven Cooper 131/150 was starting to recover and won 
C Grade from 14 year old Emaline Munro who shot a creditable 130/150.
The very experienced AA Grade shooter, John Rourke had been telling 
everyone in the clubhouse how he had never won a handicap event.  He 
promptly went out and won the 25 Target Handicap event after a short 
shoot off with a score of 29/29.(The Squire has to ‘fess up here to all John’s 
Western Australian trapshooting mates – he gives The Squire a box of 
stubbies each month to make sure he is mentioned in the CTSN!) Luke 
Kirkby 28/29 came in second with Robert Lindsay 26/27 making the most of 
his comeback to be third.
The numbers had dwindled a bit by the time it came around to the 20 Pair 
Double Rise event as some of the early shooters had seen a lot of targets 
during the day. Luke Kirkby showed his usual double rise form in shooting 
40/40 and John Rourke was shooting well claiming second with 38/40 and 
Ray Hillam 37/40 was third.
A good shoot to begin the year and the West Wyalong Clay Target Club will 
continue to have plenty more interesting programs on the fourth Sunday of 
each month throughout the year.
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On the 24th and 25th January the NSW Clay Target Association 
held their first Junior Coaching Clinic for 2015 at the National 
Shooting Grounds in Wagga Wagga. 
With great weather conditions over both days Wagga Wagga covered all the 
most important bases for a great weekend of learning.

In participation we had juniors from many regions of NSW, ranging from 
Bega, Cooma, Majura Park, Corowa, Leeton, Hay & Wagga Wagga.

Juniors were under the watchful eyes of Graeme Boyd & Dave Coleman, 
head coaches for Riverina Zone and Wagga Gun Club. All juniors were intro-
duced to the pattern board to see where guns were pointing and type of 
shot pattern. Gun fit is of great importance after all.

On day 1 our juniors started arriving bright eyed and eager to learn. After 
a quick recharge of their batteries (food and drink) we were straight into it.

On this day our Coaches covered Trap and Skeet.

All juniors were videoed first thing just to use as a back reference, then our 
coaches went to work on feet position, gun fit, gun hold, head position, gun 
swing and lead etc. 

After this our Juniors went back to the classroom for theory on mind set, 
goal setting, behaviour on the layouts, how you present yourself when you 
are at a shooting ground. 

Then it was back to the range for Double Rise and Skeet.

All three disciplines showed our juniors that even just the smallest adjust-
ments made can make a huge different in their shot and will increase their 
confidence. 

On day 2 after an awesome breakfast of bacon and eggs we stepped into 
the disciplines of Sporting Clays and Trap, Dave Coleman ran a number of 
shooters through the basics of Sporting Clay Shooting with the main interest 
in the Exotic Targets (Rabbit, Springer, Battue & Middi).

With the Sporting Clays as the topic, we covered the line of target, reading 
the speed, judging leads, correct chokes etc. 

Graeme had the elite of our camp back on the trap layouts seeing what was 
remembered from day 1.

All of the juniors in attendance showed great attitude and hopefully took 
away with them some great new skills for use in upcoming competition.

NSWCTA would like to thank the ACTA, Graeme Boyd & Dave Coleman our 
head coaches, Fred Rapley NSWCTA President, Don Power NSWCTA Vice 

NSWCTA Junior Development Camp
NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUND WAGGA WAGGA 
JANUARY 24 – 25, 2015

President & Janene Schiller NSWCTA Rules Supervisor, Kooringal Butchery 
for the supply of lunch and breakfast & Kooringal Hotel for our Saturday night 
meal, our NSW Juniors who attended the camp and we can’t forget to thank 
all the parents who transported the juniors to this coaching camp and who 
continue to support their children in our wonderful sport each day.

Dave Coleman giving instructionsGraeme Boyd instructing 

AUSTRALIAN FIREARMS COMPANY
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FULL RANGE AVAILABLE
For Orders Contact:

falconammunition@hotmail.com

WORLD CLASS CARTRIDGES

Southern Victoria
GRAHAM BECKWORTH
59 751888.
falconammunition@
hotmail.com

Gippsland Victoria
Wayne Parks 0412 597 216
Mitch Foon 
fi foon80@hotmail.com
0419 899 378

Western Victoria
Len Cook 03 5339 5865

Horsham Victoria
J & A Shooting
Bill Jorgensen
0417 515 302.  5382 2248

Warrnambool Victoria
Wayne Jenkins
0408 529 102

Melbourne Gun Club Area
Paul Johnston
0412 333 110
Albury Wodonga Region
Top Shot Ammo
Adam Dixon
www.topshotammo.com.au
Ph 0407 584 834

Northern Territory
Darwin Gun Club
Victor Ferteklis
0418 459 935
Canberra
Joe Thaller 0418 625 147
Queensland - Keperra
On Target Sporting Arms
Glenn Walker
0411 402 010
Queensland Warwick & 
surrounding areas
Dan Johnson 07 4661 5856
Queensland Ayr 
GI Joe Joe Caruso
0427 829 557
Queensland - Mackay
Adrian Ward 0429 062 010
Perth
Jon Dyas 0419 934 357
Tasmania 
Stuart Browning
0409 218 530
South Australia
Neville Wehrmann 
(Jamestown)
0417 862 081
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Well, another year has come and gone and 
once again on the 2nd weekend of Febru-
ary 2015, the South Australian Clay Target 
Association held its annual State Carnival. 
From as early as Thursday morning the 
campers and caravans started to arrive 
and take up the best vantage points. The 
weather had been kind to South Aust-
ralia in the 2 weeks leading up to the 
event with temperatures hovering around 
the mid 20’s. However, it wasn’t to be for 
the 3 days of shooting, with temperatures 
soaring up to the mid to high 30’s. 
The venue was the State Shooting Park at 
Buckland Park, Virginia and the grounds were 
absolutely immaculate thanks to the hard work 
of the new curator Johanna Brown in the weeks 
leading up to this weekend. Attendance came in 
at 192 and shooters from nearly every State came 
in to try their skill at claiming one of the many 
red State sashes on offer. Lurking around every 
corner and walking amongst us were some of 
the best shooters in Australia waiting to pounce 
and claim the available State titles. Most interstate 
visitors came in with their families for the events 
and this certainly made for a large crowd of 
onlookers and a great atmosphere at the grounds.

Early on Friday morning there was a scurry of 
activity from 6am while final checks were done 
on trap angles, distances and speeds. To this part, 
a quick word of thanks has to go to Bob Andrews 
and his team for overseeing the trap and target 
set-up’s for the 3 days. With this all done, the first 
event was called at 9am sharp.

The program opened with the 25 pair Double 
Rise Championship with Sox Pilipasidis showing 
how it is done with a perfect score of 50/50, 
taking out the Overall title. Close behind, AA 
Grade winner Aaron Zupanic came in at 68/70 
after a shoot off with Steve Haberman who won 
2nd with 67/70. A Grade 1st was Jim Moustos 
on 45/50 with 2nd going to Rob Jacka 44/50. 
B Grade winner was Ray Mack 43/50 and Vince 
Petraccaro got the 2nd prize with 42/50. In C 
Grade it was Charlie Noto that came out on 
top with a 37/50 and Paul Hender got the 2nd 
prize after shooting off with 41/60. The Veteran 
winner was Andrew Ataliotis 52/60, The Ladies 
went to Deserie Baynes 42/50 and the Junior 
went to Mitchell Iles 47/50.

Event 2 on Friday afternoon was the 50 target 
State Handicap. The temperature was starting to 
get right up there, but everyone kept their cool as 
the esky’s of chilled water made their way onto 
the grounds for everyone’s hydration. This event 
was placed down to 10th with 3 shooters coming 
in equal. These were: Andrew Bury, Tom Damin 

and Victor Ferteklis all on 48/50. As the shoot 
off’s wore down, 9th place went to Matt Stokes 
with 59/62, 8th place was Paul Hender 64/67, 
7th was John Taarnby on 66/68, 6th was Vicki 
Stafford 49/51, 5th went to Adrian Mattschoss 
50/52, 4th was Kym Firth on 53/55, 3rd place 
was Aaron Zupanic scoring 54/56, 2nd was John 
Hawker with a well shot 55/56 and taking out the 
Overall and 1st place was Sam Daou taking home 
the red State Sash and silver State badge. Best 
Junior went to Tom Jenkins with 47/50.

As the 1st day drew to a close, everyone headed 
out to some of the local hotels and eateries to 
escape the heat and for a well earned break to 
get refreshed for the start of the qualifying events 
on the Saturday morning. 

The warm conditions continued and the first 
event to greet the shooters on Saturday morn-
ing was the 50 target State Single Barrel Cham-
pionship. After a huge effort and with the breeze 
starting to pick up the targets, Peter Claridge held 
it together to pick up the title and the State sash 
and silver medallion with a really well shot 70/70. 
AA 1st was Steve Haberman 63/63, 2nd was 
Ted Stringer 62/63. A Grade 1st went to Adam 
Feder 48/50 with 2nd place going to junior Fred 
Wheaton in his first State Carnival after a shoot off 
54/57. B Grade was won by Travis Taylor 48/50 

SACTA 2015 State Trap Carnival
 STATE SHOOTING PARK 
 FEBRUARY 6 – 8, 2015  

Linda Andrews with DR winner Sox Pilipasidis

and Troy Oakes picked up 2nd place with 55/60. 
C Grade winner was Rocco Spinella 44/50 and 
2nd was Glenn Wilkinson 42/50. Veteran award 
went to Bob Andrews 52/54, Deserie Baynes 
took out the Ladies with 77/80 and Mitchell Iles 
won the Junior category with a perfect 50/50.

Most of the competitors got to have a small break 
here while the South Australian Zone teams 
came out to contest their titles. After all was said 
and done, the eventual winners were as follows: 
The winning Veteran team on 74/75 was from 
Central Zone, made up of Dennis Lymn, Max 
Pontifex and John Byrnes. Eastern Zone won 
the Juniors with a well shot 72/75. This team 
was Adam Feder, Tom Hetherington and Tom 
Jenkins. Highest scoring Ladies team with 72/75 
and made up of Sue Byrnes, Tania Evans and Lil 
Franklin and was again the Central Zone, while 
the Open category (after a count back on points 
with central zone 124/125 364pts), the winners 
were the Western Zone 124/125 365pts. This 
team was Vince Bone, Andrew Bury, Kym Firth, 
Jason King, Ted Stringer and Peter Minhard. Well 
done to everyone that competed and congratu-
lations to the winning zones.

The afternoon was upon us and the heat was 
nudging 38 degrees when the 50 target State 
Double Barrel Championship was called. Squads 

started making their 
way out onto the lay-
outs to see who were 
capable of concentrat-
ing for long enough 
over these 50 targets. 
There was a good head 
wind now and the 
targets were definitely 
starting to rise. When 
the shoot off’s were
finally done Tony Ar-
vanitakis managed the 
Overall on 139/139 
with AA Grade going 
to Michael Williams 

DB C Grade winner 
Claire Wheaton

DB OA winner Tony ArvanitakisSB winner Peter Claridge with Beretta’s Greg Chan
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with 138/139 and 2nd was Michael Veenstra 
135/136. A Grade went to Jeff Raper 61/61 after 
a shoot off with Sam Daou who got the 2nd prize 
with 60/61. Troy Oakes came through for the B 
Graders with a perfect 50/50 and 2nd went to 
Frank Caltagirone, only 1 target behind on 49/50. 
New junior shooter Claire Wheaton came out 
on top of C Grade picking up not only her first 
sash but a ‘red State one’. Her score was 53/57 
and Wally Clarke took 2nd with 54/57. Veteran 
went to Bob Andrews 61/61, Ladies was Deserie 
Baynes 54/55 and Junior winner was Travis 
Redman with a great 89/89.
This event was shot in conjunction with the South 
Australian 5 man Club Team Shoot, (5 members 
registered with the same SA club) and the winning 
team this year was the Port Augusta Gun Club. 
Also shot in conjunction with this event was the 
5 man Black Crow team shoot. In its inaugural 
year, the winning team was Mount Gambier 
Gun Club. SACTA initiated the Black Crow Club 
in 2014 as an annual fundraiser for a worthy 
charity. In its first year, 11 South Australian Clay 
Target Clubs participated and raised $1,450. 
SACTA would like to thank the club secretaries 
and shooters who contributed. The camaraderie 
and good humour demonstrated by the partici-
pants was well received by those involved and we 
hope this will continue and grow in the future. 
This year SACTA chose to donate all funds to 
‘Beyond Blue’. 
When the shooting had finished for the day, 
everyone headed for the showers and to get 
changed for the presentation dinner. Awards and 
prizes were given out for the first 2 days of com-
petition with all the major sponsors present to say 
a few words about themselves, their sponsorship 
and to congratulate the winners of their events. 
The Black Crow Club presented a cheque for 
the $1,450 they had collected to Beyond Blue, 
who had a representative at our presentations 
on the night. During the dinner, Patron Judge 
Kelvyn Prescott was called upon to say a few 
words about the award he was presenting. This 
year, the $1,000 Junior Scholarship Recipient 
went to Tom Hetherington. SACTA President 
Bronte Evans presented both the Life Member-
ship and the Presidential Medal on the night to 
recipient Brian Thomas. Bronte also called up 
Ray Mack to give a testimonial about the Hall of 
Fame Inductee Robert Dower. It was great to 
hear some of the history between these good 

friends and certainly a 
worthy recipient with 
the achievements and 
accolades that were 
mentioned during Ray’s 
introduction and Bob 
Dower’s acceptance 
speech. Congratulations 
to everyone on the 
great night of awards. 
Sunday arrived after a 
warm night where the 
temperature didn’t dip 
much below 25 degrees. 
Everyone was getting 
anxious as the first shots 

of the day started to ring out over at the practice 
trap. At 8am every shooter that had won a State 
‘Overall’ title in the preceding year, lined up for 
the prestigious Ray & Pat Mack Trophy shoot. 
Ray and Pat are now in their 27th year of host-
ing and presenting this great event where every 
shooter strives all year to try and win an Overall 
State title and secure a spot to compete and take 
home this much sought after trophy. The winner 
this year with a perfect score of 40/40 was Bob 
Andrews, a long time close friend of Ray and Pat 
Mack. The State Executive and shooters would 
like to extend their thanks to Ray and Pat for put-
ting this on every year. Well done!

The final qualifying event of the State Carnival 
was next on the program; the 50 target State 
Points Score Championship. This is the event that 
can make or break team selections. The winds 
had picked up by now to about 30kph and the 
targets were rising high very quickly so either 
shoot them quick or run the risk of the targets 
bouncing around in the air. When everything 
had gone quiet, the results came in as follows: 
Overall winner with a great 195/195 was Wayne 
Hawker. Coming in 1st for AA and just behind 
Wayne was Aaron Zupanic on 192/195 and in 
2nd place for AA, Ross Walsh 183/186. A Grade 
1st went to Tom Damin 146/150, and just 1 
point behind was Tania Evans with a great score 
of 145/150. B Grade was won by Frank Caltagi-
rone 145/150, and another up and coming junior 
Antonia Loizos got the 2nd prize with 148/156. 
C Grade was contested with a shoot off between 
2 new juniors. Claire Wheaton, who has only 
been shooting for 6 months, came out victor 
on 142/153 and Zoe Hawker in her first official 

major shoot came in 2nd with a great 139/153. 
Watch out everyone in the upper grades as these 
2 come flying through over the next 12 months. 
Great to see!!

There was a slight pause in shooting so that pres-
entations for both the Ray and Pat Mack trophy, 
as well as for the State Points Score Champion-
ship were done so that the Postal Teams Matches 
could get under way to decide who would be 
going to Wagga to represent South Australia. 
The 2 day High Guns were also presented with 
Overall Open being taken by Aaron Zupanic 
344/350, AA went to Mitchell Iles on 496/510, 
A Grade was won by Tom Damin with 325/350. 
B Grade went to Ryan Foster on 309/350 and C 
Grade was taken out by Glenn Wilkinson scoring 
295/350. Overall Veterans High Gun went to the 
legendary Bob Andrews with a fantastic score of 
332/350, Ladies was taken by non other than our 
own Deserie Baynes on a great score of 328/350 
and Mitchell Iles came out in front of the Juniors 
with a very well scored 342/350. Congratulations 
to all of these winners who continually strive to 
get these achievements. 

At this point we would like to sincerely thank all of 
our generous sponsors for supporting our State 
DTL Carnival this year. Every shooter knows 
that without their involvement, contribution and 
assistance, these events would not be possible. 
This year we take a bow to Greg from Beretta, 
Filippo at Perazzi, Sox from Kreighoff, Tim from 
Winchester, Tim at BronzeWing Ammunition, 
Nev from Falcon Cartridges, Martin from Col-
lumbo Shooting, Greg from Fisher Firearms, 
and Rob from Marsh Insurance. We would also 
like to thank Bob and Linda Andrews for their 
contribution of the silver ‘State’ badges. Thank 
you all so very much for helping to make our 
State event a success.

Finally, we appreciate and acknowledge the assist-
ance of all the behind the scenes quiet achiev-
ers that gave of their time. Workers that were 
running around everywhere in the office, on the 
grounds and in the clubhouse and kitchen. All of 
these helpers also contributed to making sure 
that everything ran like clockwork. On a last note, 
thanks to all the shooters that participated and 
travelled to compete and helped make it a great 
weekend. 

We hope to see you all again in 2016. Thank 
you all. Junior Scholarship recipient Tom Hetherington

HOF Inductee 
Robert Dower

Ladies Team HG winner 
Antonia Loizos

OA HG winner 
Aaron Zupanic

Ray & Pat Mack Trophy Winner Bob Andrews
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With $18,500 worth of trophies, cash 
and shells up for grabs, the program 
attracted competitors from SA, NSW 
and Victoria. The Saturday evening 
roast dinner, supplied by our hard 
working ladies had everyone talking.

Friday evening kicked off with a 30 
tgt Points Score sponsored by Falcon 

Cartridges & Baudinette Windsceens. Overall 
winner was Craig Kelly from Central Wimmera 
CTC shooting 173/174, collecting the first win 
of the seven events on the program. 1st AA Ray 
Peatling 172/174, 2nd Matt Hayden 162/164, 
3rd Cameron Browne 118/124. A grade 1st Peter 
Minhard 106/108, 2nd Russell Black 104/108 & 
3rd Scott Herington 88/90. 1st B Grade Lauren 
Mirabella 88/90, 2nd Steve Eppingstall 87/90, 
3rd Jason Davis 85/90. C grade Glen Wilkinson 
84/90, 2nd Matt Roache 80/90, 3rd Graham 
Quinlan 79/90. Ladies went to Lauren Mirabella, 
Vets to Mick Rocca and Juniors to Andrew Evans.

Event 2, the South West Zone 25 Tgt Night 
Handicap, was sponsored by Mr Sparkz Electri-
cal & Richardson Marine. Overall winner Michael 
Williams from Central Wimmera CTC collected the 
$800, shooting 46/46. 2nd Russell Black 45/46, 
3rd Laura Woolley 33/34, 4th Tom Lyons 38/39 
and 5th Lisa Hawker 37/38.

Saturday morning in sunny, calm conditions, 
event 3, the GB Corsivia 25tgt Points Score 
attracted a field of 137 shooters. Overall winner 
again was Michael Williams winning in a shoot off 
with 180/180. 1st AA Wayne Hawker 179/180, 
2nd Steve Haberman 171/174, 3rd Ray Peatling 
131/132. A 1st Neville Harris 119/120, 2nd Russell 
Black 118/120, 3rd Garry Pike 85/87. B Grade 

Seaside CarnivalSeaside Carnival
WARRNAMBOOL CLAY TARGET CLUB FEBRUARY 13, 14 & 15, 2015WARRNAMBOOL CLAY TARGET CLUB FEBRUARY 13, 14 & 15, 2015  

Warrnambool CTC committee and members welcomed 137 competitors to this year’s 
annual Seaside Carnival. Club secretary Gerard Hose had the shooting grounds in mag-
nificent condition and this brought many comments from first time visitors. Known as 
the windy city of Victoria, this year the weather conditions were excellent, a little rain 
on Friday evening, but improving into a warm, humid and calm weekend.

Sponsor Wayne Jenkins (Falcon Cartridges) with 
Overall Night Points winner Craig Kelly

Handicap Overall winner Michael Williams with 
Sponsor Steve Foster (Mr Sparks Electrical)

Night Points Grade winners: AA – Ray Peatling, 
A – Peter Minhard, B – Lauren Mirabella & 
C – Glen Wilkinson
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Les Kadziela 33/34, 2nd Gary Vick-
ers 32/33, 3rd Russell Black 32/33. B 
1st Andrew Holdsworth 25/27, 2nd 
Jason Davis 24/27, 3rd John Barklem 
23/26. C 1st Matt Roache 23/26, 2nd 
Graham Quinlan 22/26, 3rd Glen 
Wilkinson 21/25. Ladies was won by 
Luella Foster 24/24, Junior went to 
Will Smithwick 25/25 and Veterans to 
Garry Pike 30/33. 

1st Thomas Male 75/75, 2nd Steve Eppingstell 
74/78, 3rd Lauren Mirabella 71/78. 1st C Grade 
Glen Wilkinson 72/75, 2nd Julie Hogan 87/96, 
3rd Trish Carter 86/96. Ladies was taken out 
by Luella Foster 75/78, Junior by Thomas Male 
75/75 and Veterans by Jeff Dumesny 77/78.

Event 4, Turland Plumbing and Cassidy Signs 25tgt 
Single Barrel. Hamilton member Roger Duthie 
took out the Overall Championship shooting 
94/94. AA 1st Wayne Hawker 93/94, 2nd Will 
Smithwick 39/40, 3rd Colin Dunn 38/39. A 1st 

Overall Points Score winner Michael Williams with 
Col Macpherson representing Sponsor GB/Corsivia

Overall Seaside Carnival Double Barrel winner 
Michael Williams with Sponsor Bill Jorgensen from 
J & A Shooting

Overall Single Barrel winner Roger Duthie with 
Warrnambool Club Secretary Gerard Hose 
& President Mal Dyson 

SWZ Night Handicap: 5th Lisa Hawker, 4th Tom Lyons 
3rd Laura Woolley, 2nd Russell Black

Points Score Grade winners: AA – Wayne Hawker, 
A – Neil Harris, Col Macpherson (GB/Corsivia) & 
C – Glen Wilkinson

Event 5, 50tgt Seaside Carnival Double Barrel 
Championship, this event was sponsored by J & A 
Shooting. After the 50 target qualifying, the shoot 
off commenced with 24 possibles. The Overall 
winner, Michael Williams continuing on his form, 

set a new Double Barrel record for 
Warrnambol with a score of 260/260. 
AA 1st Alan Pollock 259/260, 2nd 
Wayne Hawker 251/252, 3rd Steve 
Haberman 242/243. A 1st Peter 
Minhard 86/86, 2nd Luella Foster 
85/86, 3rd Russell Black 69/70. B 
1st John Barklam 50/52, 2nd Jason 
Davis 49/52, 3rd Mishay Chambers 
48/51. C 1st Trish Carter 53/55, 2nd 
Makenzie Chambers 52/55, 3rd Matt 
Roache 48/53. Luella Foster won the 
Ladies, Daniel Jehu Juniors and Veter-
ans went to Mick Rocca.

Event 6, Sunday morning, 30tgt War-
rnambool City Council Seaside Car-
nival Handicap. This event with a 1st 
prize of $1,000 was won by Morwell 

Single Barrel Grade winners: AA – Wayne Hawker, 
A – Les Kadzeila &  B – Andrew Holdsworth

Double Barrel Grade winners: A – Peter Minhard,  B – John Barklem
&  C – Trish Carter

Warrnambool City Council Seaside 
Handicap winner Jason Davis 
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member Jason Davis with a score of 38/38, 2nd 
Jack Holdsworth 37/38, 3rd Sara Kosch 45/46, 
4th Glen Wilkinson 44/46 and 5th James Peatling 
43/44.

Event 7, was the Beretta 45tgt Champion of 
Champions. After a shoot off the Overall win-
ner was Matt Hayden 125/125. AA 1st Nathan 
McDonnell 123/125, 2nd Roger Duthie 99/100, 
3rd John Rowe 98/100. A 1st Les Kadziela 
99/100, 2nd Trevor Dehne 95/100, 3rd Law-
rence Mirabella 92/100. B 1st Lauren Mirabella 
69/75, 2nd James Blain 90/100, 3rd Andrew 
Holdsworth 87/100. C 1st Trish Carter 68/75, 

Champion of Champions Grade winners: AA – Nathan McDonnell,  
A – Les Kadziela, B – Lauren Mirabella & C – Trish Carter

L - R: AA High Gun Matt Hayden, A Grade High Gun Luella Foster, Col Macpherson (GB/Corsivia), 
B Grade High Gun Jason Davis & C Grade High Gun Trish Carter 

Beretta Australia Champion of Champions Overall 
winner Matt Hayden with Mal Dyson, Club President 

2nd Glen Wilkinson 64/75, 3rd 
Valerie Dehne 60/75. Fiona 
Dobbins won the Ladies, Will 
Smithwick won Juniors and Jim 
Shepherd the Veterans.

Overall High Guns – spon-
sored by GB Corsivia con-
ducted over Events 3 to 7. The 

Col Macpherson (GB/Corsivia) with Overall High Gun 
Nathan McDonnell 

Handicap: 5th – James Peatling, 4th – Glen Wilkinson,
3rd – Sarah Kosh & 2nd – Jack Holdsworth Section High Gun winners, Gary Pike Veteran, Ladies & 

Junior Luella Foster with Col Macpherson representing 
GB/Corsivia

Overall High Gun was Nathan McDonnell shoot-
ing a score of 251/255. AA Grade Matt Hayden 
250/255, A Grade Luella Foster 244/255, 
B Grade Jason Davis 233/255, C Grade Trish 
Carter 230/255. Luella Foster 244/255, took out 
both Ladies and Juniors and the Veterans went to 
Garry Pike 236/255.

Once again a successful carnival and a great time 
had by all. Warrnambool CTC Committee would 

like to thank all the shoot-
ers and their families who 
travelled to this event and 
to especially thank Greg 
James for his assistance 
in running of the office, 
Shoot Marshall Isaiah 
Harris, Susan Kosh for 
doing the scoreboard, 
Helen, Christine and all 
the girls who assisted in 
the kitchen and finally to 
our sponsors, thank you, 
without your support this 
event would not be such 
a great success.

Malcolm Dyson
President

Zac Shey winner of the Penny Smith 
Junior Encouragement Award

Makenzie Chambers Martin Columbo, 
Encouragement Award recipient 
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The Australian Clay Target Association
presents the

2015 NATIONAL TRAP CHAMPIONSHIPS
TO BE HELD AT THE NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUNDS 

TASMAN RD WAGGA WAGGA 

 FRIDAY 20th MARCH to SATURDAY 28th MARCH
Events to commence at 8.30am daily

PRE NATIONALS FRIDAY 20TH (SB, PS)
SATURDAY 21ST MARCH

64th National Double Barrel Championship 50T – in conjunction with the
35th Ladies National Double Barrel Championship and the
35th Junior National Double Barrel Championship 
12th Sub – Junior National Double Barrel Championship
16th Veteran National Double Barrel Championship

SUNDAY 22ND MARCH
Double Barrel shoot off

34th Family Deauville Doubles Event

MONDAY 23RD MARCH
State Teams Shoulder to Shoulder Match – Open, Ladies, Veterans, and Junior’s

Followed by Opening Ceremony 
55th National Double Rise Championship 50 Pair – in conjunction with the
21st Ladies National Double Rise Championship and the
21st Junior National Double Rise Championship
12th Sub – Junior National Double Rise Championship
16th Veteran National Double Rise Championship 

14th National Deauville Doubles Championship

TUESDAY 24TH MARCH
66th Grand Australian Handicap 50T

WEDNESDAY 25TH MARCH
75th National Champion of Champions 75T – in conjunction with the
21st Ladies National Champion of Champions and the
21st Junior Champion of Champions
12th Sub – Junior Champion of Champions
16th Veteran Champion of Champions

THURSDAY 26th MARCH
61st National Single Barrel Championship 100T – in conjunction with the
27th Ladies National Single Barrel Championship
24th Junior National Single Barrel Championship
12th Sub – Junior National Single Barrel Championship
16th Veteran National Single Barrel Championship

FRIDAY 27th MARCH
54th National Points/ANZ Trap Championship 100T – in conjunction with the
23rd Ladies Points/ANZ Championship
23rd Junior Points/ANZ Championship
12th Sub – Junior Points/ANZ Championship
16th Veterans Points/ANZ Championship

SATURDAY 28th MARCH
Mackintosh Teams Shoot – Open, Ladies, Juniors and Veterans
Overall High Gun – Ladies, Junior, Sub-Junior, and Veterans High Gun
2015 All Australian Trap Team

hippppppppppppp

H
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 AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET 
ASSOCIATION

RSVP– 20th March 2015 to:
ACTA,  
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
Phone: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au
Cheques payable to the ACTA

Invites Members to attend the 
2015 Hall of Fame Induction 

and Presentation of the 
2014 Doug Smith Medal

Hall of Fame Inductees
Stephen Haberman and Nanette McCallum

Medal Finalists
Stephen Atkins, Arty Del-Ben, Stephen Haberman, 

Mitchell Iles, Darryn Nicholls, Tom Turner, James Willett

When:  Tuesday 24th March 2015
Where:  Wagga RSL Club
 Dobbs St Wagga Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................

Number of tickets required: ...................  Total $ ...................

Method of payment: cheque cash direct deposit credit card

Cheques payable to:  ACTA

Direct Deposit: ACTA Details – BSB 082 811    Account 535 515 385

Credit Card payment: Mastercard Visa Expiry Date: ........ / ........

Card Number:  

Cardholder name (please print) .................................................. Cardholder Signature ..................................................

Amount Paid: $ ................... Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment          
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                      The 

 AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET 
ASSOCIATION

Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment.
Ticket Sales close May 13th 2015
Cheques payable to the ACTA
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
Phone: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au

Invites Members to attend the 
2015 Skeet Hall of Fame Induction 

and Presentation of the 
2014 Adrian Cousens Medal

Hall of Fame Inductee
Brian Thomson

Medal Finalists
Michael Buttigieg, Craig O’Neill, David O’Sullivan

When:  Monday 18th May 2015
Where:  Commercial Club
 Gurwood Street,
 Wagga Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person (Tables of 10)

 
Number of tickets required:   Total $    
 

Method of payment:    cheque   cash  credit card 
 
Cheques payable to: ACTA 
 

Credit Card Payment:   Bankcard Mastercard Visa   Expiry Date: __ /__ 
 

Card Number        
 
Cardholder Name (please print) _______________________ Cardholder Signature _______________________ 
 
Amount Paid: $ ________  Tickets: Forwarded on receipt of payment.

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................
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2015 COMMONWEALTH TRAP CARNIVAL             
Hosted by the Victorian Clay Target Assoociation

Venue: VCTA State Ground, Echuca Clay Target Club
29, 30, 31 MAY 2015

  Friday 29th, 9 a.m. start
Event 1  Commonwealth Double Rise Championship, 25 pr from 15m
 Graded AA-A-B-C. Overall, plus 1st, 2nd, 3rd each grade, plus 1st Women, Juniors, Veterans
 Major Sponsor this event MIALLS GUN SHOP
Event 2 Commonwealth Handicap, 50 tgts from ACTA Handicap Marks
 Prizes awarded 1st to 5th place, plus 1st Women, Juniors, Veterans (Overall Tikka T3 Rifl e)
 Major Sponsor this event BERETTA AUSTRALIA 

Saturday 30th, 8.30 a.m. start
Event 3 Commonwealth Single Barrel Championship, 50 tgts from 15m
 Graded AA-A-B-C. Overall, plus 1st, 2nd, 3rd each grade, plus 1st Women, Juniors, Veterans
Event 4 Commonwealth Double Barrel Championship, 50 tgts from 15m
 Graded AA-A-B-C. Overall, plus 1st, 2nd, 3rd each grade, plus 1st Women, Juniors, Veterans (Overall Tikka T3 Rifl e)
 Major Sponsor this event PCM ENVIRO

Sunday 31th, 8.30 a.m. start
Event 5 Commonwealth Points Score Championship, 50 tgts from 15m
 Graded AA-A-B-C. Overall, plus 1st, 2nd, 3rd each grade, plus 1st Women, Juniors, Veterans
 Major Sponsor this event SPARTAN GLOBAL
Event 6 Commonwealth Champion of Champions Championship, 
 75 tgts from 18m.   Major Sponsor this event FALCON AMMUNITION
 Graded AA-A-B-C. Overall, plus 1st, 2nd, 3rd each grade, plus 1st Women, Juniors, Veterans

FULL NOMINATIONS EVENTS 1-5 – Open $55, Juniors $40, 2nd Family members (Husband or Wife) $45
FULL NOMINATIONS EVENT 6 – Open $60, Juniors $45, 2nd Family members (Husband or Wife) $50 

 PRE-NOMINATIONS EVENTS 1-5 – Open $45, Juniors $30, 2nd Family members (Husband or Wife) $35
PRE-NOMINATIONS EVENT 6 – Open $50, Juniors $35, 2nd Family members (Husband or Wife) $40 

OVERALL HIGH GUN – Sponsored by SPARTAN GLOBAL
LADIES & VETERAN HIGH GUN – Sponsored by SPARTAN GLOBAL 

JUNIOR HIGH GUN – Sponsored by PCM ENVIRO
All events to be shot in one visit – six shooters per squad except the Handicap, 5 tgts per lane, 5 shooters per squad.

HANDICAP CARDS MUST BE PRESENTED AT NOMINATION.
SHOOT OFFS CONTINUED UNDER LIGHTS IF NECESSARY

Nomination forms can be downloaded from the VCTA website: www.vcta.com.au
PRE-NOMINATIONS CLOSE MAY 15th 2015

Nominations should be posted to:
 VICTORIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION Inc.

Secretary Judith Kent, PO Box 269, Carnegie 3163
The VCTA would like to thank their generous sponsors for supporting this Carnival – 

SPARTAN GLOBAL, BERETTA AUSTRALIA, PCM ENVIRO, MIALLS GUN SHOP, FALCON AMMUNITION

ON GROUND CAMPING is available
For bookings contact Mal Dyson 0407 802 107
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  By my signature: I acknowledge and agree to the ‘Conditions of Entry’.    See VCTA website for details: www.vcta.com.au

  Signed: Date:  

 
 Cash                      Cheque                        Visa                       Mastercard                             Amount  $

  Credit Card No:  _ _ _ _  /  _ _ _ _  /  _ _ _ _  /  _ _ _ _  Expiry Date:  _ _ / _ _  Signature:

  Please tick one of the above  

     Pre-nominations should be posted to: 

VICTORIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION Inc.
Secretar y,  Judith Kent,

PO Box 269,  CARNEGIE 3163

All Shooters will be squadded when presenting their Grading Card to the offi ce on arrival. 
Shooters wishing to nominate in the same squad with other shooters must all present cards at the one time.
The VCTA reserves the right to refuse any request or nomination.  (See VCTA website for conditions of entry.)

*Note:  Reduced Nominations shall apply to Juniors and 2nd family members, they being husband or wife who are entering into the same event 
whose nomination is lodged at the same time as a member paying full nomination fees. Shooters paying reduced nominations are eligible for overall, 
grade and section prizes. You may nominate only once at the Carnival and must decide on that day which events you are shooting. Shooters will remain 
in their allocated squads for the duration of the Carnival. 

   CARNIVAL PROGRAM                                              *Reduced Pre-Nomination               Open                On the Day
                                                                                    Juniors             *2nd Family Member       Pre-Nomination      Nomination

  Event Friday 29th May
     1 Double Rise Championship 25 Pr $30        $35        $45 $10 Extra 
     2 Handicap 50T 1st – 5th  $30           $35       $45 $10 Extra

  Event Saturday 30th May
     3 Single Barrel Championship – 50T $30           $35     $45 $10 Extra
     4 Double Barrel Championship – 50T $30   $35 $45 $10 Extra

  Event Sunday 31st May
     5 Points Score Championship – 50T $30           $35     $45 $10 Extra

     6 Champ/champ Championship – 75T 18M $35           $40     $50 $10 Extra

PLEASE  TOTAL NOMINATIONS  $  $  $  $

Please note: Pre-Nominations CLOSE at 5.00 pm on Friday 15th May 2015

   ACTA No.  First Name Surname

   Address  Club

   Suburb State Postcode Phone No.

   Email   

2012  Commonwealth Trap Carnival
29, 30 & 31 May 2015

PRE-NOMINATION FORM

   Shooter No.
(Offi ce use)

Mobile/
Day Contact

TICK ONE or MORE THAN ONE of the boxes if you are ELIGIBLE to complete in the Categories shown below:

   TICK Your GRADE    Your HANDICAP  AA            A            B            C 

   LADIES All FEMALE competitors must tick this box
   VETERAN All Shooters 65 years or over on fi rst day of competition Date of Birth         /         /         
   JUNIOR All Shooters aged Under 18 years on fi rst day of competition Date of Birth         /         /         
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CCuzzouzzo’’ss
RRamblingsamblings

APRIL
2015

The month between the 20th of January and 
the 20th of February is always a very busy time 
for ACTA shooters in all disciplines. For the ISSF 
people it usually encompasses their National 
Championships. For the Trap shooters it presents 
their first two State Carnivals, Tasmania and South 
Australia. And for the Skeeties it kicks off their 
year with the Victorian State Championships.

Times change
Although I have never been involved personally 
with any of the Olympic disciplines of shoot-
ing, I have always had a keen interest in them, 
as over the years many of my close friends have 
been serious competitors. Unlike today where 
the Olympic and Standard disciplines seem to be 
Worlds apart and there is very little cross partici-
pation, back in the 70s and 80s when I was start-
ing to become competitive, that was not the case, 
particularly in Skeet. Most of the top ISU skeet 
shooters in the country were the same people I 
was shooting NSSA skeet against every Saturday 
afternoon at the Melbourne Gun Club. The likes 
of Ian Hale, Alex Crikis, John Summers, Graeme 
Boyd and John Woolley, just to name a few.

An Old Mate Resurfaces
And the situation in Trap shooting was very sim-
ilar. At the Trap Nationals each year you would 
bump into nearly all the people who were doing 
all the winning in Trench shooting. The likes of 
Doug Smith, Jimmy Ellis, Terry Rumbel and Ken 
Lowry would all be adding Trap titles to their 
Olympic CVs. Although apparently unavoidable, 
I think it’s a terrible shame that ISSF shooting has 
become so time and effort consuming that the 
average ACTA shooter who comes along to the 
Nationals or the various State shoots rarely ever

gets to meet or watch 
our current crop of 
elite ISSF shooters 
in action. Anyway I 
was most interested 
to read the results of 
our ISSF Nationals 
recently and find that 
my old mate Graeme 
Ede from New 
Zealand had managed 
to beat the legendary 
Michael Diamond 
in the final to win 
our National Trench 
Championship.

Great Times
Most ACTA members 

have probably never even heard of Graeme Ede 
and that is a terrible shame as he is not only one 
of the nicest blokes I’ve ever met but also one 
of the greatest all round clay target shooters I’ve 
ever seen. So let me diverge for a minute and 
tell some Graeme Ede stories. I started attending 
the New Zealand Nationals in 1982 when the 
shoot was in Christchurch, as it is every second 
year. As Graeme lived nearby, for some unknown 
reason he decided to take me under his wing and 
look after me, which started a very close friend-
ship that exists to this day. Consequently I got to 
see all the local sights and enjoyed many nights 
spotlighting all the local vermin to supplement our 
daily clay target activities. So when he won the 
New Zealand Single Rise (their equivalent of our 
National Double Barrel) in 1984 and I was enjoy-
ing his hospitality, we partied well into the night.

An Awkward Situation
Fast forward to 1986 and when Graeme picked 
me up from the airport that year, he was excited 
to tell me that I wouldn’t need to arrange any 
shells as he had reloaded more than enough, 
using his own “special recipe” to keep us both 
going all week. Now as one of the first things I 
learnt about reloading was never shoot anyone 
else’s reloads and never let anyone put your 
reloads in their gun, my main concern was how 
to phrase “thanks, but no thanks” without hurt-
ing his feelings. And my trepidations were only 
exacerbated after a guided tour of his reloading 
facility. In Australia at that time most people shot 
either Winchester or Eley factory shells in com-
petition and reloaded those fired cases for prac-
tice with all the various components from either 
manufacturer exclusively to try to duplicate their 
original factory shell. Mixing components or using 
after-market components was looked upon as 
some sort of “dodgy” black art.

Scary stuff
Graeme’s reloading process could not have been 
further removed from this regimented recipe. I 
did not recognise any of the components and 
they all originated from unrelated sources. The 
cases were some straight wall brand that I did not 
recognise, the primers were made by a company 
in Finland called Vihtavuori which I couldn’t even 
pronounce, the powder looked like nothing I’d 
ever seen and the can was labeled Vectan and 
proudly claimed to be of French origin. The wads 
were a home-made design by some local bloke 
with an injection moulding machine and the shot 
was not even in a plastic bottle. It was in a clear 
plastic sausage tied with wire at both ends. It 
was branded Aquilla and claimed to be made in 
Mexico. I nearly went into cardiac arrest!

Humble Pie can be Sweet
After an extremely diplomatic discussion on the 
complex anomalies of reloading we managed to 
arrive at a suitable compromise. I would shoot 
these “munition gems” the next day in practice 
and the pre-lims and then evaluate accordingly. I 
went to bed that night comfortable that this trial 
process would easily provide a clear direction 
for the week’s ammunition requirements. And it 
did! But not in the way I expected. The minimal 
recoil, excellent patterning and tremendous hit-
ting power that I encountered the next day had 
me admiring his reloading bench from a whole 
new perspective that evening and asking if he had 
adequate reserves of components in case we ran 
short during the week. After I won the Over-
all Trap & Skeet High Gun in a shoot off against 
Ken Lowry at the end of the week, he was polite 
enough not to say “I told you so” and simply 
responded with that eye twinkling grin for which 
he is also famous. I also made a mental note not 
to ever go to war with the French either, because 
them suckers definitely know how to make 
gunpowder.

A Helping Hand?
Up until 1987 although Graeme was univers-
ally acknowledged as one of New Zealand’s 
best Trap shooters, his Skeet shooting prow-
ess was “social” at best. However in the time 
that he had known me, he had seen me win 
the National Skeet Two-Man Teams Match 
several times in Australia but also seen my burn-
ing desire to duplicate this effort in New Zealand 
continually thwarted, unfortunately by my own 
hand on most occasions. So when I arrived in 
1987 he had another surprise in store. He had 
been shooting Skeet practice regularly for several 
months and intended to help me get that par-
ticular monkey off my back. Unfortunately my 
own lack of ability ruined a great plan but to illus-
trate the extent of his shooting talent, he forced 
me to shoot a lot more targets in the shoot off 
than I normally would have, in order to win the 
Skeet event that year, after everyone else had 
retired to the parking lot. A great bloke and an 
underrated shooter if ever there was one!

Where Angels fear to tread
I did not attend either of the two State Trap Car-
nivals conducted during the writing period but 

Alex Crikis & Graeme Boyd –35 years ago they were 
two of the Big Guns in both Skeet disciplines

Graeme Ede – 30 years 
ago he was NZ Double 
Barrel Champion – his 
single barrel shooting 
looked pretty tidy in the 
Olympic Trap Final
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was interested to read and collate all the results 
as part of my job as Historian to allocate the 
Hall of Fame points and begin the preparation 
of this year’s Doug Smith Medal chart. Discus-
sions with Stylesy and Desiree respectively indi-
cated that both shoots were well attended and 
ran smoothly. Last year two of our State Double 
Barrel events, including Tasmania went over 700 
targets in the shoot off, renewing calls for rule 
changes to fix this “problem” as Double Barrel 
shooting has obviously become too easy.

If It Aint Broke
So I was very inter-
ested to find that this 
year the Tasmanian 
DB was won under 
100 and the South 
Australian event didn’t 
go much further 
at 139. Knee jerk 
reactions rarely ever 
shine brightly under 
the light of hindsight, 
so if you have any 
clout, please try to 
prevent any well 
meaning meddlers 
from vandalising our 
premier event. I also 
noticed that my old 
mate “Sox” made a

nuisance of himself by winning the Double Rise 
outright at both Carnivals. He must think he 
doesn’t have enough Doug Smith Medals already!

A Great Start
I did however get 
the chance to attend 
the Victorian Skeet 
Carnival which 
was conducted at 
Melbourne Gun Club 
this year. Three things 
stand out in particular 
in my memory of a 
very enjoyable week-
end. The first was 
the VCTA’s inaugural 
Skeet induction to 
their State Hall of 
Fame and they could 

not have chosen a more worthy recipient than 
Gil Farish, whose Skeet shooting prowess I have 
admired over the past thirty plus years. The 
second was that although Melbourne used five 
grounds for the Carnival this year for the first 
time, they only had one equipped with voice 
release and the other four used conventional 
buttons. The point? As every squad progressed 
through that ground, the transition from button 
to voice release and back again was a non-event 
and everyone simply took it in their stride. I think 
we’ve finally come of age!

Can He Walk on Water?
And the third was undoubtedly the “Davo 
Show”. David O’Sullivan picked up his new 
Kreighoff earlier that week, put the old Miroku 

out to pasture and 
proceeded to win five 
out of the nine Open 
Red Ribbons on offer 
over the weekend. 
He won the 410, 
20 Gauge, 12 Gauge, 
Overall High Gun 
and Postal Team High 
Gun. Before I became 
a spent force I used to 
be able to dish out a 
bit of stick at the State 
Carnival, but I don’t 
think I ever punished 
’em that severely. The

other four events were taken out by different 
people. Laurie Durham skun the 28 with the 
only 50. A relatively new B grade shooter from 
Frankston, Keith Napier outlasted Mick Buttigieg 
to win the Handicap just short of 150. Shane 
Bennett won the Champion of Champions after 
a four way shoot off and Barry Moss skun the 
Doubles with the only 49.

Offers Taken Up
Last month I asked for expressions of interest 
in commissioning and donating suitable plaques 
for the historic recording of the Australian 
Record long run breaks in both Skeet Doubles 
and Skeet 20 Gauge once the timeline of these 
two records had been established. I’m pleased 
to announce that in the last couple of days since 
that journal has arrived in most people’s letter-
boxes, both offers have been taken up. My old 
mate Glenn Clarke has offered to provide the 
20 Gauge board and as one of our finest 20 
gauge shooters over many years and a previous 
National 20 Gauge champion, I consider that to 
be most fitting. Then a quick phone call from our 
National President, Mr Allan Vilcins provided a 
sponsor for the Doubles record plaque as well. 
Thank you Allan and Peta.

February’s Trivia Question
One of the greatest and most accomplished skeet 
shooters this country has ever seen is a little kiwi 
mate of mine by the name of Brian Thomson. 
He emigrated here from New Zealand in early 
1981 intending to become a permanent resident 
and took up Australian citizenship soon after.

Brian’s whole family 
are accomplished 
clay target shooters. 
His father Johnnie 
Thomson won the 
Australian National 
Points Score in 1964 
by defeating the great 
Warren Charlton and 
I clearly remember 
his older brother Neil 
beating me to win the 
Australian National 
Skeet Championship 
in 2001. So it’s no 
surprise that Brian 
soon started to make 
his mark on the skeet 

scene at the Melbourne Gun Club. The list of 
achievements I detailed as clues last month only 
tell part of the story.

A Great Team Member
The first two ACTA teams sent to the World 
Skeet Championships were in 1984 and 1986 
and Brian was a member of both those teams as 
well as several Australian ISU Skeet teams over 
the years. Melbourne Gun Club was the Mecca 
of Skeet shooting in Australia at that time and the 
exploits of their five-man club team were legend-
ary. Brian quickly cemented his position as anchor 
man in that team for many years. His name 
appears in both the winners and runner-up lists of 
every event we conducted at the Skeet Nationals 
at that time and he still holds the record for the 
greatest number of National Skeet Runner-ups.

Never ever give up
Interestingly he had seven runner-ups before he 
ever broke through for his first win, after which 
his strike rate got a lot better as he eventually 
ended up with eleven National Skeet Champi-
onships and twelve Runner-ups. Talk about hard 
to keep a good man down! He attended every 
Skeet Nationals between 1983 and 1993 and 
made the All Australian Skeet Team ten times 
from the eleven starts. He is also the only other 
person whose ACTA Skeet Hall of Fame points 
count exceeds 400. Australia lost a great skeet 
shooter when he eventually decided to return 
to New Zealand at the end of 1993 for personal 
reasons. The first correct answer drawn was 
submitted by Adam Beechey from Bairnsdale in 
Victoria.

This Month’s Trivia Question
In the April 2000 issue of the CTSN I wrote a 
complete column on detailing and correcting all 
my recent blunders. Fortunately this month will 
not take as long as I have not let as many build 
up before putting my hands up. Two months ago 
I listed Leigh Roberts’ 20 Gauge record break as 
425 when it was actually 438. Although I listed 
the correct figure last month I still owe Leigh an 
apology. Sorry mate. February was not a good 
month for me as in the same column I made an 
even bigger blunder. While talking about my old 
mate “Pud” Burgess I erroneously listed his initials 
as A. T. Burgess. Now his first name was definitely 
Arthur but his middle initial is not T. for Thomas.

A List of Legends
So to break two targets with one shot I’ve 
decided to make my apology and correction 
the subject of this month’s trivia question. What 
was the correct middle name of one of our 
greatest ever Trap Shooters? As a footnote 
“Pud” is equal fifth with Warren Charlton on the 
all time winners list, each having won 13 National 
Trap Championships, behind Steve Atkins on 18, 
Newton Thomas on 20, Doug Smith on 21 
and the mobile art gallery himself, Billy Iles with 
28. E-mail your answers to cuzzo@a1.com.au 
before the 15th of April and the first correct one 
drawn will get a complimentary entry to one 
National Championship event of your choice 
during the next twelve months.

Gil Farish – the VCTA’s 
first Skeet Hall of Fame 
member

Keith Napier  – Victorian 
Skeet Handicap winner – 
a great start to his career

Brian Thomson – second 
highest Skeet Hall of 
Fame point total of all 
time – what more needs 
to be said?

Nick Lloyd – Tasmanian 
Double Barrel Champion. 
Even with a lot of “big 
guns” present he only had 
to shoot 99 to win. Do 
we really need to make it 
harder?
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THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION
presents the 

2015 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
TO BE HELD AT THE NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUNDS TASMAN RD WAGGA WAGGA

SUNDAY MAY 17 TO SATURDAY MAY 23, 2015

 National Events to commence at 8.30am daily.
SATURDAY MAY 16
Commencing 1.00pm

ACTA All States 12 Gauge Championship of 50 Targets 
Nominations $40

Prizes:
Overall to receive a Silver Australia Badge and a Royal Blue Sash

Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Handicap

Overall to receive a Silver Australia Badge and a Royal Blue Sash
Placings: 1st to 5th 

SUNDAY MAY 17
1ST NATIONAL 28 GAUGE CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS
1ST NATIONAL 410 BORE CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS

STATE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAMS MATCHES
Commencing 8.30am followed by the Offi cial Opening Ceremony
Nominations $40 each plus $5/25 targets $50 plus optional prize pools

MONDAY MAY 18
EVENT 1:  9TH NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS OF 100 TARGETS

Shot 50tgt 12g 50tgt 20g
The Overall Winner shall receive the Casella Wines Perpetual Trophy

Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools

TUESDAY MAY 19
EVENT 2:  17TH NATIONAL 20G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the John Withers Memorial Perpetual Trophy,

Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools

WEDNESDAY MAY 20
EVENT 3:  16TH NATIONAL SKEET HANDICAP OF 50 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the Col Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy
Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $50 plus optional prize pools

THURSDAY MAY 21
EVENT 4:  2015 COMMONWEALTH SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the Adrian Hayes Memorial Perpetual Trophy
Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools

FRIDAY MAY 22
AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND SKEET POSTAL CHALLENGE 

(TEAM IS SELECTED ON EVENTS 3 & 4)
EVENT 5:  46th NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the A&E Pederson Memorial Perpetual Trophy
Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools

(Glenn Trophy Team to be chosen)

SATURDAY MAY 23
EVENT 6:  29TH NATIONAL SKEET DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS

The Overall Winner shall receive the Paul Johnston Perpetual Trophy
Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools

Additional awards include: FITASC Five Person Club Team Event, Two Person Team Event;
Two Women Team Event; Mixed Pairs Team Event; All Australian Skeet Team.

HIGH GUNS on Events 1 to 6:
OVERALL; GRADED AA,A,B,C; WOMENS; JUNIOR; SUB JUNIOR & VETERANS

The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program.
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MERCHANDISE: TOTAL 

  
 

                                                     NATIONALS PROGRAM

2015 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
PRE-NOMINATION FORM
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CONDITIONS OF ENTRY – NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
1.  Any shooter wanting to compete at the Skeet Nationals must be a registered member of the ACTA for the 

current fi nancial year that the championships are being held.
2.  In the event of any shooter not being able to produce his/her Handicap Card, a duplicate shall be issued for 

the duration of the National Championships. This card will then be forwarded to the Club Secretary to enable 
scores shot to be recorded.

 Note:  A $20 fee will be charged for the issue of any duplicate Handicap Card.
3.  Shooters will be Pre Squadded and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility of the Tournament 

Director.  
4.  Each shooter is to take enough cartridges to shoot at 50 targets/100 targets. A time limit of one minute will be 

imposed for the changeover for each 25 targets. Should the one-minute time limit be exceeded then a penalty 
of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET may be incurred.

5.  Shooters who fail to be at their squad on time will be required to shoot at a designated trap at a time suitable 
to management

6.  Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event he will not be eligible for any 
refund of nominations paid.

7.  All shooters should sign the score sheet after each 25 targets. Once a shooter has signed his score sheet he 
has accepted his score and grade. Any score sheet not carrying the shooters signature will be credited with 
the lowest score recorded.

8.  All competitors will be called upon to referee and/or score throughout the period of competition. The persons’ 
designated to referee and score must fulfi l their obligation to do so. While replacement referee and scorers are 
permissible, the penalty of a loss of one target for their failing to offi ciate shall be made against the offi cially 
designated person. Failure to either referee or score will incur a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET in the 
next event. Should a following event not be programmed then the penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET will 
be incurred in the event concerned. 

9.  Any unauthorised shooter interfering with or attempting to interfere with the trap will be penalised FIVE (5) 
TARGETS.

10.  All disputes must be in writing together with $20 deposit, which is refundable subject to the appeal being 
upheld.

11.  All disputes and deposits must be lodged with the Tournament Director, who shall arrange a hearing with the 
appointed jury.

12.  When team selection is involved, shooters who are eligible for the open team selection as well as section 
teams shall choose in which team they will be selected. They cannot compete in both Open and Section 
teams. 

13.  Any eligible competitor paying nominations is entitled to receive awards in the Open section, Womens, Juniors 
or Veterans section, however the overall winner cannot take any grade prize.

14.  A minimum of three persons must compete in any Grade or Section, including High Gun before sashes, 
medals trophies and/or cash are awarded, irrespective of nomination paid.

15.  Anyone participating in the practice of card playing at the National Championships is expected to be 
considerate of the requirements of others, and the presence and behaviour of the card players must not cause 
inconvenience or disturbance. Tournament Director to adjudicate.

16.  Any interpretation of the program and conditions of entry will be the responsibility of attending members of the 
Executive Committee, whose decision shall be fi nal. The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program.

17.  An acceptable standard of dress is required for all competitors, Tournament Director to adjudicate.
18.  All Competitors must comply with Firearms Licensing Laws in their State of residence and in the State 

hosting the National Championships.
19.  Squads of 5/6 to shoot 50 targets in one visit only to the traps.  Squads of 5/6 to shoot 100 targets in one or 

two visits to the traps or as designated by the Tournament Director.
20.  Payment of the nomination fee only entitles the shooter to enter the event. Changes to the program including 

the number of targets shot will not be eligible for any refund.
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COMPETITIONCOMPETITION
RESULTSRESULTS

Bothwell 15/02/2015
Overcast & Muggy (47): 100T DB Sum-
mer CS AA & OA: S Browning 106/108; 
A: Damien Aylett 98/100; B: S Lucas 
92/100; C: P Spaulding 85/100; LAD: 
N McCallum 95/100; JNR: L Brown 
95/100; VET: S Glover 99/103.

Cressy 01/02/2015
Cool start then warm (53): 50T Hunt-
ers Product PS CS OA & AA: S Yates 
147/150; A: R Phair 145/150; B: D 
Height 141/150; C: P Jones 134/150; 50T 
Hunters Products D/R CS OA & AA: P 
Francis 53/53; A: M Johnston 50/51; B: 
B Yates 48/50; C: P Jones 49/50; OA HG: 
S Yates 194/200.

Spring Bay 15/02/2015
Fine (15): 20T PS CD AA: B Bailey 
58/60; A: P Howes 60/60; B: D Reynolds 
57/60; 50T DB CS: P Booth 50/50; AA: 
P Booth 50/50; A: P Howes 51/54; B: N 
Lewis 48/50; C: L Holmberg 35/50; 30T 
CONT DB AA: P Booth 29/30; A: C Arnol 
29/30; B: D Reynolds 30/32; HG: P How-
es 134/140; OA HG: P Howes 134/140.

Tasmanian 09/11/2014
Blustery (14): 75T Ball Trap AA: G Blas-
kett 73/75; A: J Foster 73/78; B: P Mat-
ters 69/75; C: D Height 55/75; 100T 
DB AA: B Smith 100/100; A: D Height 
95/100.

Tasmanian 14/12/2014
Excellent (39): 20T PS E/O AA: J Murphy 
60/60; A: T Palmer 60/60; B: R Jones 
55/60; C: L Holmberg 51/60; 100T MXD 
AA: B Smith 135/140; A: L Wynwood 
132/140; B: M Jones 127/166; C: I Clem-
ents 99/140.

Tasmanian 26/12/2014
Excellent (42): 15T E/O AA: P Francis 
45/45; A: G Gall 43/45; B: N Kringle 
39/45; C: S Coleman 36/45; 75T Ch/
Ch AA: A Morse 122/125l; A: M Dennis 
113/125; B: N Kringle 102/125; C: With-
held; 50T SKT AA: G Blaskett 59/62; 
A: J Briggs 46/50; B: P Turner 53/58; 
C: Withheld; Golden Goblet: P Turner 
166/175; Bill Rainbird 2014: Winner - B 
Smith, Runner Up - P Francis.

Tasmanian 11/01/2015
Excellent (60): 30T DB AA: G Peck, T 

Browning, S Yates, T Atkins 270/270; 
A: P Turner 70/70; B: R Jones 30/30; C: 
S Hill 29/30; 30T SB AA: S Browning 
40/40; A: P Turner 27/30; B: S Atkin-
son 27/30; C: S Hill 28/30; 30T PS AA: 
S Yates 96/96; A: P Turner 89/90; B: K 
Noud 84/90; C: S Hill 82/90; 15 Pr D/R 
AA: G Peck 29/30; A: R Elmer 26/30; B: 
K Noud 24/30; C: S Hill 20/30; 30T HC: 
1st - M Dennis 36/37, 2nd - T Atkins 
35/37, 3rd L Hutchinson 34/36; OA HG: 
T Browning and S Yates 203/210. 

Tasmanian 26/01/2015
Very very windy fi rst two days (182): 
High Roller Sweepstakes: OA: F Roberts 
373/375, Second - S Haberman 371/375, 
Third - M McInnes 369/375, Fourth - 
K Nealon 368/375, Fifth – C Fletcher 
366/375; 100 Dollar Sweepstakes: OA: 
M Kelly 373/375, Second - T Arvani-
takis 372/375, Third - G Evans 365/375, 
Fourth - B Murison 362/375, Fifth - S 
Calabiano 354/375; 50 Dollar Sweep-
stakes: OA: D Appleby 384/390,  Sec-
ond - K Booth 383/390, Third – D Crane 
368/375, Fourth - J Smith 367/375,  Fifth 
- T Avanitakis 356/375; 25 Pr D/R State 
CS Sponsored By John Murphy and Gra-
ham Blaskett: OA: S Philipasidis 49/50; 
AA: P Guida 57/60, N Brown 75/80; A: L 
Clark 43/50, G Walls 50/60; B: A Smith 
44/50, D Atkins 40/50; C: P Jones 40/50, 
R Wilson 37/50; LAD: A Smith 44/50; 
JNR: A Smith 44/50; VET: P Turner 44/50; 
50T State HC Sponsored By Hobart Gun 
Club: 1st R Anderson 53/54, 2nd C 
Fletcher 52/54, 3rd  C Lucas 72/74, 4th W 
Smithwick 71/74, 5th B Callahan 59/62; 
LAD: J Ward 58/61; JNR: W Smithwick 
48/50; VET: P Howes 53/56; 50T State 
SB CS “Molly Bryan Memorial”  Spon-
sored By the Bryan Family OA: D Crane 
50/50; AA: C Henwood 50/51, J Smith 
49/51; A: M Johnston 48/51, L Wynwood 
46/50; B: A Smith 48/50, J Holder 48/53; 
C: R Drew 42/50, R Kelly 41/50; LAD: A 
Smith 48/50; JNR: A Evans 51/52; VET: K 
Calder 49/51; 50T State DB CS Sponsored 
By The Aylett Family OA: N Lloyd 99/99; 
AA: N McDonald 95/95, S Peck 94/95; 
A: B Murphy 50/50, M Johnston 52/54; 
B: D Atkins 49/50, R Mack 50/52; C: S 
Hill 49/50, R Wilson 47/51; LAD: S Peck 
50/50; JNR: A Evans 66/67; VET: J Veal 

Busselton 18/01/2015
Hot 34 deg: 50T DB, 50T Pts OA: J Fleay 
200/200; AA: T Burnard 199/200, T 
Hearn 198/200, T Morris 198/200; A: F 
Pradera 233/240, C Davidson 234/240; 
B: R Priolo 182/200; C: B Hay 155/200.

Busselton 04/01/2015 
Calm 30deg: (23): 100T Trap Shoot 
OA: J Fleay 100/100; AA: P House (BB) 
104/106; A: D Mainwaring 132/135; B: A 
Pradera 99/100; C: B Hay 81/100.

Busselton 08/02/2015
Fine 34 (18): 50T SB, 25PR D/R OA: G 
Fleay 97/100; AA: J Fleay 95/100; A: F 
Pradera 88/100; B: B Whiteaker 83/100; 
C: R Davis 58/100.

Wagin 13/02/2015
Mostly clear, occassional wind (102): 

50T DB OA: I Watson 91/91; AA: T 
Morris 90/91, C Johnson 87/88; A: J 
Eckersley 53/54, C Moffatt 82/84; B: 
R Appleton 54/56, R Miles 53/56; C: L 
Storer 43/50, L Pederick 39/50; 25 Pts 
Koonac Cup OA: A Da Luz 75/75; AA: J 
Fealy 206/207, S West 203/207, T Bur-
nard 148/150; A: B Conning 84/87, W 
Freni-Lizzi 83/87, J Sharpe 119/123; B: L 
Hull 74/75, S Robertson 76/84, R Apple-
ton 75/84; C: T Forward 68/75, J Macri 
67/75, D Stacy 64/75; 25T SB Past Mem-
bers Trophy OA: J Fealy 30/30; AA: Z 
Baker 29/30, N Suckling 28/29, L Smith 
49/50; A: P Baker 28/29, D Neale 29/31, 
A Bulleid 34/37; B: Rod Appleton 26/28, 
L Hull 25/28, S Johnson 23/27; C: L 
Banks 23/27, K Foster 22/27, E Hoggard 
21/26; 50 DB OA: N Suckling 289/289; 

49/50; 50T State PS CS Sponsored By The 
TCTA in Memory of Vail Conlan OA: K 
Nealon 246/246; AA: J Smith 222/222, R 
Anderson 221/222; A: L Brown 146/150, 
R Jackson 169/174; B: R Jones 146/150, J 
Wilson 142/150; C: P Michie 141/150, R 
Kelly 138/154; LAD: S Peck 148/150; JNR: 
M Iles 150/150; VET: P Turner 157/159; 
Over HG OA: K Booth 338/350; AA: P 
Guida 395/410; A: S Ellis 316/350; B: A 
Smith 319/350; C: P Jones 302/350; LAD: 
A Smith 319/350; JNR: W Smithwick 

329/350; VET: K Calder 325/350; Kay 
Woods Memorial 2015: K Booth.

Tasmanian 08/02/2015
Excellent (35): 20T PS E/O: D Freeman, 
A Styles, S Browning, P Francis 60/60; 
50T DB LES AXTON Memorial AA: P 
Francis 215/216; OA & A: R Phair 66/66; 
B: B Yates 42/50; C: P Jones 47/50; 50T 
DB CONT AA: P Turner 50/50; A: P How-
es 49/50; B: M Jones 46/50; C: P Jones 
48/50.

Alice Springs 15/02/2015
Hot and windy (15): 50T SKT OA: S 
Morris 47/50; B: R De Sousa 42/50; C: R 
Sebastiani 41/50; 50T B/T O/A: S Morris 

45/50; C: R De Sousa 43/50, A Brown 
42/50, T Laker 39/50; 25T ACTA HC OA: 
S Morris 25/25, 2nd. M Britton 35/36, 
3rd. R Sebastiani 34/36.

TASMANIA

NORTHERN
TERRITORY

WESTERN
AUSTRALIA

RED ROCKS RED ROCKS 
CARNIVALCARNIVAL

17,18 & 19 July 2015
300+ Targets

 Full Flouro White Flyer
Canterbury Traps

Camping facilities Available
Escape the cold weather 
and join us in the 
Sunny North West
Karratha Shooting Supplies 
Lil’s Retravision
Shelf Cleaning Services

CINDERS RD, KARRATHA
Contact: Alan Featherstone  0438 944 456

e 
st
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AA: J Oliveri 288/289, S McKay 145/146, 
G Smith 109/110; A: P Edkins 83/84, M 
Grant 79/80, Rob Appleton 50/51; B: 
Rod Appleton 95/97, R Priolo 94/97, R 
Miles 56/58; C: T Forward 48/50, L Ped-
erick 49/53, L Banks 48/53; 75T Ch/Ch 
OA: N Suckling 125/125; AA: N Blake 
198/200, C Smith 197/200, T Burnard 
230/233; A: B Conning 122/125, A Bul-
leid 120/15, T Catling 142/150; B: Rod 
Appleton 116/125, R Priolo 114/125, J 
Barnes 137/150; C: D Stacy 112/125, L 
Pederick 104/125, K Foster 103/125; 50T 
CONT Pts WA State Title OA: C John-
son 148/150; AA: T Maloney 158/162, 

I Buitendag 157/162, S McKay 146/153; 
A: P Baker 141/150, D Neale 140/150, 
B Conning 138/150; B: Rod Appleton 
142/150, Rob Appleton 134/150, R Prio-
lo 131/150; C: D Stacy 121/150, J Crouch 
123/153, L Storer 120/153; LAD: S Mof-
fatt 140/150; JNR: Z Baker 143/150; VET: 
J West 143/150; 100T Phillip Becker 
Memorial Cup OA: N Suckling 150/150; 
Woolgarre Top Gun: 1st J Fleay, 2nd N 
Suckling, 3rd Chad Johson, 4th I Bui-
tendag, 5th S McKay, 6th N Blake; HG 
OA: N Suckling 418/425; LAD: S Moffatt 
394/425; JNR: Z Baker 401/425; VET: J 
West 395/425.

Atherton 25/1/15
Hot (39): 25T DB CD AA: E Collins, 
A Sclippa, A Poggioli, Jar 25/25; A: A 
Russo, S Greco, J Stella 24/25; B: P Vit, 
L Collins 24/25; C: F Nunan 25/25, T 
Medley CD AA: P Whatley 50/50; A: J 
Alvero 49/50; B: N Edward 48/50; C: 
P Crapella 43/50; 50T PS AA: P What-
ley 148/150, Jar 146/150; A: J Stella 
135/150, J Alvero 132/150; B: G Alve-
ro 142/150, B Lansdown 140/150; C: 
G Braid 134/150, P Crapella 126/150; 
25T SB CD AA: S Paton, D Zammitt 
24/25; A: J Alvero, J Stella 21/25; B: G 
Alvero 22/25; C: S Gilbert, P Crapella, 
M Crapella 19/25. 

Ballandean 15/02/2015
Warm, cloudy, stormy (39): 75T Ch/Ch 
OA: F Musumeci 121/125; AA: D Ste-
vens 120/125, B Battle 119/125; A: W 
Mattarollo 115/125, G Donges 136/150; 
B: J Belleri 113/125, T Brett 98/125; C: 
C Favaro 141/175, J Bomford 139/175; 
HC: 1st: L Costanzo 25/25, 2nd: S Scalia 
26/27, 3rd: Z Knight 25/27.

Brisbane 01/02/2015
Hot and sunny (22): 50T CD AA: N 
Hughes 49/50; A: G Graham 49/50; 
B: R Mahoney 49/50; C: B Hamsom 
43/50; 50T CS AA: L Sceresini 49/50; 
A: G Graham 50/50; B: R Smith 47/50; 
C: B Hamsom 42/50; 50T Doubles AA: 

QUEENSLAND

Condamine Condamine 
Gun ClubGun Club

100T Day100T Day
19 April 2015
Commencing at 10.00am

Enquiries 
President Brett Pile 

0428 921 142
Secretary Christine Newton 

0427 630 744

The Committee reserves the right 
to alter the program

L Hughes 47/50; A: G Graham 45/50; B: 
R Nutt 41/50; C: J Rhue 37/50; HG OA: G 
Graham; AA: L Hughes; A: M Rhue; B: R 
Mahoney; C: B Willis.

Bundaberg 07 & 08/02/2015
Slightly Windy (Skeet 10 Trap 29): 25T 
SKT OG CD A: P Bozier 24/25; B: K Re-
hbein, R Burrows 22/25; C: G Harriman 
24/25; 50T HC: 1st K Rehbein 50/50, 
2nd A Bozier 49/50, 3rd C Blysma 48/50 
all with HC; 25T DB CD AA: K McBean, C 
Blysma, B Harker, P Rehbein, A Blysma 
25/25; A: J Riggs, I Wynyard, B Fisher, K 
Rehbein, I Boycon 24/25; B: T Harker, T 
Gardner 24/25; C: D Rehbein 21/25; 25T 
SB AA: A Blysma 24/25; A: R Rehbein 
24/25; B: T Gardner 20/25; C: J Brimlow 
21/25; 25T DB 18M AA: A Blysma 44/45; 
A: I Wynyard, B Fisher 23/25; B: T Gard-
ner 20/25; C: L Harriman 21/25; 25T 
CONT CS OA: A Blysma 66/66; AA: A 
Blysma 66/66; A: I Wynyard, R Rehbein 
24/25; B: T Gardner 25/25; C: D Rehbein 
23/25; OA HG: A Blysma 98/100.

Callide Dawson 15/02/2015
Fine & Clear (17): 30T Medley E/O 15M 
AA: K Goody 50/50, T Meaney 48/50, M 
Elliott 45/50; A: S Larsen 48/50, P deGit 
47/50, W Waldron 43/50; B: S McGov-
ern 43/50, K Berry, R Assman 42/50; C: 
J Stringer 43/50, C Codrington 32/50, W 
Stringer 24/50; 25T DB 15M AA: K Goody 
36/36; A: J Fairley 24/25; B: M Hampson 
24/25; C: J Stringer 23/25; 25T SB 15M 
AA: K Goody 24/25; A: D Stitt 22/25; B: 
K Berry 22/25; C: J Stringer 22/25; 25T 
DB Pts 15M AA: K Goody 70/75; A: J Fair-
ley 71/75; B: K Berry 75/75; C: J Stringer 
54/75; 25T DB Gr HC AA: K Goody 24/25; 
A: S Larsen 24/25; B: M Hampson 22/25; 
C: J Stringer 22/25.

Clermont 25/01/2015
Fine and extra warm (22): 100T MXD 
AA: T Meaney 142/150; A: P Ryder 
142/150; B: W Johnson 137/150; C: N 
Kimber 139/150; Monthly Challenge: B 
Marion 37/38.

Cloncurry 08/02/2015
Hot, very windy and too many damn 
fl ies: 25T Pts AA: D Reeves 66/75; A: J 
Molloy 70/75; B: B Bird 70/75; C: N Mor-
gan 59/75; 25T SB AA: D Reeves 24/25; 
A: R Woods 22/25; B: R Cusack 21/25; 
C: K Muller 21/27; 25T DB AA: C Muller 
24/25; A: T Robinson 24/25; B: G Gofton 
24/25; C: F Pauza, C Grigo 21/25; 25T 
CONT AA: W Reeves 25/25; A: J Molloy 
24/25; B: B Bird 23/25; C: F Pauza 23/25.

Condamine 23, 24 & 25/01/2015
Fine & hot (78): 50T STATE NIGHT DB 
CONT CS C: D Kerwick 41/50, F Job 
30/50; B: D Ferrier 48/50, R Christie 
43/50; A: A McKenzie 46/50, B Hewitt 
44/50; AA: G Fett 50/53, G Moore 48/50; 
JNR: B Hewitt 44/50; LAD: V Moore 
46/50; VET: G Fett 48/50; OA: C Cusack 
50/50; 30T MEDLEY (15T DB, 15T PTS): 
C: R Yesberg 74/80, C Jackson 73/80; B: 
D Ferrier 59/60, D Hill 77/80; A: B Hewitt 
119/120, G Colson 116/120; AA: R Dean 
117/120, G Moore 99/100; OA: D Stevens 
120/120; 30T PTS CS C: C Jackson 89/96, 
S Cliff 86/96; B: B Collins 90/90, D Ferri-
er 89/90; A: B Hewitt 119/120, A McKen-
zie 118/120; AA: D Stevens 185/186, J 
Ferrier 90/93; OA: A Marsh 186/186; 50T 
DB “CONDAMINE BELL” CS C: R Yesberg 
47/50, S Cliff 45/50, C Jackson 44/50; B: 
D Ferrier 50/50, D Milton 50/51, R Chris-
tie 49/51; A: B Hewitt 287/288, G Kocho 
115/116, A McKenzie 58/59; AA: B Hew-
itt 478/479, C Cusack 179/180, K Simp-
son 173/174; OA: D Stevens 479/479; 
KIWI TROPHY: C Cusack; 30T CONT 
CS C: J Regan 28/30, T Boon 26/30; B: 
B Collins 29/30, F Thycesen 31/33; A: 
G Kocho 30/30, R Christie 39/40; AA: B 
Pavy 180/181, B Hewitt 145/146; OA: D 

Stevens 181/181; 30T SB “CONDAMINE 
BELL” CS C:  S Cliff 27/30, R Yesberg 
25/30; B: S Mills 27/30, D Milton 28/32; 
A: F Mills 37/39, K Giltrow 36/39; AA: 
K Simpson 30/31, R Morrison 45/46; 
OA: B Hewitt 31/31; 30T Ch/Ch 18M 
C: C Jackson 44/50, R Yesberg 42/50; 
B: S Mills 46/50, S Harris 45/50; A: C 
Barnes 70/75, K Giltrow 69/75; AA: D 
Stevens 99/100, C Barnes 95/100; OA: G 
Moore 100/100; HG JNR: S Pile 291/310; 
LAD: J Robb 299/310; VET: K Simpson 
301/310; C: R Yesberg 275/310; B: D Fer-
rier 297/310; A: B Hewitt 301/310; AA: B 
Hewitt 332/335; OA: D Stevens 308/310.

Dysart 01/02/2015
Hot and Humid (13): 30T DB AA: T 
Meaney, M Fuller 30/30; A: A Skinner 
28/30; B: W Johnson 23/30; C: D Sloan, 
Allison Skinner 26/30; 30T SB AA: An-
drew Skinner, P Watts 30/30; A: Alex 
Skinner, E Death 19/30; B: W Johnson 
26/30, D Sloan 23/30; 30T CONT AA: P 
Watts, T Meaney 30/30; A: Alex Skinner 
30/30; B: W Johnson 29/30; C: D Sloan 
26/30; 10 Pr D/R AA: P Watts, T Meaney 
18/20; A: Alex Skinner E Death 12/20; B: 
W Johnson 15/20; C: D Sloan 13/20; OA: 
P Watts 107/110; AA: T Meaney 104/110; 
A & B: W Johnson 93/110; C: D Sloan 
88/110.

Gemfi elds 15/02/2015
Windy and Beautiful (35): 30T DB 
AA: P Brandt, R Cross 30/30, J Walsh, 
L Brandt, L Broom 29/30; A: C Cross 
30/30, W Johnson 29/30; B: N Kimber 
29/30, G Cross 28/30; C: J Thompson 
28/30, B Lumby, L Hinsbey 27/30; 30T 
SB AA: L Broom 27/30, P Brandt 26/30; 
A: S McCulloch 26/30, R Holmes, C 
Cross 25/30; B: N Kimber 26/30, D Mil-
gate 25/30; C: J Vale 27/30, L Hinsbey 
26/30; 30T PS AA: P Brandt 90/90, J 
Walsh, B Cowley 89/90; A: R Holmes, 
D Meek 83/90, W Johnson 82/90; B: G 
Cross 83/90, D Milgate 81/90; C: J Vale 
75/90, L Hinsbey 72/90; 15 Pr D/R AA: R 
Cross 27/30, A Skinner 26/30; A: C Cross 
25/30, S McCulloch 23/30; B: G Cross, S 
Vale 24/30, D Milgate, C Kimber 23/30; 
C: L Hinsbey 22/30, A Skinner, S James 
20/30.

Gladstone 26/01/2015
Hot, Sunny (19): 30T Medley 15m: AA: 
W Pavy, G Wright 49/50, C Polsen 48/50; 
A: T Cole 50/50, S Larsen 46/50; B/C: P 
Farrell 41/50, R Assman 39/50; 30T 
DB 15M AA: C Polsen 30/30, G Wright 
34/35; A: S Larsen 30/30, C Barletta 
41/42; B/C: R Assman 29/30, S Busteed 
28/30; 30T SB 15M AA: G Wright 30/30, 
W Pavy 28/30; A: S Larsen 28/31, D Bar-
letta 27/31; C: S Busteed 24/30, D Amos 
22/30; 30T CONT 15M AA: G Wright 
31/31, B Kelly 30/31; A: S Larsen 29/30, 
K Busteed 28/30; C: R Waugh 24/30, D 
Amos 27/35.

Gold Coast 01/02/2015
Hot & fi ne (40): 50T SPORTING AA: 
I Collinson 45/50, R Solari 42/50; A: 
K Dowie 44/50, J Hollands 43/50; B: J 
Underhill 40/50, S Kurkiewicz 37/50; 
C: J Day 40/50, F Katsanevas 37/50; 
50T SPORTING  AA: I Collinson 42/50, 
J Palfreeman 41/50; A: C Dowie 47/50, 
P Shuttlewood 46/50; B: J Underhill 
40/50, P Tronc 40/50; C: J Day 39/50, C: 
G Crouch 37/50; OA: K Dowie 91/100.

Gold Coast 04/02/2015
Windy (27): 75T Night Medley (16me-
tres): AA: S Weeden 119/125, S Stramar-
cos 116/125; A: G Crouch 122/125, Rob 
Trindall 118/125; B: A Turner 120/125, 
A Cadwallader 111/125; C: R Bond 
101/125, P McLeod 88/125.

Gold Coast 08/02/2015
Warm & Sunny (80): 25T CONT DB CD 
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BRISBANE GUN CLUB THROWS WHITE FLYER TARGETS
The committee reserves the right to alter advertised programmes.

Contact Paulette Walker on 0438 660 081 or ashgrovechiro@bigpond.com
or Don Mabbutt on 0432 223 796 or don_mabb@hotmail.com

*Ladies, veterans and juniors are not eligible for open as well as section prizes.

Brisbane Gun Club is open for practise Thursday and Friday from 10am.

Overall, first and second in each event.

Overall, graded and section High Guns over two days.

Camping facilities are not available on the grounds, but are available
adjacent to Brisbane Gun Club at the Queensland Rifle Association.

Phone (07) 3398 4309 for further information.

Meals, ammunition and refreshments available.
EFTPOS facilities available.

SEZ Team chosen over Events 2 and 3 combined.

Event 1
Event 2
Event 3
Event 4

50 Target Handicap $35
50 Target SEZ Championship $30
50 Target SEZ Championship $30
50 Target Skeet Doubles $30

Nominations for Entire Programme: $125 for open
$110 for ladies and veterans and $55 for juniors

SEZ Skeet Carnival
Saturday 2nd and Sunday 3rd May 2015

8:30am for 9:00am Start
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Event 1 50 Target State Double Barrel Championship      
O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Ossie & Doug Smith Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 

    

Two Person Teams conducted over Events 1 5 $10.00 per team. All teams must be nominated prior to commencement of Event 2.

Event 2 25 Pair State Double Rise Championship       
Sponsored by QCTA CENTRAL ZONE   
O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, R.A. Dean/Olimpyc Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
 

 

 
 

Event 3 50 Target State Single Barrel Championship               
   O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
    

Event 4           50 Target State Handicap      
O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Cash/Sponsor Prize. Medals & Prizes 1st to 5th  
 

   
 

 

  Event 5          50 Target State Point Score Championship      
                              Incorporating the Paw Paw Club Fundraising Teams Event 

             O/A  QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
          

Events 1, 2, 3 & 5 - 
Events 1, 2, 3 & 5 - 

           63rd INTER STATE TRAP TEAMS POSTAL MATCH    
Postal Team selection  Events 1, 3 & 5.   State Team selection  Events 1, 3 & 5 plus team shoot 

 
ERALL HIGHGUN - Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA: RACQ GIO Perpetual Trophy - QCTA Gold Badge, Sash & Cash/Sponsor P

              QUEENSLAND CHAMPION: Total of Events 1, 3 & 5 plus Team score - G.R. & M. Porter Perpetual Trophy & Sash            
LADIES, JUNIOR & VETERANS HIGHGUNS: Perpetual Trophy - Sash & Cash Award   GRADE HIGHGUNS: Sash & Cash Award

OPEN TEAM HIGHGUN: QCTA Qld Team Highgun Trophy  Sash           SECTION TEAM HIGHGUNS: Sash   
2 PERSON TEAM: A.B. Long Perpetual Trophy, Cash Awards 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Total Open Nominations - $225.00 Pre-Nom / $250.00 Nom at comp   
Juniors 75% if shooting the whole program - $170.00 Pre-Nom / $185.00 Nom at comp 

Spouse (or De facto) - 10% discount of Open nominations if shooting the whole program 
No discrimination in the allocation of awards for reduced nominations.   

 
 
 
 

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program.  
For further information  QCTA: Brett Brown 0408 910117     Debbie Young  0419 880080  admin@claytargetqld.org.au  
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QCTA STATE TRAP CARNIVAL 2015   

Name:  ACTA No  

Address:  
 State  P/Code:  
Email:  Phone:  
Club:  
   

 Please complete ALL Grade, Handicap & Section details: 
 

Open  Ladies  Junior  Veteran  
Juniors: Under18      /      /   Veterans: Over 65      /      / 
Grade: AA  A  B  C  Handicap:  

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                        

 

 

Payment Details:  Amount Paid: $ ______________________     Date:  ________/________/________ 
  

Payment Method:  Cheque   Visa        MasterCard    Direct Deposit         Money Order 
 

 Credit Card No. _ _ _ _/_ _ _ _/_ _ _ _/_ _ _ _       Expiry Date ______ /______ 
 

 Name on Card _______________________________     Signature __________________________ 
 

 

Direct Deposit Details:    A/C Name: Q.C.T.A. Inc          BSB: 034 064      A/C No: 124446  
 

Postal Address:   Queensland Clay Target Association, PO Box 6379, Gold Coast MC Qld. 9726 
 

Fax Number:  07) 55977699                      Further enquiries call Debbie   0419 880080 

Shooter No Squad No 

 

 Section: 
 

 Age: (if required) 
 

 Grade & Handicap 
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AA: E Roessler, D Robinson, S Willmann, 
D Stevens, R Morrison, S Weeden, B 
Pethers, S Cannizzaro, T O’Leary, A Jar-
vis, T Gurski, T Rogers, P Pearce, 25/25; 
A: T Morony, R Trindall, I Lochran, T 
McKenna 25/25; B: D Padman, R Black, 
24/25, A Cadwallader 23/25; C: C Van-
dal 24/25, I House, L Wedlake R Hastie 
23/25; 50T CONT DB OA: R Morrison 
79/79; AA: M Swale 71/72, J Willmann 
57/58, B Allan 54/55; A: I Lochran 
78/79, P Sorby 77/78, R Carver 68/69; 
B: R Black 52/55, A Cadwallader 51/55, 
A Turner 48/52; C: C Vandal 53/57, R 
Hastie 52/57, T Morgan 52/58; LAD: C 
Watt 49/50; JNR: D Carlson 40/50; VET: 
T Morony 54/55; 25T CONT SB OA: D 
Stevens 37/37; AA: M Swale 36/37, R 
Morrison 31/32, A Jarvis 34/35; A: C 
McMahon 28/29, P Sorby 27/29, M For-
rest 26/28; B: R Black 23/25, B Ekblad 
22/25, A Cadwallader 22/26; C: A Irvin 
22/25, L Wedlake 23/28, R Suri 22/28; 
25T CONT PS OA: R Morrison 81/81; AA: 
J Willmann 80/81, T O’Leary 101/102, S 
Willmann 98/102; A: P Sorby 77/78, 
T Morony 76/78, C McMahon 81/84; 
B: B Ekblad 70/75, A Turner 69/75, A 
Cadwallader 68/75; C: R Hastie 74/75, 
L Wedlake 67/75, C Vandal 70/81; HG 
OA: R (Kiwi) Morrison 175/175; AA: T 
Gurski 197/200; A: P Sorby 172/175; B: 
R Black 160/175; C: R Hastie 161/175; 
JNR: J Willmann 170/175; LAD: C Watt 
190/200; VET: T Morony 170/175.

Gympie 08/02/2015
Cloudy, hot and humid (32) 30T DB AA: 
1st 6 x Possibles 30/30; A: G Minnings 
30/30, 22nd 5 x 29/30; B: T Cecil 30/30, 
B McNamara 29/30, S McPherson 
29/30; C: L Stolberg 26/30, D Byrant 
25/30, M Harper 21/30; 30T SB AA: B 
Weedon 48/49, G Matthews 47/49; A: 
V Dollessson 31/33, D Roger 30/33; B: 

T Cecil 29/30, B McNamara 25/30; C: 
D Bryant 22/30, L Stolberg 18/30; 30T 
HC: 1st S McPherson 39/40, 2nd G Ma-
son 38/40, 3rd D Mengel 37/39; 30T 
CONT AA: G Mengal 31/31, G Durre 
30/31; A: D Rodger 29/30, V Dollissen 
28/30; B: T Cecil 26/30, B McNamara 
25/30; C: D Byrant 27/30, L Stolberg 
26/30; HG: AA: Q Porfi ri 115/120; D 
Rodger 115/120; B: T Cecil 113/120; C: 
D Byrant 100/120.

Marybourgh 25/01/2015
Very hot & high humidity (25): 30T Pts 
CD AA: M Zipf 87/90; A: J Riggs 90/90; B: 
K Rehbein 85/90; C: C Arthur 86/90; 30T 
SB AA: C O’Brien 30/30; A: J Riggs 30/30; 
B: T Cecil 28/30; C: T Bugeja 27/30; Har-
ry Walker Memorial: 1st P Anderson 
35/37, 2nd Cayce Arthur 34/37, 3rd C 
O’Brien 29/32; 30T DB CONT CS OA: V 
Tipman 38/39; AA: V Tipman 38/39; A: 
J Riggs 30/31; B: S Gallagher 26/30; C: C 
Arthur 29/31; HG AA: M Zipf 168/180; A: 
J Riggs 169/180; B: S Gallagher, K Reh-
bein 159/180; C: C Arthur 165/180; VET: 
S Gallgher, K Rehbein 159/180; Jackpot 
won by S Bell 50.00.

Port Denison 25/01/2015
Very Hot & Humid (24): 25T DB Sweep-
stakes AA: B Gall, J Caruso,T Caruso 
25/25; A: L Populin 25/25, G Whiteside, 
J Dunstone 24/25; B: N Maltby 24/25, G 
Dalton 23/25, R Snell 21/15; C: A Mor-
ato 23/25, K Rea 22/25, T Newport, G 
Horwood 19/25; 25T PS Bowen Blue 
Water Harbour Motel Trophy; AA: Joe 
Caruso 75/75; A: G Maltby 73/75; B: N 
Maltby 70/75; C: A Morato 64/75; 25T 
Skeet Sweepstakes AA: T Dodds 24/25; 
B: R Hunter 20/25; C: S Goss 21/25, J 
Dunstone, J Kinnonmonth, S Jennings 
19/25; 25T HC Bowen Duck Gun Club 
Trophy: 1st B Gall 24/25, 2nd G Rea 

                 TOOGOOLAWAH 
             Clay Target Club Inc
Sunday 26 April 2015
Toogoolawah Showgrounds 

9.30am Start

Event 1  South East Zone Champion of   
 Champions  75 Target 15m
 Trophies Overall Sash 
 1st & 2nd AA A B C

Event 2  25 Target Double Barrel 
 Side x Side Championship 
 Side x Side only shot from 16m
 Trophies 1st & 2nd AA A B C
 S x S Trophies Sash 1st AA A B C 
 Sponsored by Combined CTC website
 2nd Trophies 
 Sponsored by Rob Wilson
 B Guthrie:  Phone  07 5423 1468 
 G Blatchly: Phone  0428 137 836

               

             

    APRIL PROGRAMS 
         
   Practice: 1.00 to 5.00 pm every Saturday 
                     except 18th April.  

  Due to a private function practise on  
       18th April will be 9am to 1pm.  

    Wednesday 1st April – Night Trap 
         75 Targets 15m – 7.00 pm Start 
           Nomination includes Hot Supper 
 

   April Sporting cancelled due to 
                Easter Sunday. 

        
  Sunday 12th April - Trap  

      125 Targets – 4 Events – 9.00 am Start 
        Club Captain Mike Swale: 0418 763168 

         Sunday 19th April – Skeet 
              150 Targets  - 9.00 am Start 
    Skeet Captain Kent Mansfield: 0414 622249 
 

25th & 26th April 2015 
 

 
 
Personal coaching from one of the world’s best. 
   10am to 3pm each day, lunch included. 
              

                  Bookings essential. 
For more information, please contact 
     Scott Willmann: 0418 743306 
 
 

Club: 81 Gross Rd Woongoolba- Ph. 07) 5546 1368 
www.goldcoastclaytargetclub.com 

       The Committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs.   

GOLD COAST 
CLAY TARGET CLUB 

Michael Diamond
Coaching

25th & 26th April 2015





 

 CUNNAMULLA FELLA 
Annual Shoot

May 8, 9, 10, 2015

Friday, May 8, 7pm Sponsored by COACH QLD
 5 D/Barrel Eye-opener (Complimentary) shot in conjunction

 State Night Points Score Championship 50tgts
  O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st, 2nd, Vets, Lad, Jnr

Saturday, May 9, 8.30 a.m. start
 Evt 1 Gary & Jenny WebsterGary & Jenny Webster  30tgt Medley 10DB 10SB 10PTS
  Cash divide graded

 Evt 2  Frank, Barb & Tony ColemanFrank, Barb & Tony Coleman  30tgt S/Barrel C/Ship 15m
  O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st, 2nd, Vets, Lad, Jnr 

 Evt 3 VanderfieldVanderfield  30tgt D/Barrel C/ship 15m
  O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st, 2nd, Vets, Lad, Jnr

Sunday, May 10, 8.00 a.m. start
 Evt 4 Geraldine & Paul Tuite Geraldine & Paul Tuite  30tgt Points C/Ship 15m
  O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st, 2nd, Vets, Lad, Jnr

 Evt 5 Bill Hickford Bill Hickford  40tgt D/Barrel H/Cap – Calcutta 

  1st Sash & Cash, Cash prize for 2nd, 3rd, 4th,Lad, Vet, Jnr

 Evt 6 Buster Schmidt Memorial TrophyBuster Schmidt Memorial Trophy  15pr Double Rise C/Ship

  O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st, 2nd, Vets, Lad, Jnr

BREWARRINA – CUNNAMULLABREWARRINA – CUNNAMULLA
LEIGH KNIGHT HIGHGUNLEIGH KNIGHT HIGHGUN

(Combined scores from Brewarrina & Cunnamulla Shoots)

ACCOMMODATION
Billabong Hotel Motel 0746550800

Club Boutique Hotel 0746551679

Country Way Motor Inn 0746550555

Corella Motor Inn 0746551593

Cunnamulla Hotel 0746551102

Cunnamulla Cabins 0407785785

Jack Tonkin Caravan Park 0746551421

Oxford Hotel Motel 0746551126

Warrego Hotel Motel 0746551737

Central on Stockyard 0746551749

SPONSORS
Buster Schmidt (Patron)
Coach Qld 1300 473 946
Bill Hickford
Gary & Jenny Webster
Geraldine & Paul Tuite
Frank, Barb & Tony Coleman
Country Wear
Vanderfi eld

Right: Queensland Team:
Jamie Cameron, 

Jeff Ferrier, Aaron Marsh, 
Geoff Moore, Ben Haig & 
Tony Fett, came away with 

the win, shooting a 
score of 426/450

TEAM EVENT: GET 5 SHOOTERS TOGETHER – TEAM MUST INCLUDE 1 x C AND 1 x B GRADER: 

HIGHEST COMBINED SCORES OVER THE WEEKEND WIN PRIZE $1000. IN CASE OF TIE SHOOT-OFF WILL OCCUR.



 

 

TEAMS ARE SELECTED AT COMPLETION 

OF EVENTS SATURDAY

TOP 6 SCORERS – FROM EACH STATE MAKE 

THE TEAM FOR THEIR STATE

TEAMS TO SHOOT 30 TGTS POINTS SCORE 

20M UNDER LIGHTS IF NECESSARY

LEIGH KNIGHT SASH AWARDED 

HIGH GUN FOR STATE OF ORIGIN

TOOWOOMBA – CUNNAMULLA Wednesday, Friday, Sunday
CUNNAMULLA – TOOWOOMBA Thursday, Saturday, Monday
TOOWOOMBA – LIGHTNING RIDGE Monday - Thursday
LIGHTNING RIDGE – TOOWOOMBA Tuesday - Friday
TOOWOOMBA – ROCKHAMPTON Monday, Wednesday – Friday
ROCKHAMPTON – TOOWOOMBA Sunday, Tuesday - Thursday
WHEELCHAIR ACCESS AVAILABLE BOOKINGS: 1300 473 946

THE COMMITTEE RETAINS THE RIGHT TO ALTER ANY PART OF THE PROGRAM

SASH AWARDED TO HIGH GUNS O/A, AA, A, B, C, LADIES, VETERANS & JUNIOR

LADIES HIGH GUN SPONSORED BY: COUNTRY WEAR

Contacts: Adrian Schmidt 07 4655 1846, Eddie Mills 07 4655 1222 / 07 4655 1312

Bar, BBQ, ammunition and camping facilities available on the grounds

Practice available from 4pm Friday and BBQ from 6.30pm.  Nominations open at 5pm Friday

STATE OF ORIGIN
QLD / NSW / VIC – MAY 9, 2015

MAJOR SPONSOR:  COACH QLDCOACH QLD

PRIZE: WINNING TEAM $2400
($400 per shooter)

Above: Barb & Bert Knight 
with Mitchell Iles State of 
Origin Hig Gun, shooting 

87/90 to win the 
Leigh Knight Trophy

Above: Sash winners – Back Row: John Reid, Bill Iles, Geoff Moore, Jason Owen, 
Ben Dunsdon.  Front Row: Viv Moore, Steve Walker, James Elias, Mitchell Iles

Left: L-R: Bert & Barb Knight with Steve Walker O/A winner, Col Betts 2nd AA 
and Ben Haig 1st A grade. Not pictured –  Tony Fett 1st AA, Mark Kolstad 1st B 

and Daniel Buster 1st C
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23/25, 3rd J Caruso 31/34; 15PR D/R 
Sweepstakes AA: R Hunter 27/30, T Ca-
ruso 23/30, B Gall 22/30; A: G Whiteside 
24/30, T Dodds 23/30, T Laspina 21/30; 
B: N Maltby 19/30, R Snell 14/30, J Kin-
nonmonth 11/30; C: A Morato 23/30, T 
Newport, G Horwood 14/30. 

Port Denison Gun Club 22/02/15
Very Hot and Humid (30): 25T PS 
Sweepstakes AA: D Maltby 74/75, B Gall 
73/75, R Gough 72/75; A: G Whiteside 
73/75, J Dunstone 70/75, G Bonanno 
68/75; B: A Morato,  N Maltby  68/75, 
G Dalton 67/75; C: C Robertson 66/75,G 
Horwood 65/75, T Williams 45/75; 25T 
DB Bowen Engineering Trophy; AA: O 
Zammitt 51/51; A: G Maltby 25/25; B: 
T Laspina 28/28; C: G Horwood 23/25; 
25T Skeet Sweepstakes; B:  R Hunter 
21/25, O Zammitt 16/25; C: R Gough 
22/25, J Kinnonmonth 19/25, B Gall 
18/25; 50T CONT Port Denison Champi-
onship - Bowen Industrial Hire Trophy; 
OA: & AA: R Gough 50/50; A: G Whi-
teside 47/50; B: G Dalton 45/50; C: G 
Horwood 44/50; 15PR DR Sweepstakes; 
AA: R Hunter 26/30, J Rossato 25/30, B 
Gall &  R Gough 22/30; A: G Maltby &  G 
Whiteside 23/30, G Bonanno &  R Hearn 
18/30; B: A Morato 25/30, N Maltby 
19/30, B Pack, S Pack & R Snell 17/30; C: 
G Horwood 18/30, C Robertson 17/30, J 
Schneider 12/30.    

Redcliffe City 15/02/2015
Good (32): 30T DB CD AA: D Coach, B 
McDonald R Colley, G McClymont, P 
Zapantis, W Humphries 30/30; A: B 
Slegtenhorst 30/30 B Gurski, G Paviour 
29/30; B: J Holmes 30/30 MA Smith 
28/30; C: C Pedler 30/30, G Margetts, 
B Barnes 28/30; 30 T PS AA: R Colley 
88/90, M Davis 87/90; A: G Smith 90/90, 
G Paviour 106/108 (shoot off); B: J Holm-
es 83/90 MA Smith 79/90; C: B Barnes 
88/90, A Lawlor 85/90; 30T SB AA: G 
Hogarth, W Humphries 43/44 (shoot 
off); A: B Slegtenhorst 28/30, P Lynch 
37/39 (shoot off); B: J Holmes 26/30, MA 
Smith 23/30; C: A Coco 26/30, B Barnes 
25/30; 25T HC: 1st B Slegtenhorst 
25/25, 2nd R Colley 34/35 34/35, 3rd 
C Pedler 33/25, 4th P Zapantis 25/27; 
Gr HG OA: R Colley 177/180 (shoot off); 
AA: P Zapantis 166/175; A: B Slegten-
horst 176/180 (shoot off); B: J Holmes 
162/175; C: B Barnes 161/175.

Roma 14/02/2015
Warm & Sunny (23): 25T Skt HC: O/A: 
1st B Hewitt 2nd G Bryant 3rd T Allen;  
50T Med 25T S/B & 25T Pts: AA: 1st B 
Hewitt 96/100,  M Phillips 96/100, 3rd 
K Jarick 95/100, A: 1st S Bain 91/100, 
2nd B Lee 87/100, 3rd G Bryant 79/100, 
B: 1st R Purnell 90/100, 2nd I Johnston 
86/100, 3rd J Murphy 78/100, C: 1st M 
Moller 92/100, 2nd H Smith 83/100, 
3rd C Taylor 75/100; 50T Med 25T D/B 
& 25T HC: AA: 1st B Hewitt 60/62, 2nd 
B Hewitt 59/62, A: 1st G Bryant 47/50, 

2nd S Bain 46/50, B: 1st B Smith 46/50, 
2nd J, Murphy 45/50, C: 1st C Taylor 
47/50, 2nd M Moller 44/50.

Silkwood 01/02/2015
Very hot and humid (54): 25T DB AA: 
A Sclippa, P Ward, A Casella, S Paton 
25/25; A: J Alvero, G Alvero 24/25; B: 
J Zappala, P Vit 24/25; C: P Crapella, A 
Millwood, M Martin23/25; 50T PS AA: S 
Paton, R Gough, D Reeves 146/150; A: G 
Alvero 147/150, M Evangeline 145/150; 
B: J Zappala 146/150, P Vit 141/150; C: 
P Crapella 141/150, J Sapuppo 140/150; 
25T SB AA: S Paton 25/25, R Cannon 
24/25; A: M Evangaline 24/25, S Greco 
23/25; B: N Edwards 24/25, J Zappala 
22/25; C: P Crapella, M Martin 23/25; 
25T CONT AA: R Gough, P Ward, R 
Cannon 25/25; A: J Stella, M Evangeline 
24/25; B: B Lansdown, L Collins 25/25; 
C: J Sappupo 23/25, G Braid 22/25.

Texas 25/01/2015
Fine, Hot, Humid, Slight Breeze (18): 
50T DB CD AA: R Brown 50/50, M John-
son 45/50; A: R Carver 50/50, R Hohn 
47/50, J Finlay 47/50; B: P Elsley 49/50, 
B Monckton 46/50; C: B Green 43/50, S 
Coventry 42/50; 50T PS CD AA: R Brown 
141/150, M Johnson 138/150; A: R Hohn 
144/150, I McNally 142/150; B: T Hohn 
136/150, B Hohn 129/150, B Monckton 
129/150; C: B Green 116/150, J McNally 
90/150.

Toogoolawah 25/01/2015
Very hot & humid (27): 100T DB AA: J 
Kennedy 99/100, D Reynolds 97/100; A: 
B Battle 99/100, G Blatchly 97/100; B: P 
O’Hanlon 99/100, J Buckland 97/100; C: 
A Brett 92/100, C Donald 86/100.

Townsville 15/02/2015
Fine & windy (44): 25T DB 16m: AA: Di-
ane Reeves, T Caruso, J Caruso, W Read, 
B Murphy, B Beazley 25/25; A: G Bonna-
no, M Evangeline 25/25; B: R Sapuppo 
25/25, A Morato 24/25, B Taylor 24/25, 
G Reeves 24/25; C: S Woltmann 21/25, 
C Robertson, D Chapman, P Quillam 
20/25; 25T DB 16m: AA: Dean Reeves, 
I Palmer 25/25; A: M McGill, M Venter, 
M Evangeline 24/25; B: A Morato, B 
Taylor 25/25; C: S Woltmann 24/25, R 
Aitkenhead, G McPherson, J Chapman 
20/25; 25T DB 16m: AA: Dean Reeves, T 
Caruso, J Caruso, K MacGregor, I Palm-
er, B Murphy 25/25; A: T Mitchell 25/25, 
M McGill, R Maxwell, E Reeves 24/25; 
B: A Morato, W Bosworth 25/25; C: G 
McPherson 23/25, C Robertson, P Quil-
lam, G Battiato 21/25; 25T DB 16m: AA: 
Dean Reeves, T Caruso, J Caruso, W Cis-
lowski, D Grant, B Bosworth, I Palmer, 
B Murphy, B Beazley 25/25; A: M Evan-
geline 24/25, G Bonnano, M McGill, T 
Mitchell, E Reeves, M Venter 23/25; B: 
A Morato 25/25, B Taylor 24/25; C: R 
Aitkenhead 25/25, G McPherson 22/25; 
OA: Grd HC: Applied (C+12, B+6, A+3, 
AA+1 added to overall score): Allan 
Morato 168/173.

TEXASTEXAS 
Clay Target Club Inc 

Annual Annual 

1 Day Shoot1 Day Shoot

Double Barrel DayDouble Barrel Day

Sunday, Sunday, 
26th April 201526th April 2015
9.00am start9.00am start
Nominations from 8.00am

Event 1 25 Target Double Barrel
Event 2 50 Target Medley 

(25DB/25PTS)
Event 3 30 Target Points

PRIZES
Overall High Gun 

Veterans Ladies Juniors
Plus 1st and 2nd in all grades

Practice on Saturday
 from 12.00pm by arrangement 
Free Camping with Hot Showers

Any queries call 
Ray Potter 0427 531 246 
or Jill Finlay 0428 161 176

The committee reserves the right to 
alter the program

Barmera 01/02/2015
50T DB AA: T Shaddock 50/50, T 
Shaddock 76/77; A: M Kadziela 50/50, 
M Niland 47/50; B: P Brister 49/50, J 
Pankhurst 54/57; C: D Jarrett 44/50, M 
Tyson 43/50; 50T HC: 1st T Shaddock 
49/50, 2nd L Kadziela 64/66, 3rd P Fin-

is 63/66; 25T SKT A: F Albanese 23/25, 
H Nunn 22/25; B: R Maywald 25/25, J 
Finis 24/25; C: R Pash 31/30, T Shad-
dock 30/31; Open HG: R Pash 131/139; 
JNR: T Shaddock 115/125, M Kadziela 
110/125, L Tyson 96/125; LAD: M Ni-
land 92/100.

SOUTH
AUSTRALIA
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Calcutta Draw & Auction Saturday Night commencing at 7.00 p.m.
Saturday Night Roast Dinner and Sweets 

Beretta Overall High Gun - Zastava Bolt Action Centrefire Rifle
 AA A B C Grade plus LJV High Guns - Beretta Shooting Accessories.
Camping available at Club Grounds, Powered Sites & Hot Showers

People nominating LJV will be eligible for LJV or Grade, Not Both.
Practise and Nominations taken from 3.00 p.m. Friday 8th May.

For further information contact: President Darryn Nicholls (08) 8088 6747 A/H

BROKEN HILL GUN CLUB
“WEST DARLING CHAMPIONSHIPS”
Two Day Shoot, 9th & 10th May, 2015

Event 1:  30 Tgt. Champion of Champions
               off 18m.  Sponsored by Bridgestone B.H.

Noms. $40.00  L,V $30.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Tyre Voucher and Wheel Alignment.
1st AA A B C: Tyre Voucher $350.00
2nd each Grade:  Tyre Voucher Value of $150.00
LJV Trophies plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 2:  25 Tgt. Pointscore Championship
               off 15m.  Sponsored by Stihl Centre B.H.

Noms. $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Stihl High Pressure Cleaner with Extras.
1st AA A B C: Stihl Petrol Air Blower.
2nd each Grade: Stihl Petrol Whipper Snipper.
LJV Trophies Plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 3:  25 Tgt. D / Barrel Championship
              off 15m. Sponsored by Spot On Outdoors B.H.

Noms.  $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Icy-Tek Eskie & Reusable Ice.
1st AA A B C: Icy-Tek Eskie.
2nd each Grade: Ugly Stick Fishing Rod.
LJV Trophies plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 4:  25 Tgt. Handicap  (Calcutta Event)

                 Sponsored by Gates Goats
Noms.  $30.00  L,V $30.00

1st to 5th Place Cash Prizes
1st $300, 2nd $250, 3rd $200, 4th $150, 5th $100

      5 Person Teams shot in conjunction.

Event 5:  25 Tgt. Pointscore Gift
               off 15m.  Sponsored by S.C. Guns & Ammo

Noms.  $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Powa Beam Pro 9 Spotlight & Roof Base.
1st AA A B C: Powa Beam Pro 9 Spotlight.
2nd each Grade  100w. Light Force Spotlight.
LJV Trophy plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 6:  25 Tgt. S / Barrel Championship
               off 15m.  Sponsored by Winchester Australia

Noms   $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall  1000 Winchester Cartridges.
1st AA A B C: 500 Winchester Cartridges.
2nd each Grade  250 Winchester Cartridges.
LJV Trophies plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

SATURDAY, 9th @ 8.30 a.m. SUNDAY, 10th @ 8.30 a.m.

Double Barrel Shoot off to be concluded under lights if necessary.
Half Price Nominations for Junior Shooters
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Bordertown 25/01/2015
Cool with Gusty frontal breeze (21): 50T 
DB CS AA & OA: A Jones 50/50, D Bee-
litz, G Height 99/100; A: A Beyer 49/50, 
A Smith, J Hawker 48/50; B: L Beelitz 
47/50, L Decandia 45/50; C: A Baker 
44/50, P Noske, M McGrice 43/50; 25T 
SB, 25T CONT CD AA: G Height 49/50, 
D Beyer, A Jones, D Beelitz 47/50; A: J 
Hawker 48/50, A Beyer, A Smith 46/50; 
B: L Beelitz 43/50, B Jarrett 42/50; C: A 
Baker 42/50, P Noske 41/50.

Broken Hill 14/02/2015
Hot (18): 25T GR SKT CD A: D Nicholls, 
P McLauchlan 23/25; B: J Lemmich, 
B Foley 25/25: C: M Barker, J Stone, N 
Hill 22/25; 25T GR BT CD A: D Nicholls 
25/25, P McLauchlan, R Walsh 21/25; 
B: W Channing, J Lemmich 21/25; C: J 
Nicholls 24/25, J Stone, M Barker, J Cull-
inan 22/25; 75T CH/CH CS OA & AA: J 
Nicholls 124/125, R Walsh 122/125; A: 
P Smith 120/125, J Stone 118/125; B: 
B Foley 111/125; C: M Barker 122/125, 
N Hill 102/125; VET: P McLauchlan 
117/125; JNR: J Cullinan 116/125; OA 
HG: D Nicholls 169/175.

Elsewhere 31/01/2015
Sun Shining (30): 25T HC: 1st W Ben-
nett 30/30, 2nd M Stokes 29/30, 3rd 
D Porter 35/60; 25 Pr D/R AA:  A Bury 
46/50, D Baynes 45/50; A: N Wehrmann 
51/60, D Porter 50/60; B: R Hammat 
39/50, Z Sims 46/60; C: T Sims 34/50, W 
Bennett 49/50; 10 Pr D/D: N Wehrmann 
& Shane Stokes 10/10, L McCallum & 
D Porter 13/14; 25T SB AA: D Baynes 
24/25, S Baynes, M Stokes 23/25; A: J 
Wehrmann & R Jacka 22/25; B: D Jones 
18/25, R Hammat 18/25; C: W Bennett 
20/25, J Moore 19/25.

Lake Albert 01/02/2015
Windy and overcast (38): 50T Lake Al-
bert Caravan Park SB CS OA & AA: H 
Jurgs 49/50, R Andrews 48/50; A: P Clar-
idge 43/50, K Strother; B: R Wheaton 
44/50, M Jaeger 43/50; C: E Bria 40/50, 
M Franklin 36/50; 50T Dunny DB CS OA 
& AA: D Beelitz 67/67, H Jurgs 66/67; 
A: P Claridge 47/50, A Smith 46/50; B: 
F Wheaton 72/77, L DeCandia 71/77; 
C: E Bria 47/50, M Franklin 44/50; OA 
HG: H Jurgs 99/100; VET HG: R Andrews 
96/100; LAD HG: D McPherson 83/100; 
JNR HG: F Wheaton 84/100.

Lower North 01/02/2015            
Overcast & windy (20): 200T SA Iron Man: 
A Tapscott 192/200, S Daou 190/200, 
S Coffey 188/200, R Cook, M Collumb  
186/200; JNR: J Tapscott   180/200.

Mid North 31/01/2015
Sunny with Light Breeze (17): 10T CD: W 
Clarke, M Pontifex, H Bowman, D Mills, 
G Read 10/10; 50T DB A: M Pontifex 
50/50, D Mills 49/50; B: B Finch 42/50; 
C: W Clarke 40/50, B Thompson 37/50; 
25T HC: 1st A Winen 27/29, 2nd D Mills 
26/29, 3rd H Bowman 22/25.

Monarto-Alexandra 15/02/2015
42ºC - Hot, hot, hot! (28): 25T SKT A: R 
Dean 22/25; B: P Kay 36/37, G Harvey 
35/37; C: W Spackman 24/25, T Oakes 
22/25; 25T GAMEBORE DB AA: M Veen-
stra, P Kelly 25/25; A : R Dean 25/25, I 
Hopton 24/25; B: W Spackman 25/25, 
R Umback 23/25; C: J Bretag 24/25, B 
Veenstra 29/32; 40T MXD AA: F Keen 
66/74, M Veenstra 62/74; A: P Kay 
55/60, R Dean 52/60; B: T Oakes 54/60, 
R Umback 49/60; C: L Kerr 48/60, J 
Bretag 58/74; HG: G Harvey 112/124.

Mount Gambier 25/01/2014
Fien (48): 50T Sporting OA: T Widdison 
48/50; AA: A Leopold 46/50, G Dyson 
45/50; A: M Lomond 42/50, E Scheidl 
41/50; B: D Murrel 46/60, M Medhusrt 
42/60; C: T Rymill 37/50, S Bowd 30/50; 

VET: G Todd 44/50, B Hill 42/50; LAD: 
C Smith 19/50; JNR: W Vickery 23/50, D 
Edwards 23/50.

Mount Gambier 14/02/2015
Sunny, hot: Elders Farm Supplies 50T 
SKT CS AA: M Whitehead 49/50; A: A 
Lock 48/50, A Smith 44/50; B: G Kesse-
gian 49/50, R Simson 46/50; C: M Little 
50/58, H Ryan 49/58; NFMCDonnell & 
Sons 25T DB CS AA: M Raper 85/85, 
G McLean 84/85; A: B Spring 31/31, 
A Smith 30/31; B: T Jenkins 33/34, J 
Grove 32/34; C: C Wallis 23/25, G Illman 
25/29; Richard Jones Auto 25T CONT CS 
AA: G Height 65/65, M Medhurst 64/65; 
A: A Aldersey 25/25, A Smith 28/29; B: 
T Jenkins 32/362, C Copetti 31/32; C: G 
Illman 24/258, B Sims 23/25; SE Auto-
trade HG: G Kessegian 98/100.

Port Augusta 18/01/2015
Sunny & Windy (16): 50T PS AA: V Bone 
143/150, M Starr 142/150; A: N Wehr-
mann 144/150, B Cottell 142/150; B: A 
Durdin 131/150, D Jones 116/150; C: L 
Cottell 124/150, B Del Giacco 123/150; 
OA: A Bury 145/150; 50T State D/D: 1st: 
A Bury/M Starr 19/20, 2nd: D Baynes/J 
King 17/20.

Port Lincoln 24/01/2015
Very Windy (48): 50T CONT AA: V Bone 
71/72, H Jurgs; A: N Wehrmann 48/50, T 
Steer 47/50; B: J Niland 43/50, W Gur-
ney 44/54; C: B Del Giocco 41/52, D Tay-
lor 40/52; 75T Ch/Ch CS AA: B Duncan 
121/125, V Bone 119/125; A: M Wilson 
131/150, T Steer 130/150; B: W  Gurney 
107/125, J Niland 103/125; C: W Bennett 
103/125, D Taylor 93/125.

Port Lincoln 25/01/2015
Windy Again (47): 50T PS CS AA: K Free-
man 147/150, B Baynes 146/150; A: G 
Bollen 147/150, P Minhard 141/150; B: 
D Bryant 138/150, A Durdin 134/150; C: 
J Moore 137/150, B Del Giocco 124/150; 
50T DB CS AA: B Baynes 53/54, T String-
er 52/54; A: P Minhard 63/67, R Jacka 
62/67; B: D Bryant 47/50, J Niland 58/64; 
C: W Bennett 48/50, J Moore 47/50; 25T 
HC: B Del Giocco 28/29, M Niland 27/29, 
N Wehrmann 27/30, D Baynes 26/30, M 
Collumb 27/29; HG OA: V Bone 399/420; 
AA: B Baynes 398/420; A: T Steer 
389/420; B: J Niland 361/420; C: W Ben-
nett 351/420; LAD: D Baynes 397/420; 
VET: G Bollen 356/420.

South Australian 25/01/2015
Overcast & Windy (51): SKT Grd A: N 
Campbell 49/50, C Jacobs 59/92; B: R 
James 53/58, P Hendy 52/58; C: A Car-
lesso 48/54, W Darlington 47/54; VET: 
P Casey 43/50; Bob & Shirley Mules DB 
CS OA & A: M Vennstra 25/25, D Olive-
ro 43/44; B: C Jacobs 24/25, L Francis 
24/27; C: R Spinella 23/26, A Figtree 
22/26; Winning Team SAGC 118/125, 
W Darlington, C Jacobs, S Drewing, P 
Mules, R Cook; DB CS Sponsored by 
Ray & Pat Mack Earworkx Aust OA  & 
A: J Taarnry 57/57, M Giannone 52/54; 
AA: D Mills 56/57, S Drewing 49/50; B: 
Y Petraccaro 48/50, L Francis 45/50; C: 
R James 44/50, A Figtree 41/50; VET: R 
Cook 48/50; OA HG: R Borzillo 116/125.

Wilkawatt 15/02/2015
Very Hot then windy (31): 50T Eastern 
Zone Sk:  B & O/A: D Beelitz 49/50, M 
Raper 48/50; A: K Atkin 48/50, equal 
A Lock & C Wohlfeil 46/50; C: M Batten 
47/50, L Beelitz 43/50; 50T DB CS: AA & 
OA: C Windham 56/57, K Atkins 55/57; 
A: D Morgan 47/50, R Wylie 49/54; B: D 
Pankhurst 49/50, L Ciaramellano 50/55; 
C: L Franklin 42/50; Open HG: K Atkins: 
100/104; Lad: L Beelitz: 85/100; Vet: L 
Ciaramellano 85/100. 

Wilkawatt 15/02/2015
Very Hot then windy (31): 50T Eastern 

Zone Skeet: B & OA: D Beelitz 49/50, M 
Raper 48/50; A: K Atkin 48/50, A Lock 
& C Wohlfeil 46/50; C: M Batten 47/50, 
L Beelitz 43/50; 50T Walter Agencies 
DB CS AA & OA: C Windham 56/57, 
K Atkins 55/57; A: D Morgan 47/50, R 

Wylie 49/54; B: D Pankhurst 49/50, L Ci-
aramellano 50/55; C: L Franklin 42/50; 
Open HG: K Atkins: 100/104; LAD: L 
Beelitz: 85/100; VET: L Ciaramellano 
85/100.

NEW SOUTH
WALES

Albury Wodonga 24 & 25/01/2015
(80): 5PR SKT DBLS OA & AA: S O’Brien 
52/52, S Bennett 51/52; A: M Roosen-
boom 48/50, A Buhagiar 57/63; B: J 
Stockdale 47/50, T Adams 46/50; C: R 
Palmer 44/50, L Stokes 43/50; LAD: J 
Durham 49/50; JNR: J Stockdale 47/50; 
VET: J Guberina 47/50; 50T SKT OA & 
AA: E Elder 83/83, G Farish 82/83; A: 
A Buhagiar 63/64, S Marcon 49/50; B: 
C Glasgow 64/65, T Adams 63/65; C: A 
Menegazzo 52/60, T Stockdale 51/58; 
LAD: T Adams 49/50; JNR: J Stockdale 
46/50; VET: J Pethybridge 48/50; 100T 
SKT OA & AA: E Elder 133/133, B Moss 
132/133; A: A Buhagiar 104/110, G Mill-
er103/110; B: D Alcock 98/104, L Wo-
jtowyez 97/100; C: R Bockman 92/100, 
R Bockman 91/100; LAD: S Bennett 
99/100; JNR: J Stockdale 92/100; VET: J 
Guberina 99/100; HG OA & AA: E Elder 
199/200; A: A Buhagiar 192/200; B: T 
Adams 189/200; C: T Stockdale 189/214; 
LAD: J Durham 191/200; JNR: J Stock-
dale 185/200; VET: J Guberina 194/200.

Albury Wodonga 08/02/2015
Hot (35): 50T SKT CD A: J Pope 50/50, 
B Bockman 47/50; B: R Carter 48/50, M 
McDonald, B Evans, G Agnew 47/50; C: 
R Bockman, L Alteier 42/50; 10T CONT 
E/O: 15 POSSIBLES; 25TG CONT CS 
OA & AA: P Matthews 68/68, R Liersch 
67/68; A: A Collins 34/35, P Woods 
33/34; B: T McLaughin 24/25, B Ev-
ans 24/26; C: S Carey 32/33, L Alteier 
24/25; 25TG HC: 1ST: D Sutherland 
34/34, 2ND: T Caldwell 33/34, 3RD: 
J Wilson 32/33; 30T DB CS OA & AA: 
R Wilson 95/95, R Liersch 95/95; A: 
P Woods 49/50, K Brown 47/48; B: H 
Stople 49/51, J Michell 48/51; C: S Carey 
29/30, B Foster 28/30; HG: P Matthews 
101/102.

Barellan 08/02/2015
Very Hot (29): 10T DB off HC CD: B Irvin, 
E Wardman, G Castellaro, G Schmetzer, 
S Codemo; 25T DB HC Trophy: 1st 
K Wytcross, 2nd S Papasidero, 3rd K 
MvVittie; F/M: D Murray; B/M: J Blain; 

JNR: M Salafi a; LAD: A Castellaro; VET: 
D Richards; 15T DB off 15 metres CD: 
C Stokes, C McVittie, G Castellaro, S 
Papasidero, A Casellaro, G Schmetzer; 
10T Quail Drive: G Castellaro 10/10, B 
Irvin, C McVittie, S Papadiero, E Geltch, 
G Schmetzer 9/10; HG S Papasidero after 
a shoot off with G Castellero.

Bathurst 04/01/2015
Fine/wet and windy (10): 100T SKT AA: 
I Stewart 97/100; A: G Evans 87/100; B: 
P Hayman 75/100; C: P Rosconi 90/100, 
W Jones 88/100, J Colgan 69/100.

Bathurst 01/02/2015
Fine (70): King of the Mount Two Day: 
50T PS AA: M Rogers 149/150, J Nash 
149/150; A: D Newton 148/150, D Hunter 
145/150; B: A Dolbell 142/150, J Camill-
eri 138/150; C: R Newton 143/150, L 
Love 140/15; OA: G Evans 150/150; 50T 
DB AA: J Owen 50/50, S Moody 50/50; 
A: D Newton 50/50,  M Smith 50/50; 
B: O Rogers 49/50, J Camilleri 48/50; 
C: L Love 49/50, R Newton 47/50; OA: 
G Harvey; 25T SB AA: S Walker 25/25, 
M Patmore 25/25; A: R Fryer 24/25, M 
Smith23/25; B: J Camilleri 25/25, J Aus-
tin 23/25; C: J Coglan 23/25, J Hunter 
22/25; OA: G Evans 42/42; 75T Eric Troy 
Memorial Ch/Ch AA: C Sherry 124/125, 
G Evans 124/125; A: J Lewis 121/125, B 
Bartolo 118/125; B: A Dolbell 118/125, P 
Cregan 114/125; C: R Newton 116/125, J 
Hunter 109/125; OA: M Patmore.

Bega 01/02/2015
Cloudy (31): 50T CONT AA & A: P Body 
49/50, A Niesar 48/50; B: K Pearce 
50/52, C Field 49/52; C: S Buckley 
45/50, M Diss 43/50; 50T SOUTHERN 
ZONE BALLTRAP OA: A Niesar 44/51; 
AA & A: P Craig 43/51, P Body 39/50; 
B: R Taylor 39/50, K Pearce 38/50; C: S 
Buckley 37/50, C O’Brien 33/50; HG: A 
Niesar 91/100.

Boggabri Gunnedah 10/01/2015
Sunny and warm: OA: G Sainsbury 
137/150; AA: G McInnes 135/150, B 
Crosby 132/150; A: K Lyne 122/150, S 

BATHURST 
Clay Target Club 

Shoot on the 5th of April 2015

has been cancelled 
due to Easter car races
Paul Rosconi 02 6331 2677
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Sainsbury 102/150; C: D Smith 137/150, 
A Fletcher 122/150.

Boorowa 24/01/2015
Fine & hot late showers (40): T DB OA : 
C Woods 58/60; AA: M Corkhill 57/59, 
D Reed, P Grainger 49/50; A: S Burrows 
48/50, R Schiller 47/50; B: J Schiller 
47/50, S McDondal 44/50; C: J Gannon 
45/50, S Burrows 44/50; 50T PS OA: G 
Barton 149/150; AA: C Woods, S Schiller 
145/150; A: M Smith 142/150, M Odowd 
141/150; B: G Beht 138/150, J Schiller 
135/150; C: J Gannon 127/150, C Kazolis 
123/150; OA HG: G Barton 137/200; LAD 
HG: S McDondal, J Gannon 173/200; 
JNR HG: S Burrows 181/200; VET HG: G 
Kazolis 189/200.

Canberra International 26/01/2015
Sunny, warm and windy with occasional 
cloudy patches (32): 25T DB Australia 
Day CS OA: S McIntyre 52/52; AA: W 
Cameron 30/31, G Kasprzak 25/26; A: 
W Canny 51/52, T Coutts 40/41; B: D 
Meakin 30/31, J Balogh 25/26; C: N Ung 
24/27, M Green 23/27; 25T SB Austral-
ia Day CS OA: B Skinner 32/33; AA: W 
Cameron 31/33, P Tse 30/31; A: S McIn-
tyre 26/28, T Coutts 26/28; B: J Balogh 
28/32, J Jonklaas 27/32; C: P Box 20/26, 
M Green 19/26; 25T PS Australia Day 
CS OA: P Watchorn 77/78; AA: D Turner 
76/78, B Skinner 73/78; A: K Hurt 76/78, 
T Coutts 71/75; B: J Jonklaas 68/75, S 
Balogh 64/75; C: D Perry 66/75, M Green 
65/75; 25T HC Australia Day CS: 1st W 
Canny 40/42, 2nd T Coutts 39/42, 3rd A 
Neisar 29/32; OA HG: D Turner 143/150.

Cessnock City 24/01/2015
Hot & Humid (47): 25T CONT DB CD:  R 
Warren, B Pople, P MaDonald, R Bacci,  
D Porteus 25/25; 50T CONT DB CS OA: J 
Hancock 51/51; AA: P McDonald 50/51, 

P Turner 74/75; A: J Hancock 51/51, F 
Searles 49/50; B: R Hancock 53/54, R 
Warren 52/54; C: P Larcombe 49/50, 
B Warren 45/50; 25T HC: 1 B Morgan 
41/41, 2 S Pinkerton 40/41, 3 P McDon-
ald 35/36.

Condobolin 01/02/2015
Warm (14): 10T E/O: D Cooney, J Wason, 
G Blattman 10/10; 25T DB AA: R Brodin 
25/25; A: D Cooney 25/25, A Hodges, 
A Schirmer, G Venables, G Blattman 
24/25; B: T Hawley 22/25; C: C Ridley 
23/25; 25T SB AA: R Brodin, J Wason 
23/25; A: D Cooney 22/25, A Schirmer, 
G Blattman 21/25; B: T Hawley 15/25; 
C: N Ridley 16/25; 25T PS AA: R Brodin 
74/75; A: A Schirmer 71/75, G Fairman 
68/75; B: T Hawley 51/75; C: N Ridley 
54/75; 25T HC: 1ST J Wason 38/40, 2ND 
A Hodges 37/40; HG: R Brobin 153/160.

Cooma 14/02/2015
Overcast & raining (66): 25T PS Gr CD 
AA: B Walters, N Burt, B Woodhouse 
75/75; A: G Mills 74/75, M Corbett 
72/75, G Kazolis, P Ewart, J Ewart 71/75; 
B: R Nichols 75/75, D Blewitt, M Heh-
ger 74/75; C: B Rowbotham 72/75, M 
Diss 70/75, R Walters, P Reeve 60/75; 
100T DB Bob Walters Memorial CS OA: 
N Burt 110/110; AA: B Walters 110/110, 
B Hunt 108/109, R Yeo 103/104; A: G. 
Petruska 102/103, J Ewart 101/103, P 
Ewart 98/100; B: R Blyton 99/100, A 
Kearns 98/100, R Kearns 97/100; C: B 
Rowbotham 97/100, M Diss 93/100, 
P Reeve 86/100; VET: P Craig 97/100; 
LAD: T Watchorn 97/100; JNR: T Skin-
ner 96/100; OA HG: N Burt 175/175; AA 
HG: B Walters 175/175; A HG: J Ewart 
172/175; B HG: R Blyton 171/175; C HG: 
B Rowbotham 169/175; LAD HG: T Skin-
ner 169/175; JUN HG: B Hunt 174/175; 
VET HG: R Welch 169/175.

       DUBBO 
            Gun Club Inc
5th April 2015 11am start

Western Zone 
Mixed Targets C/S

   1   30tg D/B C/D
   2   30tg P/S, C/D
   3                 40tg WZ Mixed Target C/S
    (10tg D/B 10tg S/B 10tg P/S 5pr D/R)
  Sash & Cash prizes event 3
 Nominations $60
 Contacts:
  Geoff Luck 6884 1694
  Dave Funt 0407 873 682
  Errol Tucker 6888 5146
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Proudly Sponsored by BRONZWING SHELLS
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Corowa 25/01/2015
(30): 10T CONT E/O: R Dodds, S Car-
ey, G Rowe, J Wojcik; 25T CONT OA & 
AA: J Wojic 25/25, R Leita 26/27; A: T 
Caldwell 35/36, G Twamley 34/36; B: V 
Tomosoni 29/33, J Wemyss (L) 28/33; C: 
S Carey 22/25, M Carey 23/27; 50T DB 
OA & AA: D Saunders 50/50, J Wojcik 
59/60; A: P Collicoat 60/62, C Wemyss 
59/62; B: J Wemyss (L) 54/58, V Tomo-
soni 53/58; C: S Carey 46/50, J Ford (L) 
45/50; 25T HC: 1st S Carey 25/25, 2nd 
D Saunders 24/25, 3rd B Minos 31/33.

Crookwell 21/02/2015
Overcast (15): 25T EO: AA: L Cuzner 
24/25; A: D Loane 25/25; B: N Nichol-
son 23/25; C: L Burchell 15/25; 50T DB: 
AA: L Cuzner 48/50; A: A Pagett 47/50; 
C Bishop 45/50; L Burchell 31/50; 25T 
HC: 1st A Pagett 21/25, 2nd G Kazolis; 
HG: 91/100. 

Dubbo 01/02/2015
Good (23): 25T DB AA: M Heywood & 
B Fairman 25/25; A: B Luck & D Funt 
25/25; B: J Sidoti 24/25; C: D Furguson 
22/25; 25T PS AA: B Fairman 71/75; A: 
B Luck 68/75; B: G Deagan 70/75; C: D 
Furgson 68/75; 50T HC CS: 1st G Patton 
46/50, 2nd D Furguson 53/58, 3rd B 
Fairman 52/58; HG: B Fairman 141/150.

Canowindra 15/02/2015
Fine & Sunny (33): 25T DB CD AA: D 
Weal, J Lawrence, J Nash, P Sullivan 
25/25; A: D Player 25/25, R Fryer 24/25; 
B: P Byrnes 24/25, J Wright 21/25; C: 
G Hazleton 24/25, J Kennedy-Gibbs, J 
Hunter 23/25; 50T PS OA: G Mcallister 
155/159; AA: J Lawrence 155/162, G 
Reed 154/162; A: D Player 139/150, A 
Hodges 135/150; B: R Alston 131/150, J 
Wright 118/150; C: N Donnelly 131/150, 
J Hunter 126/150; 25T HCP: 1st P Sulli-

van, R Allston; HG: Peter Sullivan / Gra-
ham Reed 194/200.

Corowa Clay Target Club 22/02/2015
Hot and Sunny (30): 50T DB OA & AA: 
D Hunt 122/122, R Wilson 121/122; 
A: R Green 49/50, P Woods 58/63; B: J 
Wemyss 48/50, B Knuckey 47/50; C: D 
Green 45/50, J.Ford 44/50; 50T SB OA 
& AA: B Bockman 50/50, T Walls 49/50; 
A: P Woods 45/50, G Coyle 52/58; B: B 
Knuckey 47/50, E Wemyss 42/50; C: 
D Green 43/50, J Ford 41/50; OA HG: T 
Walls 108/110; VET HG: G Coyle 100/110; 
JNR HG: L Doering.

Glen Innes 07 & 08/02/2015
Warm and overcast (91):  25T Grd CD DB 
AA: B Dray, G Jacobsen, H MacInnes, G 
Hope, G Baxter, S Smith, M Formaggin, 
K Nealon, J Maxwell, D Johnson, K Har-
ding, T Ryder, B Hooper, J Richardson, 
K Bourke, J Reid 25/25; A: R Aston, R 
Spagnolo, M Sullivan, T Henshall, C 
Schoenfi sch, L Beaumont, R Larkings 
25/25; B: N Davis, L Hart, W Saul, I 
Duncan 25/25; C: M Grennan 25/25, N 
Short, H Finch 24/25; 50T Clay Targets 
Australia Medley CS OA: D Ellis 89/90; 
AA: J Lisle 59/60, J Maxwell 129/130, 
G Baxter 128/130; A: R Reeves 87/90, 
I Burey 49/50, T Henshall 68/70; B: W 
Saul 48/50, A Turner 47/50,  P Jackson 
55/60; C: B Green 47/50, N Short 45/50, 
A Hone 43/50; 50T Sapphire City Fire-
arms DB CS OA: K Nealon 170/170; AA: 
J Reid 170/170, M Smith 151/152, G 
Baxter 125/126; A: C Schoenfi sch 80/81, 
M Wilkins 71/72, R Spagnolo 70/71; B: 
J Carpenter 107/108, M Wilkins 54/55, 
I Duncan 53/55, C: A Hone 48/50, N 
Short 57/60, B Green 56/60; 25T Grd CD 
DB AA: G Jacobsen, B Watt, R Moody, B 
Henshall, G Baxter, M Smith, S Smith, 
R Gardiner, R Reeves, D Johnson, A 

CoonambleCoonamble
Clay Target 
ClubClub
Golden Grain Shoot

Thank You to all our Major Sponsors:
Ross Chandler Contracting, Gunpro, 

Carter Lindsay & Weber Agents,
Geronimo Farm Equipment Walgett, 

Croplands, Delta Agribussiness, 
Caltex, Gray’s Auto Electrical, 

Bucking Bull, Coonamble Auto Trim, 
Coonamble Golf Club

Accommodation at: 
Cypress Motel 68221788 

Coonamble Lodge 68221999 
Coonamble Motel 68221400

President: Robert Thomas 0428 647 323
Secretary: Michael Vallett 0429 327 804

Over 

$8000 
in PRIZES

WHEN: April 2015
Saturday 11th-Start 10am 

& Sunday 12th-Start 8:30 am
Noms—$180

SATURDAY
25T  D/B Cash Divide
30T  Chandler Contracting Mixed-   
 Overall,1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C
50T  D/B 15m Geronimo Overall,    
 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

SUNDAY
25T  P/S Cash Divide
25T  Carter Lindsay & Weber Agents S/B  
 15m- Overall, 1st & 2nd – AA,A,B,C
30T  Gunpro Handicap Pays to 5th
15 Pr D/Rise Croplands- 
 Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

WHERE:
“Youie” 13km on the Walgett Rd

The club has the right to alter the program.
Dinner will be held at the Coonamble Golf Club.

We reserve the right to alter event and usage to suit competition needs 
For further information contact us on Wednesdays 2pm-9:30pm, 

Saturdays 10am-6pm Ph (02) 9450-1775 

We reserve the right to alter event and usage to suit competition needs
For further information contact us on Wednesdays 2pm-9:30pm,

Saturdays 10am-6pm  Ph (02) 9450-1775
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Knowles, K Harding, S Saul, B Hooper, 
H MacInnes, J Richardson, K Bourke, 
J Lisle 25/25; A: R Aston, R Spagnolo, 
R Larkings, S Brereton, J Mactaggart, 
G Burey, T Miller, B Fletcher 25/25; B: 
N Grennan, W Saul 25/25; C: N Short 
24/25, A West, M G, A Hone, H Finch 
23/25; 50T Glen Innes Veterinary Hos-
pital DB Sapphire Event OA: M Smith 
130/130; AA: H MacInnes 129/130, G 
Baxter 123/124, L Doyle 105/106; A: P 
Wright 64/65, S Picone 60/61, R Aston 
55/56; B: W Saul 52/53, T Hart 74/75, 
P Jackson 73/75; C: B Green 68/70,  A 
West 67/70, A West 59/62; 25T TSG PS 
CS OA: R Reeves 171/171; AA: B Watt 
168/168, J Reid 167/168, B Henshall 
146/147; A: J Mactaggart 80/81, T Hen-
shall, R Spagnolo 88/90; B: P Jackson 
102/105, L Hart 99/102, T Hart 70/75; C: 
B Green 72/75, N Short 71/75, R Sains-
bury 70/75; HG OA: G Baxter 274/275; 
AA: J Reid 307/310; A: R Spagnolo 
270/275; B: L Hart 259/275; C: B Green 
259/275: JNR: B Watt 266/275; LAD: T 
Henshall 268/275; VET: J Lisle 269/275.

Grafton 08/02/2015
Fine/Sunny (23): 25T DB CD AA: T Ry-
der, P Westbury 25/25; A: J Lowndes, 
D Webb, P Farrell 25/25; B: J Redfearn 
25/25; C: A Harrison 23/25; 50T Presi-
dent’s Shield 25T DB, 25T SB OA: T Ry-
der 99/100; AA: T Ryder, J Cunningham 
99/100; A: J Lowndes 49/50, B Camer-
on 57/60; B: J Redfearn  48/50, N Davis 
44/50; C: A Harrison 36/50, D Casbolt 
31/50; 15Pr D/R CD AA: J Cunningham 
28/30, S Lavelle, P Westbury, M William-
son 27/30; A: C Doust 26/30, D Webb 
25/30; B: N Davis 24/30; C: A Harrison 
16/30; HG: J Cunningham 101/105.

Grafton 08/02/2015
Fine & Sunny (23): 25T DB CD AA: T 
Ryder, P Westbury 25/25; A: J Lowndes, 
D Webb, P Farrell 25/25; B: J Redfearn 
25/25; C: A Harrison 23/25; 50T Presi-
dent’s Shield 25T DB, 25T SB OA: T Ry-
der 99/100; AA: T Ryder, J Cunningham 
99/100; A: J Lowndes 49/50, B Camer-
on 57/60; B: J Redfearn 48/50, N Davis 
44/50; C: A Harrison 36/50, D Casbolt 
31/50; 15 Pr D/R CD AA: J Cunningham 
28/30, S Lavelle, P Westbury, M William-
son 27/30; A: C Doust 26/30, D Webb 
25/30; B: Davis 24/30; C: A Harrison 
16/30; HG: J Cunningham 101/105.

Griffi th 01/02/2015
Warm (16): 30T PS AA: G Castellaro; A: 
S Papadiero; B: G Schmetzer; C: R Mac-
ri; 30T SB AA: C McVitte; A: L Irvin; B: 
L Brissenden; C: B Adams; 30T HC: 1st 
L Brissenden, 2nd G Schmetzer, 3rd C 
McVitte, 4th P Ledwidge, 5th L Irvin.

Hay 25/01/2015
Sunny, slight breeze (12): 30T Pts AA: F 
Headon 88/90; A: D Doyle 86/90; B: W 
Barnes 76/90; C: C Ridley 72/90; 30T SB 
AA: B Doyle 31/34; A: D Doyle 24/30; 
B: W Barnes 26/30; C: C Ridley 20/30; 
3OT DB AA: B Doyle 38/38; A: D Doyle 
26/30; B: W Barnes 26/30; C: C Ridley 
24/30; 10T CLUB HC: 1ST W Barnes 
12/12; HARRISONS-IGA HG: F Headon 
144/150.

Junee 25/01/2015
Sunny with winds (21): 25T Grd CD 
PS AA: P Green 75/75, R Yeo 74/75, B 
Woodhouse 72/75; A: M O’Dowd 69/75, 
T Post 68/75; B: D Geddes, G Bent 68/75; 
CL G Patterson 63/75, R Schubach 
60/75; 50T ‘Windyhill’DB CS OA: R Yeo 
50/50; AA: P Green, G Kidd 49/50; A: M 
O’Dowd 46/50; B: G Beht 43/50; C: G 
Pattertson 43/50; VET: R Schiller 45/50; 
25T SB Grd CD AA: D Caccioppoli 24/25; 
A: M O’Dowd 24/25, R Schiller 24/25; B: 
G Beht 17/25; C: G Patterson 19/258, M 
Wynd 16/25; HG: R Yeo 156/160.

Majura Park 28/01/2015
Fine (28): 25T National Capital Ball Trap 
CS OA: D Power 37/38; AA: B Skinner 
36/38, A Vaccaro 28/33; B: G Kasprzak 
19/25, J Szuromi; C: G Skinner, W Can-
ny; 25T Majura Park PS CS OA: Andrew 
Clay 74/75; AA: D Reed; A: W Canny; B: 
M Bartlett; C: T Shaw.

Majura Park 01/02/2015
Absolutely beautiful day !! 25T PS CD: 
F Roberts 75/75, W Cameron 74/75, P 
Tse 74/75; 50T Club SB OA: W Camer-
on 50/50; AA: S Peck 80/82; A: T Shor-
rock 45/50; B: S MacDonald 43/50; C: 
J Gannon 46/50; 25PR Club D/R OA: F 
Roberts 47/50; AA: W Cameron 81/90; 
A: K Hurt 40/50; B: R Perry 43/50; C: J 
Gannon 42/60.

Majura Park 04/02/2015
Grand Prix Round 2 – 75T Ch/Ch OA: D 
Power 121/125; AA: B Skinner, A Scott 
118/125; A: C Curtis 109/125, G Kazolis 
104/125; B: S MacDonald 100/125, D 
Meakin, C Kazolis 94/125; C: J Gannon 
96/125, N Betts 90/125.

Majura Park 11/02/2015
(39): 25T Mount Majura PS CS OA: 
A Christou 225/225; AA: F Roberts 
224/225, M Patmore 149/150; A: T Shor-
rock 74/75, S Keys 73/75; B: A Kearns 
72/75, D Meakin 70/75; C: Kate This-
tleton 73/75, Niki Naoumidis 63/75; 
30T National Capital DB OA: M Patmore 
78/78; AA: A Christou 77/78, K Cox 
54/55; A: T Shorrock 65/66, G Kazolis 
29/30; B: C Kazolis 34/35, M Maurice 
33/35; C: Kate Thistleton 36/37, T Shaw 
25/30.

Majura Park 15/02/2015
Overcast: GOLD A Clay 78 + 13 + 11, SIL-
VER P Tse 75 + 12 + 9, BRONZE D Pow-
er 90 +11 + 13; A: D Power 90/100; B: B 
Skinner 83/100; C: P Tse 75/100.

Majura Park 18/02/2015
A little breezy (40): 15PR Majura Park 
D/R CS OA: D Power 48/50; AA: F Rob-
erts 46/50, M Patmore 37/40; A: J Nunes 
25/30, T Shorrock 23/30; B: H Cousins 
35/40, M Maurice 27/30; C: M Ward 
21/30, N Naoumidis 20/30; 25T Mount 
Majura SB CS OA: D Power 28/29; AA: T 
Skinner 27/29, K Cox 24/26; A: T Shor-
rock 22/25, G Kruppai 20/25; B: A Tutalo 
21/25, P Merrell 20/25; C: N Betts 20/25. 

Marconi 17/01/2015
Mild Night (32): 60T DB AA: T Alho 
76/77, S Georgi 75/77; A: C Matos 
59/60, D Tatam 58/60; B: C Gomes 
61/64, J Camilleri 60/64; C: V Marinos 
59/60, S Barros 55/60. 

Marconi 18/01/2015
Very Hot (38): 75T MXD: AA: C Sherry 
125/125, D Barros 124/125; A: D Jones 
120/125, K Beddie 118/125; B: B Frost 
117/125, R Violi 115/125; C: J Moutopou-
los 109/125, Peter P 106/125; 15Pr D/R 
AA: S Georgi 27/30, P Athanasopoulos 
51/60; A: K Beddie 24/30, K Bosanko 
42/60; B: B Frost 21/30, J Camilleri 
20/30; C: J Moutopoulos 20/30, Peter P 
16/30; HG: C Sherry 151/155.

Marconi 01/02/2015
Fine (40): 50T DB AA: E Carta 102/102, 
H Guerriero 101/102; A: D Chin 50/50, N 
Mihas 62/63; B: A Adamopoulos 54/56, 
B Frost 53/56; C: F Gomes 46/50, M Goff 
45/50; 50T PS MCTC CS AA: M Gomes 
147/150, D Barros 146/150; A: A Azzo-
pardi 140/150, J Wootton 137/150; B: 
A Adamopoulos 138/150, M Henriques 
137/150; C: F Gomes 135/150, Peter P 
132/150; OA: M Gomes 147/150; HG: M 
Gomes 197/200.

Marconi 30/01/2015
Mild Night (32): 60T PS AA: Ziad A 
175/180, T Alho, D Barros 173/180; 

HAY GUN CLUB INC

2015 EASTER 
CARNIVAL SHOOT
Friday 3RD April - Saturday 4TH April - 

Sunday 5TH April
HAY SHOW GROUNDS COMPLEX – 

DUNERA WAY – HAY NSW 2711

*CASH*SHELLS*CASH*SHELLS*
$3500 SPARTAN GLOBAL 

HANDICAP EVENT 
Places to 5th SPONSORED Spartan Global – Loyalty Bonus 

***$1000*** 
OVERALL CASELLA HIGHGUN
**OVERALL IN EACH EVENT $1000 – 

GRADES $200 1st /$100 2nd**
FRIDAY 3RD APRIL - 7PM START

 NSW STATE TITLE – NIGHT SHOOT 
 DEAUVILLE DOUBLES – ($20 P.P. ENTRY)

SATURDAY 4TH APRIL - 8.30AM START
30 TGT EVENTS

MEDLEY 
(CASS HANNA MEMORIA-MEDLEY)    

SINGLE BARREL   
DOUBLE BARREL 

(ABBEY HEADON MEMORIAL-D/B)

SUNDAY 5TH APRIL - 8.30AM START 
30 TGT EVENTS 

POINTS SCORE  
    HANDICAP 

(SPARTAN GLOBAL HANDICAP)    
15pr DOUBLE RISE

Free Camping available on grounds – Catering all weekend
Fish and Chips Tea - Good Friday 

BBQ Tea on Saturday Evening - Breakfasts
Practice commences Friday 2-5pm

Nominations open at 1.30pm Friday
Noms $200 / LV J /SJ, $150

Overall does not take Grade Grades do not take Sections
Grades/Sections require min 3 entrants

Programme subject to change by Event Organizers if required
4 Canterbury Traps   White Flyer TARGETS

Enquiries to Rob Anderson 0427934893
Hay Visitors Centre – 0269934045    

Showgrounds Complex – 0269931087
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APRIL 2015 
Club Shoot Dates 

FRIDAY 3RD APRIL
Hay Gun Club 7.00pm

NSW State Deauville Doubles

SATURDAY 4TH APRIL
Finley Gun Club 1.00pm

10Tgt Cont, 25Tgt DB Cont, 
25Tgt Cont Pts, 10 Pr DR

Ganmain Gun Club 1.00pm
25Tgt SB, 25Tgt DB, 25Tgt DB Cont

Griffi  th Gun Club 10.00am
Two Day Skeet Carnival

100 Tgt Riverina Zone Skeet C’ship
Riverina Zone Team selec  on event

Hay Gun Club 8.30am
Two Day Easter DTL Shoot

SUNDAY 5TH APRIL
Griffi  th Gun Club 10.00am

Two Day Skeet Carnival
50 Tgt Skeet H’cap, 25 Pr Skeet Doubles C’ship 

Hay Gun Club 8.30am
Two Day Easter DTL Shoot

FRIDAY 10TH APRIL 
Riverina Zone Council MeeƟ ng
7.30pm Narrandera RSL Club

SATURDAY 11TH APRIL
Coleambally CTC 12.30pm

50Tgt DB Cont, 30Tgt DB C’Ship

SUNDAY 12TH APRIL 
Albury – Wodonga CTC 11.00am

25Tgt Ball Trap CD 25Tgt Pts Ball Trap C’Ship
50 Tgt DB Ball Trap C’Ship

Riverina Zone ISSF Team selec  on over the 
100Tgts Double Barrel

24Grm Shells  
Tumut CTC 11.00am

50Tgt SB C’Ship 50Tgt DB Cont C’Ship
High Gun overall

SATURDAY 18TH APRIL
Deniliquin CTC 12.00pm

Come and Try Day Coaching Clinic
Griffi  th Gun Club 12.30pm 

50Tgt Skeet C’Ship 25Pr Skeet Doubles
Wagga Gun Club 10.00am

100 Tgt Riverina Zone Sport Clays
Riverina Zone Team selec  on event  

SUNDAY 19TH APRIL
Deniliquin CTC 11.30am

50Pr DR, 40 Pr DD 18mtr Drawn Partners

SATURDAY 25TH APRIL ANZAC DAY
Albury – Wodonga 10.00am

100Tgt Anzac Skeet C’Ship
Downside CTC 12.30pm

30Tgt Pts, 30Tgt SB, 30Tgt H’Cap Sash Overall 

SUNDAY 26TH APRIL
Corowa CTC 11.00am

50Tgt DB Cont C’Ship, 30Tgt Pts
Junee CTC 12.00pm

25Tgt Pts CD, 50Tgt DB CD, 25Tgt H’Cap
Moulamein CTC 11.00am

10Tgt Pts 40Tgt DB C’Ship 25Tgt H’Cap 1 2 3 + BM 
High Gun

NSWCTA Riverina Zone 2015 
RIVERINA ZONE 
TEAM SELECTION 

SHOOTS
 GRIFFITH GUN CLUB Inc

Saturday 4th April 
10.00am

RIVERINA ZONE 
SKEET TEAM

SELECTION SHOOT
The Team is selected over 100 Tgt 

Riverina Skeet Championship shot on the 
fi rst day of the two day skeet shoot.

ALBURY WODONGA CTC Inc
Sunday 12th April 

11.00am
RIVERINA ZONE 

ISSF TEAM
SELECTION SHOOT

The Team is selected over the 
100 Tgt Programme

Double Barrel Scores to Count.
24 Grm Shells Only 

WAGGA GUN CLUB Inc
Saturday 18th April 

10.00am
RIVERINA ZONE 5 
STAND SPORTING 

CLAYS TEAM
SELECTION SHOOT

The Team is selected over the 
100 Tgt Riverina Zone Sporting Clays 

Championship 
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2nd Annual
Ludwig Kohler

(Designer and Manufacturer of Gemini Traps)

Memorial Shoot
Sunday 19th April 2015 at 9am

1 Event, 120 Targets
30T DB, 30T SB, 30T PS, & 15 Pr DR

Shot over 4 traps 1 visit per layout

$500 O/A
1st $200 each grade
2nd $100 each grade
3rd $50 each grade

Full Noms $90 – L, V $70 – Jnrs $45,
Lunch Included

Canteen available.   EFTPOS available

Con Plessas will be cooking his 
“FAMOUS” BBQ lunch

Sydney Clay Target ClubSydney Clay Target Club
www.sydneyclaytargetclub.com.au

Heathcote Road Lucas Heights
Ph 0435 201 102
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In conjunction with

Continental Tyres and Leicht’s Tyre and Auto 
Invites you to the

Northern Zone 
Northern Zone Night Carnival

Sat 2nd May 2015
Practice from 3pm shooting from dark
25T Night Double Barrel Championship

     25T Night Single Barrel Championship
25T Night Points Score Championship

And Northern 
Zone Continental Carnival

Sun 3rd May 2015 9 am
25T Continental Double Barrel Championship
 25T Continental Single Barrel Championship
25T Continental Points Score Championship

40T Mixed targets Championship
20 pair Deauville Doubles

 $ 150.00 entry OPEN, $130.00 LADIES JUNIORS and VETERANS
   BBQ tea available and canteen in operation
Committee reserves the right to alter the program without notice

Further information
S. Bowden – President 0428497977 
C. Hunter – Secretary 0427466622

Email – tamworthclaytargetclub@yahoo.com.au
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Friday 24th April  
Perazzi Come and Try day. This is your chance to appreciate the Perazzi experience. 
In association with Hunts Shooting Supplies. From 3.00pm onwards 
 

Saturday 25th April 
Event 1: 25t Handicap Championship   
Proudly sponsored by GB Corsivia     Noms $20 

 

Event 2:  25t Pointscore Championship   
Proudly sponsored by Bourkes Transport Industries  Noms $20 
 

Event 3:  50t Double Barrel Continental  
Proudly sponsored by Taree Leading Appliances  Noms $40 
 

Sunday 26th April 
Event 4:  25t Single Barrel Championship  Noms $20 
Proudly sponsored by Perazzi Australia 
 

Event 5:  19th Flying Fox 50 Championship (25DB, 25PS)   
Proudly sponsored by Hunts Shooting Supplies   Noms $40 

 

Event 6: 30t Champion of Champions Championship    
Proudly sponsored by C&L Paving and Asphalt    Noms $25 

 

                   Total noms $165 
                  Concession (Ldy, Vet) $135 
                            Concession (jnr) $115 
 

Fully catered with great food and drinks available.  
FREE Camping on grounds with acres of room 
Falcon & Express ammunition available for purchase 

Inaugural GRAND 
CHAMPION Shoot Off 
O’All, AA, A, B, C grade 
high gun winners will 
shoot 5t HCP until an 
eventual winner is 
crowned. The winner 
will receive a custom 
fitted Gold Coloured 
Shooting jacket and be 
declared the Grand 
Champion! - Sponsored 
by Leichts Tyre & Auto 

4-Man Teams Event 
$40 entry per team.  1 
shooter from each 
grade. Scores combined 
over the weekend. 
Winning team claims 
100% of the cash! 

O’All, 1st & 2nd per grade 
1st - 5th in Handicap 

14 Sashes on offer 
Overall, Graded & 
Sectional High Gun 
Sashes up for grabs 

 

 
 
 
  
   

Recommended Accommodation: In Town Motor Inn 
Ph: (02) 6552 3966. Mention Clay Target for discount. 

Rob & Libby 
Clarke 
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Alexandra 01/02/2015
Fine sunny day (45): 20T PTS DB OA & 
A: D Luelf 66/66; AA: M Ward 65/66; B: 
M Spencer 65/66; C: L Spencer 59/60; 
20T Henwood Memorial HC: 1: R Whyte 
29/29, 2: R Liersch 28/29, 3: J Clerke 
19/20; B/M: D White 18/20; 20T Hen-
wood Memorial DB OA & AA: R Liersch 
65/65, C Henwood 64/65; A: G McClure 
23/25, T White 22/25; B: F Guyatt 33/34, 
K Elward 26/27; C: R Elward 17/20, L 
Spencer 16/20; Henwood Memorial 
Team Shoot Alexandra/Melbourne Gun 
Clubs: Melbourne: J Barklem, T White, M 
Cridge, J Clerke, R Liersch.

Ararat 07/02/2015
Hot and windy (31): 10T EO PS CD: T 
Perry, J Dohnt T Pilgrim W Calaby 30/30; 
Bill and Lois Harris 75T  Medley CS OA 
& AA: S Holdsworth 132/135, T Pilgrim 
131/135; A: G Horrigan 122/125, J Dohnt 
118/125; B: D Harris 120/135, Bill Carnes 
119/135; C: M Perry 116/125, M Walls 
112/125; OA HG: T Pilgrim 151/155; 1st 
National Real Estate Jnr HG: Z Biggin 
113/155.

Ararat 07/02/2015
Hot and windy (31): 10T EO PS CD: 
T Perry, J Dohnt, T Pilgrim, W Calaby 
30/30; Bill and Lois Harris 75, T Medley 

CS OA & A: S Holdsworth 132/135, T 
Pilgrim 131/135; A: G Horrigan 129/131, 
J Dohnt 118/125; B: D Harris 120/135, 
B Carnes 119/135; C: M Perry 116/125, 
M Walls 112/125; OA HG: T Pilgrim 
151/155; 1st National Real Estate JNR 
HG: Z Biggin 113/155.

Ararat 07/02/2015
warm with a little breeze (31): 10T PS 
E/O CD: T Perry, J Dohnt, T Pilgrim, W 
Calaby 30/30; 75T Lois & Bill Harris 
Medley Grd CS AA & OA: S Holdsworth 
132/135, T Pilgrim 131/135; A: G Horrig-
an 129/135, J Dohnt 118/125; B: D Harris 
120/135, B Carnes 119/135; C: S Perry 
116/125, M Walls 112/125; OA HG: T Pil-
grim 151/155; 1st National Real Estate 
Ararat JNR HG: Z Biggin 113/155.

Bairnsdale 07/02/2015
Hot (31): 50T DB AA: G Neville 49/50; 
A: R Clemm 50/50, N Cleal 48/50; B: G 
Monson 46/50, B Bastin 45/50; C: J Cleal 
44/50, K Newman 43/50; 50T Pts AA: S 
Collins 138/150; A: N Cleal 146/150, R 
Clemm 142/150; B: K Shaw 148/150, G 
Monson 139/150; C: J Cleal 135/150, C 
Ahchow 125/150.

Beaufort 20/02/2015
(33): SB CD AA: P Falkinder S Pearson 
P Arbaci 19/20; A: J Soufi s 20/20; B: A 

Lonergan 147/150, B Tredrea 145/150; 
B: P Michie 142/150, M Campbell 
140/150, V Rees, S Oakman, B Tredrea 
137/150; C: J Gannon 139/150, B Lon-
ergan 138/150, A Yan 115/150; 50T DB 
CS OA: J Wason 132/132 (+96/96); AA: 
N Burt 132/132 (+95/96), B Woodhouse 
127/127 (+80/81); A: C Curtis 75/76, A 
Smith 51/52; B: P Michie 69/70, S Oak-
man 50/51; C: J Gannon 48/50, B Lon-
ergan 45/50; 25T DB HC: 1st - B Wood-
house 55/55, 2nd - C Woods 54/55, 3rd 
- D Crane 46/47, 4th - G Crisp 38/39, 5th 
- A Smith 37/38; HG OA: D Caccioppoli 
224/225; unpl LAD: A Heffernan-Power 
212/225; unpl JNR: B Tredrea 210/225; 
unpl VET: T Sutton 214/225.

Upper Hunter 20/12/2014
Fine & windy (28): 25T DB, 25T PS, 25T 
SB, 25T DB CONT Drawn Hams AA: 
L Kenyon; A: P Poile; B: E Smith; C: D 
Lighezzolo; OA HG: D Pearce 143/150; 
AA: H Phillip 136/150; A: R Wakem 
138/150; B: P Lanyon 152/180; C: R 
Stewart 133/150.

Upper Hunter 17/01/2014
50T PS Grd CD AA: D Roughan 142/150, 
D McPhie 131/150; A: B Smith 146/150, 
R Wakem 144/150, G Pascoe 124/150; B: 
J Barker 141/150, P Strickland 106/150; 
C: R Stewart 137/150, F Williamson 
132/150, B Green 126/150; 25T Up-
per Hunter DB CS OA & AA: D McPhie 
33/33; A: R Wakem 49/50; B: P Strick-
land 22/25; C: J Salter 32/34; 25T Cash 
HC: 1st B Green 25/25, 2nd J Salter 
24/26, 3rd F Williamson 23/26; HG: D 
Roughan 210/225.

Wagga 31/01/2015
Warm and Sunny (93): 50T PS OA: 
B Woodhouse 369/369; AA: T Walls 
366/369, D Power 247/250; A: G Ken-
nerson 148/150, T Stockton 147/150; 
B: Amy Smith 144/150, M Salafi a 
140/150; C: T Sheehy 134/150, Sara 
Kosch 130/150; VET: H Sutton 148/153; 

LAD: Narelle Cook 146/150; JNR: N Burt 
149/150; 50T DB OA: G Kable 223/223; 
AA: C Smith 222/223,  R Wright 
220/221; A: R Moore 50/50, S McIntyre 
62/64; B: Amy Smith 57/57,  M Salafi a 
56/57; C: T Sheehy 48/50, B Longergan 
57/62; VET: G Kidd 50/50; LAD: Alex 
Heffernan-Power 99/99; JNR: M Sala-
fi a 82/83; Golden Crow 100T PS OA: M 
Schiller 300/300; AA: T Walls, G Kable 
374/375; A: T Stockton 292/300, Amy 
Smith 291/300; B: A Kearns 287/300, 
J Schiller 283/300; C: B Lonergan 
283/300,  Piper Michie 277/300; VET: 
S McIntyre 290/300; LAD: K Schiller 
290/300; JNR: N Burt 297/300; HG OA 
& AA: S Atkins, G Kable 573/575; A: 
G Kennerson 563/575; B: Amy Smith 
556/575; C: T Sheehy 521/575; VET: 
G Kidd 551/575; LAD: Narelle Cook 
555/575; JNR: N Burt 566/575.

West Wyalong 25/01/2015
Extremely windy (22): 50T Skeet HC: 
1st G Duncan, 2nd R Hillam, 3rd P Rae; 
50T PS CS OA: C Foster 147/150; AA: L 
Kirkby 146/150, R Lindsay 145/150; A: 
G Fairman 145/150, Sir Al 138/150; B: 
G Duncan 140/150, M Munro 138/150; 
C: S Cooper 131/150, E Munro 130/150; 
25T HC: 1st J Rourke 29/29, 2nd Luke 
Kirkby, 3rd Rob Lindsay; 20Pr D/R AA: 
J Rourke 38/50; A: R Hillam 31/40; B: M 
Munro 20/40; C: J Gannon 24/40; HG: L 
Kirkby 213/225.

Yass 15/02/2015
Warm and calm (19): 50T DB Gr CD 
AA: D Power, A Heffernan, L Cuzner, P 
Watchorn 49/50; A: P Southwell, D John-
stone 48/50; B: B Churchill, L O’Dowd 
48/50; C: M Green, K Turner 46/50; 
50T PS CS OA: P Watchorn 146/150; 
AA: D Power 144/150, P Wales 141/150; 
A: R Crisp 143/150, G King 141/150; 
B: L O’Dowd 142/150, B Churchill 
136/150; C: M Green 140/150, K Turner 
137/156.

A: E Elias 166/180, M Kheir 162/180; 
B: L Trew 168/180, Paris 159/180; C: F 
Gomes 157/180, Peter P 152/180.

Narrandera 15/02/2015
Great (15): 25T PS CS OA: D Walker Nar-
randera 74/75; AA: P Salfi a Leeton; A: E 
Geltch Leeton; B: G Schmetzer Leeton; 
C: T Luchesse Leeton; Grants Cypress 
25T HC: 1st W Brain Coleambally, 2nd C 
Mcvittie Barellan, 3rd D Walker. Narran-
dera; FM: K Schmetzer Leeton; 25T Tro-
phy Event OA: R Hillem Griffi th 25/25; 
AA: A Fennessy, C Mcvittie; B: D Walker 
Narrandera; C: T Lucesse Leeton; HG: D 
Walker.

New South Wales 24/01/2014
100T DTL Trap Competition, 50T DB, 
50T CONT OA: J Maxwell 100; AA: K 
Thompson 99, B Castles 97; A: J Nunes 
97+10, C Cameron 97+9; B: D Pearson 
95, R Drader 94; C: M Goff 91, A Annec-
chini 89.

New South Wales 31/01/2014
100T Novelty Field Sporting Clays York-
shire Trophy OA: F Searles 94; AA: S 
Newcombe 92, A Bell 88, A Gravie 85; 
A: B Suprain 88, D Rose 86, D Jessop 82; 
B: C Harris 87,  T McSorley 77, G May-
tom 76; C: C Michael 79, C Koudsy 76, B 
Warran 75; VET: M Scoggins 87, P Pem-
berton 84, R Elton 81+8.

New South Wales 04/02/2015
50T NSWGC Night Aggregate, 50T DB 
AA: G Coleman 49+8, B Castles 49+7; 
A: J Czinker 49, P Etherto 46+4; B: D 
Pearson 46, R Baker 39; C: M Goff 46+7, 
D Alexander 46+6.

New South Wales 07/02/2015
100T SKT Competition OA: W Petersen 
96; AA: N Malouf 95, P Kouroupis 94; 
A: J Sheather 92, B Bithell 90+13; B: G 
Hall 90, S White 89; C: S Somerville 82, 
A Bellato 79.

New South Wales 11/02/2015
50T Medley, 20T DB, 15T SB, 15T PS AA: 
A Shacklock 75+6, B Squire 75+5; A: T 
Czinker 73, P Romeo 65+5; B: D Pearson 
74, S Roberts 66; C: N Emerson 71, M 
Goff 70.

New South Wales 21/02/2015
100T SB: AA: 1st J Maxwell 96, 2nd B 
Squire 91; A: 1st R Warran 91, 2nd D 
Aubrey 90; B: 1st B Suprain 81, 2nd A 
Bellato 73; C: 1st B Warran 87, 2nd R 
Biling 70; Lad: 1st J Czinker 82, 2nd L 
Mayton 78; Vet: 1st R Squire 88, 2nd D 
Pearson 85. 

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 
21/02/2015
Overcast/raining (33):2014 SKT Ch/Ch 
OA: A Buys 83(+6)/88; 50T SKT HC: 
1st OA: J Roth 57(+8)/64; 2nd OA: J 
Cunningham 61(+2)/64; 50T SKT Dou-
bles: 1st AA: P Kouroupis 44/50; 1st 
A: J Cunningham 43/50; 1st B: K Ray-
mond 45/50; 1st C: P Larcombe 42/50; 
SKT Monthly Medal Winner: J Roth 
57(+8)/64.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 
22/02/2015
Overcast/raining/sunny (59): 100T Nov-
elty Field: OA & AA: A Garvie 89/100, J 
Floquet 89/100, F Searles 88/100; A: D 
Jessop 87/100, J Cunningham 84/100, 
A Mackay 81/100;  B: J Roth 82/100, K 
Steadman 77/100, G Roth 68/100; C: 
M Buitenhuis 77/100, H Boyd 71/100, J 
Dunn 53/100.

Orange 25/01/2015
Fine and Sunny as always (26): 25T 
DB CD AA: P Hayman, S Thomson, J 
Player, J Caltabiano, A Hurford 25/25; 
A: D Hunter, W Jones, J Lewis, J Scuito 
24/25; B: B Alston 24/25, C Lynch, A 
Barbagallo 23/25; C: E Bevan 24/25, J 
Colgan, J Hunter 22/25; 25T PS CS OA: 

G Jones 95/96; AA: J Caltabiano 74/75, 
S Thomson 73/75; A: D Hunter 72/75, J 
Sciuto 71/75; B: A Barbagallo 71/75, B 
Alston 69/75; C: J Colgan 70/75, J Ken-
nedy-Gibbs 67/75; 20Pr D/R CS OA: D 
Hunter 35/40; AA: S Thomson 34/40, 
J Caltabiano 33/40; A: J Lewis 33/40, L 
Arnold 28/40; B: A Barbagallo 30/40, J 
Murphy 29/40; C: J Hunter 32/40, E Bev-
an 29/40; 20Pr D/D: 1st Chris Kingham 
and Laurie Arnold, 2nd David Player 
and John Colgan, 3rd Josh Player and Jo 
Player; HG: J Caltabiano.

Singleton 08/02/2015
Fine & Hot (36): 50T HC: 1st J Hancock 
53/54, D Whipps 52/54, M Buitenhuis 
50/52, E Sherriff 49/52, C Aubrey 70/73, 
R Warren 71/75, V Balliana 70/75, P 
Turner 59/63; 50T B/T A: C Diaz 47/50, 
V Balliana 46/50; B: Kimberley Pearce 
40/50, K Raymond 40/50; C: G Pascoe 
35/50, P Strickland 34/50.:

Sydney 23/01/2015
Warm Night (30): 50T DB “Night Owl” 
AA: J Barros 68/68, G Poulios 67/68; 
A: G Hapeshi 50/50, E Elia 52/53; B: T 
Mihas 54/58, L Trew 53/58; C: J Mou-
topoulos 50/50, V Marinos 49/50; HG: G 
Hapeshi 110/110.

Sydney 25/01/2015
Very Hot (42): 50T DB AA: C Sherry 
73/73, A Clay 72/73; A: G Lynam 69/69, 
G Kennerson 68/69, B: J Camilleri 50/50, 
B Frost 49/50; C: N Curtis 42/50, J Pa-
padatos 41/50; 50T HC: 1st E Chetcuti 
60/61, 2nd G Rootes 59/61, 3rd D Loucas 
58/60, 4th J Camilleri 55/57, 5th G Ken-
nerson 73/75; HG: J Camilleri 99/100.

Sydney 06/02/2015
Cool Night (32): 60T PS AA: S Georgi 
206/210, H Guerriero 203/210; A: S Zah-
aria 170/180, E Elia 168/180; B: P Shiai-
lis 164/180, L Trew 162/180; C: C Savell 
151/180, G Samaha 137/180.

Sydney 08/02/2015
Very Hot! (40): 50T SB AA: M Patmore 
49/50, M Gomes, D Giatras 7375; A: 
M Bajada 47/50, G Rootes 44/50; B: 
M Henriques 48/50, N Petrone 45/50; 
C: A Chahrouk 43/50, G Brush 38/50; 
50T DB AA: G Poulios 102/102, M Pat-
more 101/102; A: G Rootes 50/50, A 
Tsolakis 77/78; B: M Henriques 49/50, 
R Violi, LTrew  47/50; C: G Brush 46/50, 
A Chahrouk 45/50; HG: M Patmore 
99/100.

Tamworth 15/02/2015
Fine & hot (6): 50T Skt Dbls AA: J Cassin 
39/50; A: P Nash 41/50; B: L Cameron 
39/50; 50T SKT CS OA: P Nash 47/50; 
AA: J Cassin 40/50; A: R Taylor 43/50; 
B: M Gilbert 42/50; HG: P Nash 88/100.

Taree Wingham 25/01/2015
Hot and Calm (27): 100T DB OA: J Lisle 
100/100; AA: H McInnes 116/117, B 
Hooper 115/117; A: G Pascoe 95/100, 
94/100; B: P Ryan 96/100, W Saul 
93/100; C: C Crighton 95/100, R Marri-
ott 91/100.

The Forest 01/02/2015
Perfect day for shooters (30): The For-
est CTC Economy Shoot 75T MXD, 25T 
Ball Trap: Top Gun for the day B Duncan 
147/150.

The Forest 15/02/2015
Heavy mist early.clearing to a beauti-
ful day. (26): 10T E/O, 100T DB CS, 10T 
E/O:10 possibles.split; 100T DB CS AA: P 
Kenyon 99/100, A Welsh.137/140; A: B 
Munday 107/110, G Lynam 106/110; B: B 
Walder 98/100, J Varoutsos 96/100;  C: O 
Webb 89/100,  N Curtis.88/100.

Tumut 08/02/2015
Hot clear skies and calm (47): 50T PS Gr 
CD AA: C Foster 150/150, D Caccioppoli, 
G Evans 149/150; A: R Crisp 148/150, P 

VICTORIA
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100th ANNIVERSARY ANZAC SHOOT
SATURDAY 25TH and SUNDAY 26TH APRIL 2015

OVER $14,000 IN PRIZES, GUNS AND SHELLS
SATURDAY 25TH APRIL 2015 START TIME 1:00PM

EVENT 1:
30 Tgt D/B – 1st OA & 4 Grades

O/A- Rifl e, Scope & Bag
AA, A, B, C Grade - Rifl e & Bag

2nd Shotshells
EVENT 2:

30 Tgt P/S – 1ST  Shotshells
2nd Shotshells

SATURDAY NIGHT
EVENT 3:

50 Tgt Cont. P/S - 1st 42 inch TV 
(O/A take Grade)

32 inch TV 3x grade
2nd Tough Box Radio

 Ladies, Juniors & Veterans all events

SUNDAY 26TH April 2015 START TIME 10:00AM
Breakfast available from 8:00am

EVENT 4:    75 Tgt NWZ Medley (25 D/B, 25 P/S, 25 Cont. P/S)
1st Rifl e Scopes          2nd Torches

Ladies, juniors & veterans 
HIGH GUNS - Events 1 to 4 (OA, AA, A, B, C) 

Sashes on all Events – Gun Safes
Lucky door prize Sunday - Must be present at presentations

TOTAL NOMS – Open $185.00 including tea
Ladies, Juniors & Veterans $165.00 including tea

If Shooting full Program

Tea available for non-shooters Adults - $10.00 Children - $5.00
We would like to thank the following sponsors:

Better Home & Living Kerang, E-DIT Lighting Australia, Waterfront Holiday Park, Coprice, 
Hibbet Engineering, Andy Anderson, Giddy Up Pony Ride, CFS Fumigation Service, 

Gaylor Trucking, Southern Stock Feeds, Archards Laser & Hydraulics, Cohuna Car Sales, 
GM Poly, Ian Howard Real Estate, A &W Grassi, Bronze Wing, Cosivia, 

Cohuna Fishing & Camping,  J & A Shooting, Kelgrif Patterns.

Camping available on grounds

We recommend you stay at Cohuna Waterfront Holiday Park: 1800 672 372 or 54562562
(Waterfront Holiday Park will give shooters a 10% discount on site fees)

The Club has the wright to change the program.

Grounds located, 
Island Road, 

Daltons Bridge, Vic 3568

           President: Ray Peatling 
0429 434 547

Vice President: 
Chris Dalrymple 0418 347 683
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Vincent D Stokell B Soufi s 17/20; C: M 
Appleby 18/20; Ball Trap: A: P Falkind-
er 20/20, B Harris 19/20; B: M Schap-
er 23/24, O Arbaci 22/24; C: A Wo-
jciechowski 18/20, J O’ Connor 21/24; 
HC: 1st T Pilgrim Ararat 38/39, 2nd B 
Cowell Beaufort 37/39, 3rd M Schaper 
Sebastopol 31/33; HG LAD: M Appleby 
57/65; SNR: M Shaper 60/65; JNR: T 
Pilgrim 60/65; OA: P Arbaci, P Falkind-
er, T Varchione 61/65; Novelty: J Dohnt 
5/8; B Sporting: A & OA: G Hargreaves 
84/95, J Dohnt 80/95; AA: S Pearson 
80/95, L Cook; B: B Smith 72/95, D 
Stokell 71/95; C: B Cowell 68/95, L Ve-
itch 65/95.

Bendigo 26/01/2015
Great (102): 25T PS CS OA & AA: A 
Bolwell 105/105, G Palmer 104/105; A: 
M Rocca 101/102, C Comensoli 98/102; 
B: G Salvaggio 72/75, J Barklem 70/75; 
C: J Knight 69/75, C Lonergan 71/78; 
25T HC: 1st. T McGrath 37/37, 2nd. M 
Appleby 36/37, 3rd. A Eagle 30/31, 4th. 
Daniel Demasi 27/28, 5th. David Dema-
si 32/33; 30T DB CS OA & AA: L Wool-
ley 75/75, P Mills 74/75; A: P Beaman 
40/41, R Black 39/40; B: G Hill 31/32, D 
Hannigan 32/34; C: B Smith 35/36, M 
Tyson 31/33; HG OA: B Taylor 153/155; 
LAD: L Woolley 128/130; VET: J Shep-
herd 132/140; JNR: T Pilgrim 128/130.

Bendigo 07/02/2015
Warm (36): 100T Sporting CS OA & 
AA: R Hall 94/100, P Hall 92/100; A: J 
Shepherd 81/100, P Wilkie 80/100; B: P 
Keck 80/100, P Finn 79/100; C: G Hogan 
75/100, C Stanford 64/100.

Boort 01/02/2015
Fine & windy (52): 75T Gr C/S AA & OA: 
G Broad 119/125, R Peatling 118; A: G 
Fletcher 115, A Escourt 112; B: J Knight 

109, D Hannigan 104; C: T Hogg 97, T 
Lanyon 83.

Central Wimmera 01/02/2015
Sunny but Windy (35): 10T PS CD AA: D 
Bertalli, A Bolwell, T Gull, R Lehmann, 
R Duthie, W Hawker 30/30; A: G Har-
greaves 30/30, T Bertalli, R Neilson, G 
Horrigan, G Trezise, T Coburn 29/30; 
B: R Hounsell 29/30, G Grant 21/30; C: 
M Perry, R Browning 29/30; 25T PS CS 
OA: R Jorgensen 102/102; AA: W Hawk-
er 99/102, B Harris 95/96; A: R Papst 
72/75, T Bertalli 83/87; B: R Hounsell 
74/75, G Grant 60/75; C: M Perry 63/75, 
G Strauss 59/75; 25T DB CS OA: R Duth-
ie, C Kelly 75/75; AA: A Castle 39/40; A: 
R Papst 36/37, T Trezise 33/34; B: K Mal-
colm 23/27, R Hounsell 22/27; C: M Per-
ry 24/25, R Browning 22/25; 25T HC: 1st 
T Gull 25/25, 2nd R Neilson 28/29, 3rd 
R Black 27/29; BM: A Bolwell 24/25; OA 
HG: JUN HG: Encouragement: R Duthie 
& T Gull 152/155, R Neilson 149/155, Z 
Hawker.

Colac 01/02/2015
Overcast & Showers (62): 25T Zac Holt 
Memorial DB AA & OA: M Iles 130/130, 
G Hayden 129/130; A: S Martin 52/52, 
W Calaby 51/52; B: G Holt 37/37, S Ep-
pingstall 36/37; C: J Browne 23/25, A 
Rolling 23/26; JNR: M Iles 51/51; 25T 
PS AA: M Iles 224/225, G Menhennet 
221/225; A: J Hirth 75/78, W Calaby 
72/78; B: J Martin 75/75, Daniel Dema-
si 72/75; C: D Hinks 69/75, K Lonergan 
63/75; 25T SB AA: J Hayden 36/36, R 
Hirth 35/36; A: T Gard 24/25, S Martin 
23/25; B: J Martin 23/25, J Blain 22/25; 
C: R Vallance 23/25, Z Shea 20/25; Jack 
Pot: Samantha Buchholz 5/5.

Colbinabbin 25/01/2015
Fine (18): 25T PS CD: G Palmer 60/60, J 

North East Zone/V.C.T.A.North East Zone/V.C.T.A.
APRIL 2015 PROGRAM

SATURDAY 4TH 
Bendigo 10am
100tgt Sporting Clays C/ship

SUNDAY 5TH         
Alexandra 11am
25tgt D/B Gr C/ship OA sash
45 tgt Medley Gr 1 & 2 ea Gr

Numurkah Shepparton 
12noon
90tgt Medley, 
15 D/B, 15 D/B Cont, 
15 P/S, 15 P/S Cont, 
15 S/B, 15 S/B Cont
10tgt Club H/Cap

Yarrawonga 11am
30tgt Cont 
50tgt D/B C/ship

SUNDAY 12TH  
Echuca 11am
25tgt B/T C/D
50tgt P/S C/D
25tgt H/cap 

SATURDAY 18TH  
Bendigo 10am
25tgt B/T C/ship
50tgt D/B C/ship
25tgt H/Cap

SUNDAY 19TH  
Mansfi eld 11am
50tgt P/S C/ship,
25tgt H/Cap
25tgt NEZ S/B Tower C/ship
Shepparton 11am
25tgt Skeet C/D
50tgt Skeet C/ship

FRIDAY 24TH 
Mathoura 7pm
10tgt S/B C/D
25tgt NEZ Night S/B C/ship 
15pr D/R C/ship

SATURDAY 25TH  
Colbinabbin 12.30 pm
25tgt P/S Anzac Day C/ship
20tgt S/B Anzac Day C/ship
20tgt H/Cap 
25tgt D/B Anzac Day C/ship

*********************
NORTH EAST ZONE 

CARNIVAL
Sunday 3rd May 2015 

to be held at
Numurkah-Shepparton 

Full details in May CTSN 
**********************

CASTLEMAINE CASTLEMAINE 
CLAY TARGET CLAY TARGET 

CLUBCLUB
Saturday April 11th

1pm

10 tgt P/S E/O
50 tgt State S/B Con C/Ship

25 tgt D/B C/ship 4gr

Wednesday April 22 

7pm

25 tgt NWZ P/S C/Ship 4gr
25 tgt NWZ S/B C/Ship 4gr

HIGH GUN
CONTACT CHRIS 0407 816 788

DAVE 0428 424 863
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Frankston Australian Clay Target Club Inc
A0010859 S ABN 255 281 411 

123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs.      PO Box 340, Patterson Lakes 3197.     
Telephone 9782 1626     Email: factcsecretary@gmail.com

APRIL 2015 PROGRAM
All events – Less than 5 entrants per grade no 2nd place. The committee reserves the right to alter the program.

Don’t forget free nominations for FACTC Juniors and 50% nominations for non FACTC Juniors. 
A 1st and 2nd place trophy for Juniors in all events.

Saturday 4th April – Open for practise 10am to 6pm.    Sunday 5th April – Club will be closed due to Easter.
Saturday 25th April – ANZAC DAY. FACTC will be open for practise from 1:00pm to 6:00pm

TUESDAY 14 APRIL 2015 – JUNIOR COACHING DAY 10AM TO 3PM
EMAIL FACTCSECRETARY@GMAIL.COM FOR FURTHER DETAILS. 

REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED AND JUNIOR MUST BE A REGISTERED AND COMPETITIVE ACTA MEMBER

SUNDAY 19TH APRIL – 10AM START SKEET, 11AM START DTL & 
12PM START LADIES CHALLENGE SERIES

NO PRACTISE AVAILABLE ON THIS DAY

Event 1 100 Target Medley  $50.00                              
Sponsored by

 25 D/B, 25 Pts & 25 Pair D/R
 1st AA, A, B & C – 1 Case (500 Shells) Bronze Wing Ammunition
 2nd AA, A, B & C – ½ Case (250 Shells) Bronze Wing Ammunition
 1st and 2nd Juniors FACTC Trophy plus a Bronze Wing Merchandise Pack

Event 2 THE INAUGURAL LADIES CHALLENGE SERIES 2015 – ROUND 1
 50 Target Event        $30.00
 25 Target Double Barrel (AA – 19m, A – 18m, B – 17m, C – 15m)
 25 Target Handicap (shot off ACTA Handicap Marks)

PLUS LADIES ONLY ‘COME AND TRY’ BETWEEN 10AM AND 12PM! 
Bring a friend/s and they will be able to try their hand at Clay Target Shooting under instruction

 including ammunition, clay targets and use of guns! No costs involved!
Preliminary rounds: Overall Prizes 1st $250, 2nd $150, 3rd $75, Best C Grader $50
To be eligible for prizes in the fi nal, you must shoot at least one preliminary round plus the fi nal. 

Your best preliminary round score is added to your score in the fi nal and this combined score (out of 100) 
will be used to calculate the winners of the overall prizes given at the conclusion of the fi nal. 

                                   ROUND 2    at Melbourne Gun Club       Saturday 13 June 2015 @ 11:30am
                                 ROUND 3    at Werribee Gun Club         Saturday 15 August 2015 @ 11:00am
                                 FINAL         at FACTC          Sunday 20 September 2015 @ 11:00am

Event 3 Zeljko Bacani Memorial Skeet Shoot        $50.00    
10am 100 Target Skeet Championship   AA, A, B & C            
start Overall $500 cash + Trophy
 1st AA, A, B & C $200 Cash, 2nd AA, A, B & C $100 Cash
 Overall Ladies $100 Cash + Trophy, 
 Overall Juniors $100 Cash + Trophy, Overall Veteran $100 Cash + Trophy

Visit our website or Facebook for up to date information, shoot calendar and results. www.factc.com.au

y

Major Sponsors 
ROMSEY 

COLLISION CENTRE
&

Grounds 1, 2 and 3 will be used.
NO ISSF SKEET PRACTISE AVAILABLE ON THIS DAY

$20.00 from each skeet nomination will be donated to the Cancer Council of Victoria.
Big raffl e on the day with all proceeds going to the Cancer Council of Victoria

Event 4 75 Target ISSF Trap & 25 Target Single Barrel Final         $45.00
 OA, 2nd 3rd B & C     
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APRIL
SATURDAY 4TH
Easter – Club Closed 

SATURDAY 11TH
11:30 am start 

1 50 Tgt Points Score AA A B C $26
2 50 Tgt Double Barrel AA A B C $26
3 100 Tgt Skeet C/Ship AA A B C $42

SATURDAY 11TH & SUNDAY 12TH 
9:30 am start (Sharp)  

200 Tgt Universal Trench 
Victorian State C/ship $150
OA.AA.A.B.C Ldy, Jnr ,Veteran
This event forms part of the 2015 UT Series.
See Feb CTSN for more details

SATURDAY 18TH
MELBOURNE FIELD & GAME

SATURDAY 25TH
1:00 pm start

(no practice available today) 
1 75 Tgt Double Barrel AA A B C $36
2 50 Tgt Skeet AA A B C $26

3 50 Tgt Doubles AA A B C $26

SUNDAY 26TH 
11:00 am start  

100 Tgt ISSF Trench + Final 1st 2nd 3rd B,C $50
This event forms part of the “State of Origin”
Teams match

Universal Trench Practice also available today
No canteen today – Free BBQ included in entry fee

Club now open Friday afternoons
 for practice 1pm til 5pm

We reserve the right to alter the program 
where we see necessary. 

Follow us on our Website or on Facebook 
for up to date information

MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 
FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

2015 TWO DAY 
ANNUAL SKEET BONANZAANNUAL SKEET BONANZA
$3500 added money$3500 added money

MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 
FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

Saturday 2nd May 2015 9.00am Start 
  OPEN LJV

Event 1 50 Target Trophy Event $45 $35
 AA A B C
Event 2 50 Target Trophy Event  $45 $35
 AA A B C

Calcutta on Saturday Night (cash only)
$2 Calcutta Raffl e Tickets on sale all day Saturday 

$5 BBQ Saturday evening prior to Calcutta draw

Sunday 3rd May 2015 9.00am Start
Event 3  50 Target Skeet Calcutta $45 $35
 AA A B C 
Event 4 50 Target Skeet Doubles  $45 $35
 AA A B C 

OVERALL HIGH GUN 
$600 cash Sash and Trophy 

over Events 1 2 3 and 4 
GRADED AND SECTION HIGH GUNS 

AA A B C Ladies Juniors and 
Veterans $300 cash & Sash

Only one High Gun per person will be awarded

Shoot off for Events 1 2 and 4 will be 
Doubles on stations 3 4 and 5

Our thanks and appreciation to the following
 for their generous sponsorship:

Brendon Pearson, Mal Briggs, Justin Hayden, 
Fab Francione, Trevor O’Connell, Ben Garraway, 

Paul and Leonie Johnston, The Elder Family, 
The Durham Family, The Lagos Family, 

Bill Hine, Barry Moss,
The Beveridge Family, James Garretto

Limited powered camping sites are available 
Please contact the club to book your spot 03 9739 1771 

or secretary@melbournegunclub.com.au 
Accommodation recommendations available on our 

website at
www.melbournegunclub.com.au/accommodation.html
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Pay, R Ross, P Watkins 58/60; 20T Red 
Cross SB CS OA & A: P Watkins 20/20, 
B Boroni 22/24; AA: J King 21/22, J 
Pay 20/22; B: C Repacholi 17/20, L Gee 
16/20; 50T Red Cross DB CS OA & AA: 
R Ross 57/57, J Pay 49/50; A: E Mullane 
56/57, P Wilkins 49/50; B: L Gee 49/50, 
P Gorrie 49/53.

Frankston 15/02/2015
Very warm and humid (49): 25T PS AA: 
C Brown 108/108, M Tout 107/108; A: G 
Van Den Brand 74/75, C Prince 73/75; 
B: J Forbes 73/75, B Calvi 74/78; C: B 
Gaskett, H Turner 65/75; JNR: E Dagh-
er 69/75, H Turner 65/75; 25T S AA: 
K Calder 27/27, C Brown 26/27; A: C 
Brown 26/26, J Fraser 25/26; B: G Hill 
25/25, F 29/31; C: B Gaskett 23/27, C 
Bugter 22/27; JNR: E Dagher 22/25, S 
Piscioneri 19/25; 50T DB AA: C Brown 
193/193, K Coogan 192/193; A: E Bidese 
93/93, C Crowie 92/93; B: C Hought-
on 51/51, B Barlow 50/51; C: B Gaskett 
48/50, C Bugter 47/50; Jnr: E Dagher 
48/50, S Piscioneri 39/50; HG: C Brown 
150/150; LAD: K Coogan 144/150, E 
Dagher 139/150.

Maryborough 24/01/2015
Hot (40): SKT A: M Schapper 33/34, J 
Shepherd 29/31; B: B Jennings 24/25, 
J Dohnt 27/29; C: G Moorby 21/25, S 
Forbes 19/25; 50T DB AA: S Forbes 
140/140, T Gull 139/140; A: L Gibson 
49/50, P Beaman 71/73; B: A Vincent 
42/50; C: R Fitzbibbon 48/50, B Papst 
43/50; 50T CONT AA: T Gull 50/50, P 
Tate 49/50; A: L Johnson 50/52, B Jen-
nings 49/52; B: A Vincent 40/50; C: R 
Fitzgibbon 44/50, B Papst 43/50.

Melbourne 24/1/2015
Hot & Sunny (25): 90T MXD AA: R Esp-
lin 149/150, M Bravin 145/150; A: L 

McKeon 146/150, T White 144/150; B: G 
Shields 136/150, J White 130/150; C: M 
Tindale 126/150.

Melbourne 29/30/31 & 01/02/2015
Warm and Sunny (110): 50T State SKT 
28g. CS OA: L Durham 50/50; AA: P 
Johnston 49/50, S Makris 55/58; A: A 
Jones 47/50, J Beveridge 54/58; B: G Mc-
Donald 47/50, A Beveridge 46/50; C: M 
Stokes 38/50, R Beasley 41/55; LAD: A 
Jones 47/50; VET: G McDonald 47/50; 
JNR: A Jones 47/50; 50T State SKT 
410bore CS OA: D O’Sullivan 56/58; AA: 
P Johnston 55/58, M Buttigieg 53/56; 
A: W Read 46/50, C Lagos 44/50; B: J 
Pethybridge 43/50, A Beveridge 46/50; 
C: M Stokes 37/50, M Sammon 36/54; 
LAD: S Bennett 46/50; VET: A Cousens 
47/50; JNR: J Beveridge 39/50; 50T State 
SKT 20g CS OA: D O’Sullivan 88/88; AA: 
S O’Brien 87/88, P De Silva 60/61; A: F 
Cooper 52/54, W Read 50/52; B: T Stock-
dale 50/50, A Harwood 49/50; C: M Cos-
ta 49/52, D Sachetta 48/52; LAD: A Har-
wood 49/50; VET: L Chelepy 49/50; JNR: 
J Stockdale 48/50; 50T State SKT HC 
OA: K Napier 142/148, 2nd. M Buttigieg 
160/161, 3rd. J Garretto 154/161, 4th. M 
Isles 132/139, 5th. J Beveridge 123/126; 
LAD: A Harwood; VET: N Badewitz JNR: 
M Iles; 100T State SKT CS OA: D O’Sulli-
van 167/168; AA: S Vaccaro 166/168, G 
Clarke 137/139; A: J Beveridge 98/100 
(MGC), A Jones 97/100; B: J Garretto 
97/100 (MGC), J Stockdale 96/100; C: R 
Miller 90/100, M Sammon 89/100; LAD: 
A Jones 97/100; VET: A Cousens 98/100; 
JNR: J Beveridge 98/100 (MGC); 50T 
State SKT Ch/Ch OA: S Bennett 54/54; 
AA: H Mountjoy 53/54, F Francione 
51/52; A: G Miller 49/50, P Dury 55/58; 
B: A Beveridge 48/50, D Sachetta 53/58; 
C: A Watson 49/54, N Badewitz 48/54; 

APRIL 2015
BAIRNSDALE

Saturday April 4th 
25tgt Points Score

75tgt DB

FOSTER
Saturday April 11th

60tgt Medley (DB SB Pts)
40tgt Continental

WONTHAGGI
Sunday April 12th 

Country Veterans 
Championship 1 2 & 3

Shot in conjunction with 
100tgt Mixed (DB Cont) 

AA A B & C 1+2

MORWELL
Saturday April 25th

1pm start
ANZAC Day shoot &

 Jack Chapple Memorial

45tgt Points Score
45tgt DB

All AA, A, B & C 1+2
O/A High Gun

ANZAC Day Perpetual 
shield

Please note Morwell 
& Korumburra have 
swapped weekends 

for April only

KORUMBURRA
Saturday April 18th 

50tgt Continental
50tgt Continental Pts

Please note Morwell 
& Korumburra have 
swapped weekends 

for April only

METROPOLITAN
Clay Target Club Inc

Reg No. A5465. ABN: 34 637 836 794
Postal Address Po Box 93 Epping Vic 3076

Club Location. 20 Vearings Rd 
off O’Hearns Rd Epping

Phone: 03 9401 3134 Fax: 03 9401 3122
E-Mail. metrogun@vicnet.net.au
www.metroclaytargetclub.com.au

APRIL 2015
Practice –

Monday through Saturday 12pm to 5pm
DTL, Skeet & 5 Stand

Sunday 5th 
10.30am Start

Australian Hellenic Game 
and Conservation

75 Target Simulated Graded

Sunday 12th 
10.30am Start

Metropolitan Field & Game 
75 Target Simulated F&G

Noms close 12.30pm 

Sunday 19th
10.30am Start

25 Target ZZ Competition

Practice from 10.30am. Comp at 12pm

10.00am Start
Metropolitan Practice Shooting Club

5 Stand and Simulated Field

Sunday 26th 
10 Target E/O

25 Target Double Barrel

25 Target Points Score

25 Target Continental

25 Target Ball Trp

Secretary: Ben Gaskett 
The committee reserves the right to alter the program
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10/10; 70T Medley AA & OA: D Suth-
erland 88/90, G Evans 86/90, J Wojcik 
82/90; A: J Hadson 84/90, B Walsh 
83/90, K Jones 83/90; B: B Riper 83/90, 
G Schmidt 79/90, B Joy 71/90; C: M 
Gill 75/90, I Erbacher 74/90,  J Goodall 
69/90. 

Noorat 24/01/2015
Perfect (36): 25T DB OA & AA: W Jenkins 
88/88, J Hayden, I Buchholz; A: W Coates 
29/29, M Gruar 28/29; B: S Eppingstall 
29/29, D Demasi 28/29; C: F Lock 25/27, 
M Chambers 24/27; 25T Pr AA: S Holt 
117/117, J Hayden 116/117; A: M Aitken 
71/75, S Holliday 70/75; B: J Blain 71/78, 
G Johnston 70/78; C: W Kosch 62/75, F 
Lock 61/75; 25T SB AA: W Jenkins 25/26, 
S Clifford 24/26; A: W Coates 23/26, I 
Holt 22/26; B: I Didings 22/25, J Blain 
22/25; C: M Chambers 20/25, S Kosch 
16/25; 10Pr D/R AA: J Hayden 19/20; A: 
M Aitken 17/20; B: D Demasi, S Epping-
stall 13/20; C: S Kosch 14/20.

Patchewollock 22/02/2015
Hot (20): 80T Med CS: AA J Cullinan 
116/120, 2nd T Shaddock 112/120; A: 
M Kadziela 108/120, 2nd M Absalom 
104/120; B: J Tassone 113/120, 2nd J 
Scott 99/120; C: M Box 104/120, 2nd N 
Box 101/120.

Sebastopol 15/02/2015
Very Hot (27): 10T PS E/O: 11 Shoot-
ers shot 30/30; 25T DB CS OA & AA: S 
Pearson 61/61, J Pay 60/61; A: Matthew 
Appleby 33/34, D Hill 31/32; B: W Sou-
fi s 49/50, B Hay 24/25; C: M Appleby 
34/35, P Wilson 33/35; 25T PS CS OA & 
AA: G Went 96/96, N Lloyd 95/96; A: J 
Soufi s 73/75, T Tresize 72/75; B: G John-
ston 70/75, W Soufi s 68/75; C: D Hinks 
74/75, B Smith 69/75; 15 Pr DR CS OA 
& AA: N Haydon 29/30, S Forbes 28/30; 
A: D Hill 26/30, M Schaper 25/30; B: W 
Soufi s, B Hay 24/30; C: P Wilson 25/30, 
D Hinks, C Longergan 23/30.

St James 31/01/2015
Sunny (32): 20T D/R AA: J Gemmill 
20/20, P Watkins 20/20; A: M Hargreaves 
20/20, M Baker 19/20, P Woods, M Kelly, 
S Murphy, G Reid 19/20; B: P Gorrie, A 
Sutherland 19/20; C: W Lindsay, J Ford, 
J Old, R Lee 15/20; NE Zone MXD OA & 
AA: P Watkins 54/60, D Saunders 53/60; 
A: G Reid 53/60, S Murphy 82/95; B: A 
Sutherland 48/60, C Repacholi 46/60; C: 
B Foster 47/60, J Ford 46/60; 20T Pr D/R 
OA & AA: J Wojcik 33/40, D Saunders 
32/40; A: S Murphy 24/40, G Twomby 
23/40; B: P Gorrie 23/40, V Tomasori 
27/50; C: J Old 19/40, J Ford 17/40.

Tyrendarra 07/02/2015
Warm (27): 25T DB AA & OA: W Jenkins 

83/83, F Dobbins 82/83; A: A Smith 
39/39, M Sutherland 38/39; B: S Epping-
stall 41/42, P Bowd 29/30; C: G McDon-
ald 24/25, T Waldron 23/25; 25T CONT 
AA: P Cleggett 48/49, G McLean 26/27; 
A: H Megaw 44/45, M Wythe 32/33; B & 
OA: S Eppingstall 49/49, P Bowd 24/25; 
C: T Waldron 23/25, G McDonald 22/25.

Wangaratta 17/01/2015
(50): 10T E/O: 7 Poss.; 50T SB CS AA 
& OA: L Fitzgerald 57/59, P Calandro 
57/59; A: J Hutchinson 47/53, P Woods 
46/53; B: C Repacholi 44/50, E Cavedon 
43/50; C: J Goodall 37/50, J Ford 34/50; 
50T DB CS AA: T Walls, C Fletcher 51/52; 
A: P Watkins, R Phefl ey 49/51; B: N Bus-
sell 47/50, C Repacholi 46/51; C: J Goo-
dall 46/50, E Clarke 45/50; HG OA: D 
Hunt VET: D Diaz.

Wangaratta 0/02/2015
Very hot (28): 5 Stand S/C CS AA & 
OA:  B Jory 88/100, T Beach 84/100; A: 
C McGauran 75/100, C Kloppenborg 
69/100; B: R Carmody 77/100, R McGau-
ran 58/100; C: A Kloppenborg 58/100, B 
Sparling 57/100.

Warrnambool 13, 14 & 15/02/2015
13th windy & Raining - 14th & 15th 
fi ne & sunny (137): 30T  PS OA: C Kel-
ly173/174; AA: R Peatling 172/174, M 
Hayden 162/164, C Browne 118/120; A: 
P Minhard 106/108, R Black 104/108, 
S Hetherington 88/90; B: L Mirabel-
la 88/90, S Eppingstall 87/90, J Davis 
85/90; C: G Wilkinson 84/90, M Roache 
80/90, G Quinlan 79/90; VET: M Rocca 
92/96; LAD: L Mirabella 88/90; JNR: A 
Evans 87/90; 25T HC OA: M Williams 
46/46, 2nd R Black 45/46, 3rd L Woolley 
43/44, 4th T Lyons 38/39, 5th L Hawker 
37/38; 25T PS OA: M Williams 180/180; 
AA: W Hawker 179/180, S Haberman 
171/174, R Peatling 131/132; A: N Harris 
119/120, R Black 118/120, G Pike 85/87;  
B: T Male 75/75, S Eppingstall 74/78, L 
Mirabella 71/78; C: G Wilkinson 72/75, 
J Hogan 87/96, T Carter 86/96; VET: J 
Dumesny 77/78; LAD: L Foster 75/78; 
JNR: T Male 75/75; 25T SB OA: R Duthie 
94/94; AA: W Hawker 93/94, W Smith-
wick 39/40, C Dunn 38/39; A: L Kadziela 
33/34, G Vickers 32/33, R Black 31/33; 
B: A Holdsworth 25/27, J Davis 24/27, 
J Barklem 23/26; C: M Roache 23/26, 
G Quinlan 22/29, G Wilkinson 21/25; 
VET: G Pike 30/33; LAD: L Foster 24/25; 
JNR: W Smithwick 25/25; 50T DB OA: 
M Williams 260/260;  AA: A Pollock 
259/260, W Hawker 251/252, S Haber-
man 242/243;  A: P Minhard 86/86, L 
Foster 85/86, R Black 69/70; B: J Buck-
lem 50/52, J Davis 49/52,  M Chambers 
48/51;  C: T Carter 53/55,  M Chambers 

LAD: J Durham 52/54; VET: L Chelepy 
49/50; JNR: J Beveridge 49/50; 50T State 
SKT Doubles CS OA: B Moss 49/50; AA: 
J Beveridge 56/58, D O’Sullivan 55/58; 
A: M Prentice 49/52, T Adams 48/52; B: 
C Glasgow 46/50, B Gaskett 45/52; C: J 
Freeman 41/50, G Lagos 33/50; LAD: T 
Adams 47/50; VET: A Cousens 47/54; 
JNR: J Beveridge 48/50; HG CS OA: D 
O’Sullivan 293/300; AA: H Mount-
joy 292/300; A: J Beveridge 29/300; 
B: A Beveridge 281/300; C: M Costa. 
272/300; LAD: S Bennet 284/300; VET: 
A Cousens 286/300; JNR: J Beveridge 
290/300.

Melbourne 07/02/2015
Hot & Humid (70): 50T DB OA & AA: S 
Trembath 159/159, N Kirley 158/159; 
A: M Cridge 87/88, R Jackson 77/78; 
B: J Barklem 64/67, J Forbes 63/67l; C: 
M Bateman 46/50, M Tingate 45/50; 
50T HC OA: C Henwood 50/50, 2nd. R 
Jackson 51/52, 3rd. D Johnston 50/52, 
4th. S Appleby (Jnr) 67/69; B/M: N Kir-
ley 66/69; 100T SKT CS AA: P Johnston 
98/100; A: J Turner 91/100; B: J Garretto 
96/100, G McClure 92/100; C. B Ather-
ton 78/100.

Melbourne 14/2/2015
Rain then hot and humid conditions 
(40): 25T PS OA: D Ball 102/102; AA: D 
Ball 102/102, D Johnston 99/102; A: S 
Pellegrino 75/75, G McClure 74/75; B: 
T McGrath 72/75; C: M Tingate 57/75; 
25T SB OA:  N Kirley 24/25; AA: N Kirley 
24/25, D Johnston 23/25; A: R Jackson 
24/26, G McClure 23/26; B: J Forbes 
27/29; C: M Tingate 15/25; 25T HC: 1st. 
N Kirley 29/29, 2nd. R Jackson 28/29, 
3rd. D Ball 34/35; B/M: G Cassells 28/30; 
25T DB AA: 1ST. R Esplin 104/104, N 
Kirley 103/104; A: P Pingnam 32/33, K 
Belcombe 25/26; B: J Forbes 44/45; C: 

M Tingate 23/25; 100T Universal Trench 
AA: N Cassells 98/100; A: M Kandus 
94/100; B: M Cassells 84/100; C: S Gam-
lin 79/100.

Mildura 17/01/2014
50T Sporting Clays CS AA & AO: D 
Molina 47/50; A: L Dimasi 42/50, D 
Farnsworth 39/50; B: J Tassone 46/50, L 
Norton 45/50; C: M Box 38/50, J Dimasi 
37/50; 25T Ball Trap A: L Dimasi 32/35, 
G Finis 31/35,  A Antolotias 25/29; B: 
R Mammone 24/25, N Watts 23/25, T 
Redman 23/25; C: C T Shaddock 21/25, 
B Smith 20/25, I Dimasi 20/25; JNR HG: 
T Redman.

Mildura 7/02/2015 
(30): 50T DB CS OA & AA: J Borg 55/55, 
B Chapman 54/55; A: N Watts 49/50, J 
Absolam 52/55; B: J Pankhurst 47/50, P 
Brister 64/69; C: M Box 47/50, I Dimasi 
46/50; 25T PS Trophy AA: B Chapman 
70/75, D Argiro 69/75; A: J Absolam 
75/78, Ralph Mammone 72/78; B: J 
Pankhurst 74/75, J Doidge 65/75; M Box 
69/75, N Box 67/75; JNR HG: O Plum-
mer 103/125.

Morwell 31/01/2015
Partly cloudy, 8 knots (39): 50T B/TRAP 
AA: T Malone 49/50, C Murphy 48/50; 
A: N Cleal 52/55, D Cleary 51/55; B: 
I Gladman 46/50, G McMillan 45/52; 
C: J Davies 44/50, F Bagnatto 39/50; 
50T B/TRAP AA: C Murphy 50/50, T 
Malone 48/50; A: L Marriott 47/50, D 
Rhodes 46/50; B: G McMillan 46/50, J 
Steevens 45/50; C: F Bagnatto 50/57, R 
Brill 49/57; GRADE HG AA: C Murphy 
98/100; A: L Marriott 91/100; B: I Glad-
man 90/100; C: J Davies 85/100; Raffl e: 
C Murphy, T Bradshaw.

Mt Bogong 01/02/2015
Fine & sunny (30): 5 Pr D/R; R Leita 

SOUTHERN PENINSULA
APRIL 2015

MORNINGTON CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Melways 146 A11

SATURDAY 11TH 11AM START
10tgt Eye Opener

90tgt Medley 30tgt D/B + 30tgt S/B + 30tgt P/S
Overall and Grades.        Steel Shot Only

SATURDAY 18TH 9.30AM START
S/E Zone Shoot (Shot at NEPEAN CTC)

25tgt Handicap – 25tgt D/Barrel
Practice Friday 4pm–6pm. BBQ afterwards

Contact Bryce McCall 0418 534 674
Sec. Anthony Spence-Fletcher 0437 561 011

www.morningtonclaytarget.com.

NEPEAN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Melways 259 F2

NO SHOOT APRIL 11TH
SATURDAY 18TH 9.30AM START

Mornington S/E Zone Shoot
25tgt Handicap 1-2--3-Backmarker

25tgt D/Barrel AA-A-B-C 1-2
FRIDAY 24TH 6PM START

50tgt Night Sporting AA-A-B-C 1-2-3
Field and Game and SSAA Shoots Welcome

 Practice Thursdays 3pm-7pm
A door prize of free nominations for the time you visit Nepean will be 

open to all shooters of the full program. Drawn at presentations and you must be 
in attendance or there will be a redraw

Sec. Tegan Schmitter 0404 853 830   www.nepeanclaytargetclub.com.au

Sebastopol Gun Club Inc
Sunday 19th April 2015

1.00pm Start
Event 1 10 Target P/S Cont. E/O CD                                                                            
Event 2 50 Target DB Cont. Championship
 OA Sash, Graded AA, A, B, C 1st and 2nd                                                                                                                       
Event 3 20 Pair D/D Championship (OP)
 OA Sashe(s), 1st and 2nd 
Note: Please note date change 

from VCTA Shoot Book
Contact: Neil Haydon 0427 500 710 (M)



APRIL 2015 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET NEWS    51

52/55, T M Roache 48/53; VET: M Rocca 
50/50; LAD: L Foster 50/50; JNR: D Jehu 
106/106; 30T HC OA: J Davis 38/38, 2nd 
J Holdsworth 37/38,  3rd S Kosch 45/46, 
4th G Wilkinson 44/46, 5th J Peatling 
43/44; 45T MXD 18m: OA: M Hayden 
125/125; AA: N McDonnell 123/125, 
R Duthie 99/100, J Rowe 98/100; A: L 
Kadziela 99/100, T Dehne 95/100,  L 
Mirabella 92/100; B: L Mirabella 69/75, 
J Blain 90/100, A Holdsworth 87/100; C: 
T Carter 68/100, G Wilkinson 64/75, V 
Dehne 60/75; VET: J Shepherd 68/75; 
LAD: L Foster & F Dobbins 72/75; JNR: 
W Smithwick 73/75; HG OA: N McDon-
nell 251/255; AA: M Hayden & A Evans 
250/255; A: R black & L Foster 244/255; 
B: J Davis 233/255; C: T Carter 230/255; 
VET: G Pike 236/255; LAD: L Foster 
244/255; JNR:L Foster 244/255.

Werribee 25/01/2015
Cold & Windy (69): 20T SB AA: T Gull 
20/20, S Pearson 17/20; A: N Krt 19/20, 
T Tresize 18/20; B: T Hickey 19/20, G 
Demasi 18/20; C: M Barillaro 19/20, 
J Czerniecki 17/20; 30T PS AA: T Gull 
87/90, S Pearson 68/90; A: J Faranda 
80/90, T Tresize 77/90; B: G Demasi 
80/90, S Calleja 79/90; C: M Barillaro 
77/90, L Allen 75/90; 50T DB OA & AA: 
T Gull 49/50, R Pistone 47/50; A: T Tre-
size 48/50, J Faranda 47/50; B: M Zema 
46/50, G Demasi 43/50; C: M Barillaro 
47/50, L Allen 44/50; HG OA & AA: T 
Gull 156/160; A: T Tresize 143/160; 
B: G Demasi 146/160; C: M Barillaro 
143/160.

Werribee 06/02/2015
Hot  (84): 20T SB AA: R Pistone, 2nd A 
Varano; A: A DeMuri, 2nd S Houston; B: 
A Preston, 2nd J Forbes;  C: M Tingate, 
2nd J Czernicki; 25T PS AA: G Went, 2nd 
T Kosch; A: C Vella, 2nd G Nijamin; B: 

D Mifud, 2nd C Decarolis; C: M Black, 
2nd M Gill; 30T DB OA & A: P Arbaci; 
AA: N Pedulla, 2nd T Kosch; 2nd A: T 
Cardona; B: C Decarolis, 2nd J Ricardo; 
C: J Czernicki, 2nd D Murray; Jack/Pot: R 
Chamberlain 5/5.

Werribee 08/02/2015
Mild (15): 25T PS AA: S Gean 87/87, 
S Forbes 84/87; A: W Calaby 75/75, K 
Robertson 74/75; B: D Carolis 70/75, L 
Ricardo 74/81; C: C Hudson-Czerniecri 
74/75, C J Czerniecri; 25T Ch/Ch OA: S 
Trembath 67/67; AA: T Faranda 66/67, 
A Evans 59/60; A: K Robertson 24/25, 
R Howden 30/32, W Calaby 30/32; B: C 
Decarolis 24/25, D Demasi 24/26; C: D 
Rochow 24/25, C S Kosch 22/25; 50T DB 
AA: N Kirly 81/81, N McDonnell 80/81; 
A: G Nijamin 49/50, K Robertson 53/55; 
B: G Strangis 49/50, J Barklem 49/51; C: 
S Kosch 48/50, D Hinks 47/50.

Woods Point 25/01/2015
Sunny & breezy (19): 10T DB PS E/O 
CD: P Woods, T Ewert 30/30; 25T DB CS 
OA: P Desmond 36/36; AA: P Desmond 
36/36, T Ewert 35/36; A: P Woods 26/31, 
P West 25/31; B: Laurie Poile 23/25, R 
Press 23/28; C: Luke Poile 25/25, P Sha-
hin 23/25; 25T DB PS CS OA: T Newman 
75/75; AA: T Newman 75/75, P Des-
mond 71/75; A: D Hoon 65/75, P Woods 
64/75; B: D Poile 66/75, P Lang 64/75; 
C: S Bedggood 65/75, Luke Poile 64/75; 
20T DB HC CS OA: D Poile 24/25, 2nd - 
P Desmond 23/25, 3rd - T Ewert 22/24,  
4th - P West 19/21.

Yarrawonga 01/02/2015
Fine (32): 25T HC: 1st B Green 37/37, 
2nd B Foster 36/37, 3rd B Henshall 
35/36; 50T DB CS AA: A Grassi 106/106, 
P Calandro 105/106; A: C Wemyss 
79/80, R Green 67/68; B: P Gorrie 47/50, 
R Moore 44/50.

WANGARATTA 
CLAY TARGET CLUB INC

APRIL PROGRAM
SPORTING CLAYS

Sunday 12th April 10.30am 
100 Tgt 5 Stand Sporting Clays C/ship

1 & 2 AA, A, B, C

DTL
Saturday 18th April 11.00am 

10 tgt Single Barrel EO

50 tgt Single Barrel C/Ship 1 & 2 AA, A, B, C 
50 tgt Double Barrel C/Ship 1 & 2 AA, A, B, C 

SKEET
VCTA Zone Championship

Sunday 26th April 11.00am 
50 tgt VCTA NE Zone Skeet C/Ship

1 & 2 AA, A, B, C

25 pr VCTA NE Zone Skeet Doubles 

C/Ship 1 & 2 AA, A, B, C

Club reserves the right to alter advertised program
Contact President Angelo Grassi ph 0429 365 215

Website wangclaytarget.com.au

APRIL PROGRAM  
Friday Night 3rd 6.00pm Start 

EASTER FRIDAY    
Shoot under the best lights in Australia

Event 1 20 tgts Points Score AA A B C  $13
Event 2  25 tgts Single Barrel AA A B C  $15                                                                                                  
Event 3  30 tgts Double Barrel C/Ship AA A B C  $18      
Event  4 Jackpot minimum $100 pool  $2.00 to enter

Sunday 5th Easter Sunday 
Club is closed for Easter Sunday  

Sunday 12th 12.00pm Start                                                                                                                                            
Event 1  25 tgts Points Score AA A B C  $14
Event 2  50 tgts Double Barrel C/Ship AA A B C  $24   
Event 3  25 tgts Handicap 5 per lane 1 2 3 BM 23-25  $14
Event 4  Jackpot minimum $100 pool  $2.00 to enter  
Event 5 75 tgts Trench A B C 1st only  $35

High Guns over DTL Program, O/All 1 Slab of shells,
 O/All takes grade, 3 remaining grades = 3 boxes of shells 

for 1st.  High Guns are split if tied

Sunday 26th 12.00pm Start
Event 1  25 tgts Single Barrel AA A B C  $14
Event 2  50 tgts Points Score C/Ship AA A B C  $24
Event 3  25 tgts Handicap (5 per lane) 
 1 2 3 BM 23-25  $14  
Event 4  Jackpot minimum $100 pool  $2.00 to enter           
Club open for practice Wed to Sat from 12pm and 

1st & 3rd Sundays from 12pm
5 stand practice not available during night 

shoots and Sunday competitions
Competition 1st Friday night every month & 

2nd & 4th Sundays 
Kitchen open on all competition days and night shoots  

Wide range of ammunition available EFTPOS Licenced bar 
Inductions available for new shooters 

ring clubhouse on Ph 9749 7301                       
The Committee reserves the right to alter the program without notice

UPCOMING MAJOR EVENTS
May 1st State Night Mixed Targets

May 9th State ISSF Skeet & Double Trap Championships
May 24th South East Zone Continential Carnival SB-DB-PTS

June 5th State Night Double Barrel
June 14th State Day Champ of Champs

July 3rd State Night Single Barrel
July 12th South East Zone Premier Teams Shoot Round 3

August 7th State Night Double Rise
September 4th State Night Handicap

www.werribeegunclub.com.au  Phone 9749 7301 
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There were a few things 
that were noticed when the 
shooters started arriving 
on the 29th of January at 
Melbourne Gun Club for 
the commencement of the 
2015 Victorian State Skeet 
Carnival. Firstly, the grounds, 
as always, were immaculately 
presented. Secondly, MGC 
had become home to a band 
of travelers, with tents and 
caravans littering the grounds 
housing skeet family from 
all over Australia. Thirdly, 
although summer was in full 
swing, the weather was less 
than favourable, with strong 
winds playing havoc with the 
targets and a chill in the air. 
Despite the gusty conditions 
though, 107 of the country’s 
best shooters visited one of 
Victoria’s premier gun clubs 
and were excited to get 
proceeding underway.
As you may recall, some 3 years 
ago, the Victorian State Carnival 
became a 4 day event for the first 
time, encompassing the 28 gauge 
and 410 State Titles. Another year 
for firsts, 2015 saw both of these 
titles include the Silver Victoria 
badge.

The first event, the Victorian 
State 28 Gauge Championship, 
was contested by 52 shooters. 
The conditions were hard, the 
heavy breeze made the targets 
unpredictable and this was 

Victorian State Skeet Carnival
MELBOURNE GUN CLUB
JANUARY 29 – 31, FEBRUARY 1, 2015 

reflected in the scores. A brilliant 
possible shot by Laurie Durham 
was the only one posted, which 
saw him win his second overall 
state title.

Overall: Laurie Durham 50/50; 1st 
AA: Paul Johnston 49/50, 2nd AA: 
Steve Makris 55/58; 1st A: Aislin 
Jones 47/50, 2nd A: Jake Beveridge 
54/58; 1st B: Gary McDonald 
47/50, 2nd B: Andrew Beveridge 
46/50; 1st C: Mike Stokes 38/50, 
2nd C: Rick Beasley 41/55; Ladies: 
Aislin Jones 47/50, Veterans: Gary 
McDonald 47/50, Juniors: Aislin 
Jones 47/50.

Thursday’s second event 
was the Victorian State .410 
Championship. A hard enough 
gauge to shoot at the best of times, 
the wind certainly made this event 
challenging. 49 shooters competed 
in this event, and after the initial 50, 
Paul Johnston, Michael Buttigieg 
and David O’Sullivan were the 
leaders on 48/50. Michael was the 
first to bow out, dropping a low 2 
single, whilst Paul went on low 2 
in the pair. David stepped up and 
cleaned the station, making him the 
winner of the overall.

Overall: David O’Sullivan 56/58, 
1st AA: Paul Johnston 55/58, 
2nd AA: Michael Buttigieg 53/56; 
1st A: Wayne Read 46/50, 2nd 
A: Christian Lagos 44/50; 1st B: 
John Pethybridge 43/50, 2nd B: 
Andrew Beveridge 46/54; 1st C: 
Mike Stokes 37/50, 2nd C: Max 
Sammon 36/54; Ladies: Sarah 

Bennett 46/50, Veterans: Adrian 
Cousens 47/50, Juniors: Jake 
Beveridge 39/50.

Friday the 30th of January was a 
far better day for shooting. Whilst 
the air was still cool, there was 
less wind and 92 keen shooters 
competed in the first of the 
high gun events, the Victorian 
State 20 Gauge Championship. 
The better conditions emulated 
on the scoreboard, with four 
perfect scores posted from Shane 
O’Brien, Pedro Da Silva, David 
O’Sullivan and Tim Stockdale. A big 
congratulations goes to Tim for his 
first 50 break. The overall shoot off 
commenced, with Tim and Pedro 
both exiting in the first round. 
Shane and Dave both completed 
their first round, but in the second 
round, Shane missed a high 5, and 
Dave won his second state title for 
the carnival.

Overall: David O’Sullivan 88/88; 
1st AA: Shane O’Brien 87/88, 
2nd AA: Pedro Da Silva 60/61; 
1st A: Frank Cooper 52/54, 2nd 
A: Wayne Read 50/52; 1st B: Tim 
Stockdale 50/50, 2nd B: Alison 
Harwood 49/50; 1st C: Matt Costa 
49/52, 2nd C: Daniel Sachetta 
48/52; Ladies: Alison Harwood 
49/50, Veterans: Laurie Chelepy 
49/50, Juniors: Jack Stockdale 
48/50.

With the fantastic shooting of the 
20 gauge concluded, the Victorian 
State Handicap was the next event 
to be competed. After 95 shooters 
shot the initial 50, 6 squads of 

shooters remained in the event 
and the shoot off commenced. 
After the first round, we were 
down to 3 squads, and after the 
second round 2 squads of shooters 
remained. The third round of 
shoot offs lost another squad, and 
at the start of the fourth round, 
just 5 shooters remained: Jake 
Beveridge (A1), James Garretto 
(B3), Michael Buttigieg (AA0), 
Keith Napier (B3), and Mitchell 
Iles (B3). The first to go was Jake 
in fifth place. Mitchell was the next 
to go on station 5, and finished 
in fourth place. With 3 shooters 
remaining, all on wood, they 
completed station 7 and moved on 
to station 8. 3 high 8 targets were 
smashed, however low 8 proved 
an issue. Michael was the first to let 
his go, followed by James, which 
allowed Keith at his first ever state 
carnival, to shoot the low and win 
the overall. As Michael and James 
both dropped the same target, 
they continued the shoot off to 
determine the runner up, Michael 
eventually coming out on top 12 
targets later.

Overall: Keith Napier 142/148, 
2nd: Michael Buttigieg 160/161, 
3rd: James Garretto 154/161, 4th: 
Mitchell Iles 132/139, 5th: Jake 
Beveridge 123/126, Ladies: Alison 
Harwood 112/119, Veterans: 
Nancy Badewitz 61/72, Juniors: 
Mitchell Iles 132/139.

After the brilliant display of 
shooting shown on Friday, 
Saturday the 31st of January was 

Dave O’Sullivan 20 gauge

 Laurie Durham 28 gauge

Keith Napier HC

Dave O’Sullivan 410
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shaping up to be another cracker 
of a day. Again the wind was gusty 
and the temperature cool, but 
that did not stop 100 shooters 
from heading out for the Victorian 
State Skeet Championship. At 
the conclusion of the initial 100 
targets, whilst no possibles were 
shot, 4 shooters had posted 99’s 
– David O’Sullivan, Glenn Clarke, 
Steve Vaccaro and Danny Sajn. 
Heading out for the overall shoot 
off, it wasn’t long before Danny 
let a high 4 keep flying in the first 
round, while Glenn snapped at a 
low 5 in the second, leaving just 
Dave and Steve to continue into 
the third round. 
On station 6, Steve dropped 
the low 6 in his pair, and David 
claimed his third overall for the 
weekend.

Overall: David O’Sullivan 167/168, 
1st AA: Steve Vaccaro 166/168, 
2nd AA: Glenn Clarke 137/139; 
1st A: Jake Beveridge 98/100, 
2nd A: Aislin Jones 97/100; 1st 
B: James Garretto 97/100, 2nd 
B: Jack Stockdale 96/100; 1st C: 
Ryan Miller 90/100, 2nd C: Max 
Sammon 89/100; Ladies: Aislin 
Jones 97/100, Veterans: Adrian 
Cousens 98/100, Juniors: Jake 
Beveridge 98/100.

With the 100 target event 
concluded, the postal teams were 
to be shot, and the shoulder to 
shoulder teams to be decided. 

Open Postal Team: David 
O’Sullivan (High Gun), Michael 
Buttigieg, Ben Garraway, Danny 
Sajn, Leigh Roberts, Hayden 
Mountjoy, Adrian Cousens, Eddy 
Elder, Glenn Clarke, Steve Vaccaro, 
Jake Beveridge, Barry Moss, Laurie 
Durham, Malcolm Briggs & Aislin 
Jones.

Open Shoulder to Shoulder Team: 
David O’Sullivan, Danny Sajn, 

Dave O’Sullivan OA HG

Dave O’Sullivan OA State Skeet

Hayden Mountjoy, Glenn Clarke 
& Malcolm Briggs.

Ladies Postal Team: Aislin Jones, 
Jacqui Durham, Alison Harwood, 
Linda Watson, Leonie Johnston 
(High Gun) & Julie Freeman.

Ladies Shoulder to Shoulder Team: 
Aislin Jones, Jacqui Durham & 
Alison Harwood.

Junior Postal Team: Jake Beveridge 
(High Gun), Aislin Jones, Jack 
Stockdale, Max Sammon, Nick 
Johnstone & Adam Beechey.

Junior Shoulder to Shoulder Team: 
Aislin Jones, Jack Stockdale & Max 
Sammon.

Veterans Postal Team: Adrian 
Cousens, Clifford Chambers, 
Gerry Petruska., Bill Hine, Jim 
Turner & Robert Thorne (High 
Gun).

Veterans Shoulder to Shoulder 
Team: Adrian Cousens, Gerry 
Petruska & Clifford Chambers.

The open team High Gun was 
shot off between Dave O’Sullivan 
and Malcolm Briggs who both shot 
50. Both shooters completed the 
first round clean, however in the 
second round Mal dropped low 
3 and David continued his brilliant 
form with another win.

The veterans team High Gun was 
shot off between Adrian Cousens 
and Robert Thorne. In dwindling 
light conditions, it was Bob who 
came out on top with Adrian letting 
the low 2 in the pair fly,

Sunday the 1st of February dawned 
a muggy morning, a little rain 
first thing did nothing to help the 
steamy air but with little wind 
around conditions were ideal for 
skeet. The 50 target Champion of 
Champions was the first event of 
the day. The Champ of Champs 
is shot 25 targets 12 gauge and 25 
targets 20 gauge, with all shoot offs 
to be shot in 20 gauge and doubles 
off stations 3, 4 and 5. 87 shooters 
competed in this event, with 
possibles posted by Shane Bennett, 
Hayden Mountjoy, Sox Pilipasidis 
and Fab Francione. Both Sox and 
Fab were out on the first station, 
and Hayden shortly followed 
on station 4, Shane claiming the 
overall.

Overall: Shane Bennett 54/54; 
1st AA: Hayden Mountjoy 53/54, 
2nd AA: Fab Francione 51/52; 
1st A: Greg Miller 49/50, 2nd A: 
Patrick Dury 55/58, 1st B: Andrew 

Beveridge 48/50, 2nd B: Daniel 
Sachetta 53/58; 1st C: Andrew 
Watson 49/54, 2nd C: Nancy 
Badewitz 48/54; Ladies: Jacqui 
Durham 52/54, Veterans: Laurie 
Chelepy 49/50, Juniors: Jake 
Beveridge 49/50.

The final event of the carnival 
was the Victorian State Doubles 
Championship. The tough 
conditions all weekend continued 
into the doubles, and whilst no 
possibles were posted, a brilliant 
49 from Barry Moss saw him win 
outright his first state title.

Overall: Barry Moss 49/50, 1st 
AA: Jake Beveridge 56/58, 2nd 
AA: David O’Sullivan 55/58; 
1st A: Matthew Prentice 49/52, 
2nd A: Trina Adams 48/52; 1st 
B: Clive Glasgow 46/50, 2nd B: 
Ben Gaskett 47/52; 1st C: Julie 
Freeman 41/50, 2nd C: Gabriel 
Lagos 33/50; Ladies: Trina Adams 
47/50, Veterans: Adrian Cousens 
47/54, Juniors: Jake Beveridge 
48/50.

With all of the carnival events shot, 
the High Guns were all decided 
without the need for shoot offs.

The Overall High Gun was won 
by David O’Sullivan on 293/300. 
David topped off an amazing 

carnival with his 4th overall 
win for the weekend. A huge 
congratulations to Dave for his skill, 
poise and phenomenal shooting 
ability.

The AA Grade High Gun was 
won by Hayden Mountjoy on 
292/300. As always, Hayden shot 
consistently well for the whole 
carnival and showed again that he 
is a fierce competitor.

The A Grade High Gun was won 

Shane Bennett Ch/Ch

Hayden Mountjoy AA grade HG

Jake Beveridge A grade HG & Junior HG

Continued on page 54

Barry Moss Doubles
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Adrian Cousens Veterans HG

Sarah Bennett Ladies HG

All HG winners

Andrew Beveridge B grade HG

Matt Costa C grade HG

by Jake Beveridge with 290/300. 
Jake displayed amazing ability all 
weekend, with a number of wins 
over the carnival and progressing 
into AA.

The B Grade High Gun was 
won by Andrew Beveridge on 
281/300. It was a happy household 
at the Beveridge home after this 
weekend, with Andrew also having 
a breakout carnival and shooting to 
an extremely high standard.

The C Grade High Gun was won 
by Matt Costa on 272/300. Matt 
shot really well throughout all of 
the events and clearly showed his 
potential in the sport.

The Ladies High Gun was won by 
Sarah Bennett on 284/300. Sarah 
continues her impressive form, 
showing once again her obvious 
capability for skeet.

The Veterans High Gun was won 
by Adrian Cousens on 286/300. 
A true institute of our sport, 
Adrian continues to shoot to an 
extraordinarily high level.

The Junior High Gun was also won 
by Jake Beveridge on 290/300. 
Jake continues to improve in leaps 
and bounds, his wonderful attitude 
and skill are an inspiration to junior 
and open shooters alike.

With all the High Guns decided, 
that concluded the 2015 Victorian 
State Skeet Carnival.

I’m sure I speak for all of the 
participants when I send a 
massive thank you to the VCTA, 

Victorian State 
Skeet Carnival
Continued from page 53

the Melbourne Gun Club and 
everyone who helped out over 
the weekend, particularly Paul 
Johnston, Laurie Durham, Leonie 
Johnston, Christine Durham and 
Steve Pellegrino who ensured the 
shoot ran smoothly from start to 
finish.

Thanks must also go to Cherilyn 
and Georgia for their wonderful 
work in the office, Darryl Johnson 
and Dallas Ball (MGC President 
and Vice President respectively) 
for their fabulous weekend’s work, 
Stephanie Manley for her beautiful 
photos, Roger Esplin for keeping 
the grounds looking immaculate, 
Jim Turner for setting traps, all of 
the kitchen and bar staff, the trap 
boys and all of the referees and 
scorers.

Also a big thank you to the 
ASSA webmaster Ivan Spiller for 
updating the scores, and also 
anyone else who I may have 
forgotten.

And finally, a huge thank you to 
all of the shooters for coming to 
Melbourne Gun Club, especially 
all of the travelers for making this 
weekend another brilliant Victorian 
State Carnival.

By Jacqui Durham
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Pressure is difficult to define because we 
all experience it differently. No two indi-
viduals have the same emotional, cognitive 
or physiological reactions to pressure or 

stress. In most cases, it is more about the way we think about the game, 
match or competition than the actual game, match or competition.

There are certain demands that we place on ourselves when we think 
about competition.

Firstly, the importance you place on the event is critical. If it is the 
Nationals and you are pinning your hopes on getting into the Australian 
team, then you will see the competition as more important, and your 
performance more critical than the monthly club shoot. 

Secondly, the conditions under which the competition will occur. Is there 
strong wind, varying light, crowds, television cameras, rain, etc.

Next, the possibility of performing poorly and finally, the quality of the 
opposition.

How do we recognise the negative effects of pressure?

When we give thought to these demands, there are a range of short 
term psychological and physiological effects of the pressure.

Physiological symptoms include increased heart rate, shaking, increased 
perspiration, drowsiness, muscle tension, increased breathing, etc. 
These physical responses are akin to the responses that occur when 
you are suffering anxiety. Because they are like anxiety we react in the 
same way: we worry about the future, which in turn leads to self-doubt.

A psychological response is we are likely to miss cues that we would 
normally notice. Our ability to attend to all the factors that are neces-
sary to shoot well is limited. Attention is directly linked to concentration. 
When we miss it is usually due to a lapse in concentration rather than 
an inability to shoot. As well as having limited attention, the focus of our 
attention moves to the product (score, trophies, team selection, etc) 
and away from the task at hand or the process of completing the task at 
hand. Also under pressure we lose track of time and things seem to be 
happening faster and as a result we are more likely to make mistakes or 
miss vital parts.

Under pressure thoughts about past performances become intrusive and 
we make negative judgements about our performance or worse still, 
about ourselves. Once we start worrying about the past it is easy for our 
mind to lose track of the present and start to dwell on the future. This 
leads to fear, apprehension and worry. As a result we lose confidence, 
and our anxious state further leads to self-doubt, which in turn makes our 
muscles tense and we lose the ability to move fluidly. When this happens 
we miss. Muscle tension upsets rhythm, balance and co-ordination. Mus-
cle tension is a symptom of self-doubt. If our muscles are not fluid, then 
we cannot move with the ease and purpose we need when we shoot. 
This is important because shooting is a muscle memory sport. 

Psychological Skills
for Shooting 

MICHAEL KRUGER-DAVIS  

Peak Performance 
under Pressure

ess In most cases it is mo

Whilst it is easy to look at pressure as negative, some pressure is 
important to maintain, just enough, arousal to keep us focused on the 
task at hand.

How can we deal with pressure both in and out of competitions?

Firstly we need to determine the cause. We need to identify those 
situations that cause pressure, those extrinsic (outside you) and intrinsic 
(within you) stressors that contribute to pressure.

Secondly, describe the effects. Determine for yourself how the pres-
sure is felt and experienced. Become aware of what is happening to 
you when you are under pressure. Ask yourself the following questions. 
How tense are your muscles? (physiological effects) How clear is your 
thinking? Can you still concentrate? (cognitive effects) Are you still confi-
dent? Are you scared? Are you nervous? (affective effects)

The next step is to decide on a goal. Describe how you would like 
to feel, think, and act in pressure situations. Ask yourself the question: 
“What do you want to do in those situations that you can’t do now?” 

Fourthly, implement a plan. Develop a plan to improve your perform-
ance under pressure. Make sure that the plan has an opportunity for 
you to practise under pressure. Commit to the plan. Make sure the 
plan includes some relaxation training and mental rehearsal, as these are 
integral skill for success.

Next, monitor your progress and evaluate your plan. Make sure you 
keep a journal so you when you are improving and which variable is 
responsible for the change. 

Finally, remember all the important aspects of applied sports psychology. 
These aspects are:

• Breathe. (choking occurs when you forget to breathe)

•  Trying fails. The more you try the more your muscles will tense up. If 
you are not happy with what you are doing, try differently. Do not just 
do the same thing over and over and expect to get a different result.

•  Stay in the present. Forget the past performances, good and bad and 
do not worry about the future.

• Trust and let go.

References
G. Winter & C. Martin 1988 A Practical Guide to Sport Psychology. SA Sports 
Institute.

I have put together all the articles that I have written for the CTSN on CD as 
word files. These are available for $25.00 (which includes GST and Postage). If 
you wish to purchase a copy please send cheque or money order to me at the 
address below.

Michael Kruger-Davis is the Consulting Psychologist for the Southern Sports 
Academy in NSW and a member of Downside Clay Target Club and Wagga 
Wagga Field and Game. Questions regarding psychological aspects of sport 
and shooting can be addressed him at PO Box 347, Narrandera 2700 or on 
02 69 592802.

JUNE CTSN:
CLOSING DATE FOR

ADVERTISING & EDITORIAL
IN THE JUNE CTSN

 IS STRICTLY APRIL 20
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ACTA

Shooter
 Profi l

e

Wangaratta Clay Target Club 
Alison Harwood on target
Wangaratta clay target club member and enthusiastic skeet 
shooter, Alison Harwood, put in a top performance at the recent 
two day VCTA State Skeet Carnival held in Melbourne in late 
January this year. Competition was at a high standard as around 
100 keen skeet shooters were all trying their best on both days.
Alison is a very regular competitor here at our local club over many years 
and travels to most of the major skeet events in the area. She has an 
immense amount of experience in both the technique of the sport and also 

a full understanding of the rules that 
apply to skeet shooting.

On Friday 31st January, Alison com-
peted in the 20 gauge State Title 
and won gold in the ladies section 
and silver placing herself 2nd in B 
grade for the entire event. In addi-
tion she won gold again in the ladies 
for the 50 tgt. Handicap event and 
placed 6th overall. Another gold 
medal came her way with a terrific 
performance in the State Shoulder 
to Shoulder Team with a tally of 
138/150.  

Over the Friday and Saturday Ali-
son qualified 3rd for the VCTA State 
Team, to cap off two days of consist-
ent shooting at a very high standard

Roberts Top Gun at 
Attwood–Law Skeet Shoot
Very hot conditions welcomed shooters who came to compete 
in the annual Attwood / Law Skeet championship at the Wan-
garatta Clay Target Club on Sunday 22 February. The club has 
held this event for many years in recognition of two gentleman 

Alison Harwood

and skeet enthusiasts that have been closely associated with the 
club. Bill Attwood visits from his home in Melbourne each year 
to present the trophies and catch up with local members that he 
has known for decades. Bill has been involved in the sport of trap 
shooting in various capacities over many years and is well regard-
ed for his contributions in many ways, particularly in regard to 
the encouragement of junior shooters to the sport.

Kevin Law, a past secretary of the club, passed away several years ago but 
his many contributions to the club are recognised each year with the holding 
of this event.

The first event held was the Bill Attwood Championship which resulted in a 
win for AA grader Leigh Roberts with a perfect score of 60/60 and 2nd place 
to David Jackel 59/60. Greg Miller shot 49/50 to claim A grade with Colin 
Finn following on 52/55. B grade was very nicely won by Mark McDonald 
57/58 ahead of Phil Smith on 53/55. A score of 44/50 was all that was 
required for Aaron Stamp to win C grade with 2nd place to Reg Carmody 
31/50. We should see more of Reg at future skeet shoots and his results 
will probably improve after he adjusts his gun chokes to give him a bit more 
pattern spread.

Gil Farish also shot a perfect tally of 50/50 to win AA and overall in the Kevin 
Law Mem. Skeet championship nudging Roberts into 2nd place on 74/75.  
Greg Miller again took the sash home for A grade dropping only one target 
with a result of 59/60 and Mark Rosenboom from Griffith took out 2nd with 
58/60. Mark McDonald had another good result winning his second sash for 
the day in B grade 49/50 with Mario Marino on 55/58 taking 2nd. In a repeat 
of the first event, Aaron Stamp finished 1st in C grade with 42/50 and Reg 
Carmody in 2nd place on 35/50.

This year resulted once again in Leigh Roberts winning the overall Attwood 
/ Law Skeet Championship, with a stunning performance of 103/104. David 
Jackel kept the pressure on Roberts throughout the day, however Leigh suc-
ceeded with a combination of skill and determination. Reg Petts took home 
the Veterans trophy with a result of 90/100.

Below – L-R: Colin Finn, Mark McDonald & son Lachlan, Mario Marino, Leigh Roberts, 
Phil Smith, Bill Attwood, Greg. Miller, Gil Farish, Reg Carmody & Reg Petts
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The February 2015 shoot at 
Echuca was certainly a mixture 
of disciplines, being Points 
Score, Double Rise, and Deau-
ville Doubles, yet the program 
attracted an eight squad attend-
ance to the Echuca Clay Target 
Club, which was excellent con-
sidering it was the Southern 
Eighty race weekend in Echuca. 
Reasonably good conditions for 
shooting, hot but not excessive-
ly so, enough breeze to keep 
the insects away, and bright  sun-
light to light up the clay targets, 
ensuring some good scores for 
the day’s events.

Event One was a 30 target Points 
Score Championship, and after a 
reasonably short shoot off, Echuca’s 
Craig Fitzgerald, left everyone behind 
with his score of 114/114, making 
him the Overall Winner and the 1st 
in AA Grade, Bendigo’s Tony Moroni, 
not far behind, having lost just one 

point, and his 113/114 gave him 2nd 
placing in AA Grade. A grade 1st was 
Ian Gebhardt 92/93, and Ian Phillips 
having scored a 91/93 earned him-
self the 2nd in A grade trophy, both 
these shooters are Echuca members. 
B grade 1st went to Peter Gorrie 
88/90, 2nd in B was Josh Knight 
86/90. Carl O’Brien claimed 1st in C 
grade with an 83/90 score, and after 
a very short shoot off, Greg Cock 
shot a 96/103 score to put his name 
on the 2nd in C grade trophy.

Event Two, a 20 pair Double Rise 
Championship, and no one could 
match Echuca’s Stephen Atkins 
39/40 score, so he claimed the 
Overall Winners Sash and the 1st in 

Mixed bag at Echuca
ECHUCA CLAY TARGET CLUB
FEBRUARY, 2015 

AA Grade trophy. Well shot Steve! 
Runner up on a 38/40 was Phil 
Grainger becoming the 2nd place
getter in AA Grade, Gordon Fletcher 
shot a 37/40 earning himself the 1st 
in A grade placing, with L Trail 2nd 
on a 30/40 score. J Knight shot a 
31/40 to claim 1st in B grade, and 
B Hayden came 2nd with a 26/40 
result, C grade 1st after a ten pair 
shoot off became the property of 
Carl O’Brien scoring a 39/60, and 
Vin Moluso 2nd with a 33/60 score.

Finally, Event Three, the last event, 
a 20 Pair Deauville Doubles Cham-
pionship, shot off the eighteen metre 
mark and although virtually everyone 
entered the event, most must have 
been thinking about being behind 
their usual meterage, as there was 
only one pair of shooters able to put 
their hands up to claim the pair of 
Overall Winners Sashes, and they 

Craig Scott and Warrick Kelvy OA DD

 Craig Fitzgerald OA PS

Stephen Atkins OA DR

Jack Werner Encouragement Award

were Craig Scott and Warrick Kelvy, 
Both Echuca members, and very 
pleased they were the only 20/20 
result.  Steve Trail and Ian Phillips 
managed to drop only one pair, and 
their 19/20 result earned them 2nd 
placing in the event.

At presentations the ongoing En-
couragement Award, consisting of 

two packets of cartridges donated 
by Russell Felmingham, trading as 
Shepparton City Mowers, was 
awarded to Kyabram beginner, Jack 
Werner, congratulations Jack! Run-
ning smoothly all day meant an early 
finish to what had turned out to be 
a very good day of competition clay 
target shooting.

Murray Roberts

BREWARRINA 
CLAY TARGET CLUB
Barwon and District 

Championships

Saturday 2nd and 
Sunday 3rd May 2015

Nominations from 

8.30am for 10.00am Start 

Please see May CTSN for full details

Contact President 
Colin Betts 02 6839 2051 AH
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24th King of the Mountain 
BATHURST CLAY TARGET CLUB
FEBRUARY 1, 2015 

With the new extensions to the club rooms just 
completed, thanks to generous support from 
Bathurst Regional Council and a super effort 
from Club Members, Les Aberley, Ian Cunning-
hame and Mike Harber, everything was com-
pleted on time.

Saturdays event started with a 25 Target cash divide 
with 27 shooters sharing in the prize money then 
followed the 50 target Points Score with only one 
possible being recorded by Bathurst Club Mem-
ber Grady Evans winning overall with 150/150. 
AA winner was Mark Rogers with 149/150 from 
Jeff Nash 148/150. A Grade to Darragh New-
ton 148/150 from Dave Hunter 145/150. B 
Grade Tony Dolbell 142/150 from Joe Camilleri 
138/150. C Grade Rob Newton 143/150 from 
Laurien Love 140/150. The 50 Target Double 
Barrel Championship resulted in 12 possibles, after 
a lengthy shoot off Glen Harvey and Jason Owen 
decided that Glen Harvey be the overall winner, A 
Grade to Darragh Newton 50 +15 from Martin 
Smith 50+8.  B Grade Oliver Rogers 49/50 from 
Tony Dolbell 48/50. C Grade Laurien Love 49/50 
from John Coglan 47/50.

Sunday morning started with a 25 Target Single 
Barrel overall winner was Grady Evans 25/25. 

AA winner was Steve Walker from Mat 
Patmore 25/25. A Grade winner was 
Richard Fryer 24/25 from Martin Smith 
23/25. B Grade winner was Joe Camilleri 
25/25 from John Austin 23/25 C Grade 
winner John Coglan 23/25 from Jack 
Hunter 31/34.

The 75 Target Eric Troy Memorial Cham-
pion of Champions resulted in 3 shoot-
ers on 124/125 overall first going to Mat 
Patmore AA Charlie Sherry from Grady 
Evans. A Grade John Lewis 124/125 
from Ben Bartolo 118/125. B Grade Tony 
Dolbell 118/125 from Paul Cretan 
114/125. C Grade Robert Newton 
116/125 from Jack Hunter 109/125.

The standard of shooting at the weekend 
was very high with Bathurst Club Member Grady 
Evans winning the King of the Mount Trophy with 
a remarkable effort of 373/375, A great effort 
from Darragh Newton going from A to AA Grade 
and Oliver Rogers B Grade to A.

AA High Gun to David Perry 368/375, A Grade 
Dave Hunter 365/375, B Grade Tony Dolbell 
355/375, C Grade Skye Foster 338/375, Ladies 
High Gun Trina Watchorn 309/375, Veteran High 

Grady Evans OA winner 373/375

Bathurst Clay Target Club held the 24th King of the Mountain 2 Day on the 31st 
January and the 1st February 2015. With shooters from all around the State in 
attendance the stage was set for some close competition.

Gun Jeff Nash 368/375 Junior High Gun Darragh 
Newton 335/375.

As always a great effort from the Ladies in the 
kitchen and the Club Members that gave their 
time over the weekend to make this a very 
successful shoot.

We look forward to seeing you all in 2016

Paul Rosconi

L-R: Jeff Nash, Trina Watchorn, Rob Newton, Darragh Newton, Grady Evans, Tony Dolbell, Dave Hunter, David Perry & Mat Patmore
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On a very hot day on the 18th 
January, 2015 members and 
visitors gathered under the 
various shade trees to away 
the commencement of the 
much anticipated Red Point 
100.
The Red Point 100 is sponsored by 
Rick and Brad Hooper, Principals of 
Red Point Kempsey. The business 
is a supplier of top grade batteries 
and lubricants to all sectors of 
the automotive, boating and 
trucking industry.  I would take this 
opportunity to thank Rick and Brad 
for their very generous support of 
the Kempsey Club. 

The days events consisted of 50tg 
DB and 50tg PS as well as 15tg 
Double Rise with all events graded. 
The shoot commenced right on time 
as usual, however, due to the heat 
it took a lot of resolve to leave the 
cooling shade under the trees. The 
fact that the heat forced everyone 
to congregate in the shade made for 
a very social day. One of our lady 
shooters waiting her turn under the 
Jacaranda tree mentioned she had 
recently purchased a motor cycle. 
The upshot of that was, during 
the afternoon, much conversation 
centred on the joys and tribulations 
of motor bike riding.

The three musketeers from Coffs 
put paid to that myth that you can’t 
have a good time and shoot well 
by producing some good scores. 
Romeo, using his new Perazzi, was 
particularly impressive shooting 
50/50 in the DB and continuing 
his marksmanship in the shoot off.  
There was plenty of red ink on 

Kempsey Red Point 100
KEMPSEY CLAY TARGET CLUB JANUARY 18, 2015 

the score board by the end of the 
Red Point 100. The sponsor of the 
shoot was also the Overall Winner 
with a 214/220, well done Brad and 
thanks again for the very generous 
sponsorship.  Other winners 
were High Gun and 1st AA, Hank 
Macinnes 213/200, 1st A Romeo 
Spagnolo 266/280, 1st B Steve 
Hooper 189/200, 1st C Dick Piper 
171/200.

DR winner Barry Dray

A Grade winner Romeo Spagnolo

C Grade Winner Dick Piper

2nd B Grade Billy Neill

B Grade Winner Steve HooperHG AA Grade winner Hank Macinnes

OA winner Brad Hooper

The last event of the day was 15pr 
Double Rise. 1st AA-Barry Dray 
28/30, 1st A -Steve Saul 27/30, 1st 
B -Ben Tyson 25/30, 1st C- Dick 
Piper 21/30. It was pleasing to see 
that the prizes for the day were 
fairly evenly spread amongst the 
competing shooters. 

As usual the shoot ran like 
clockwork thanks to Club President, 
Ted and Shoot Secretary, Jenny. The 
canteen ladies produced their usual 
excellent afternoon tea despite the 
hot conditions. That’s it for now, 
see you at the next shoot.

On Saturday the 14th of February 
the Castlemaine Clay Target Club 
hosted the first of four legs of the 
Perazzi Ball Trap Challenge.  
Any club can join the Challenge and 
their best 3 shooters scores on the 
day will go towards their clubs overall 
total. At the end of the four rounds 
(Castlemaine, St Arnard, Bendigo, 
Maryborough) the club with the highest 
tally wins. 
On the day, Bendigo's Darren Hansford 
(88/90) out shot Castlemaine's Robert Hosking (87/90) in a shoot off 
for the A Grade and Overall title of the 50 Target Ball Trap event. AA 
Grade went to Castlemaine's Rowan Lendon (44/50), B Grade was 
won by Swan Hill's Wade Canny (47/50) and C Grade went to Paul 
West of Castlemaine (46/50).
The current ladder: Castlemaine 140, Bendigo 140, Kyneton 128.
The Castlemaine Clay Target Club would like to thank our continued 
Ball Trap sponsor Maxi IGA Castlemaine.
The second leg will be shot at St Arnaud on 26th of April. For more 
information search for the Castlemaine Clay Target Club on Facebook.

Perazzi Ball Trap Challenge

Darren Hansford OA & A Gr
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 Vale 
JOHN GREEN
9/9/1932 – 28/1/2015
Members are advised of the 
passing of “ACTA Hall of Fame 
Member” & Life Member of 
Korumburra Gun Club – John 
Green

John was very much an outdoor 
man who loved hunting, fishing 
and shooting and enjoyed greatly 
the company of like minded 
people. During the 60’s 70’s & 
80’s he held the reputation, and 
rightly so, as being one of the 
ones to beat in Gippsland as he was a master of difficult shooting 
conditions – the more wind, the more he came to the top, and 
Gippsland always had plenty of wind.

John, as a youth first started shooting game for market, rabbits with 
.22 and ducks with a Liege “side x side” shotgun. In 1947 he went on 
his first duck hunting trip, he was allocated 2 pkts of Grand Prix No.4 
and returned with 57 ducks.

John shot his first clay targets at the Leongatha Gun Club, when he 
and older brother Bill got an invitation to attend from the Gippsland 
gentry after they heard that the Green boys from Korumburra way 
could shoot a bit. Chuffed at the opportunity the boys accepted with 
great anticipation, however upon arrival John was dealt a blow when 
his Liege was considered unsafe for clay target shooting. Left with 
no alternative he borrowed brother Bill’s Browning Auto for the 10 
tgt match. When the shooting was done there were several 10/10 
possibles; 2 belonged to Bill & John. With a sizeable prize pool up for 
grabs, the gentry decided to shoot off with the view of dividing once 
the boys had missed, however such plan failed to come to fruition 
when John tasted his first clay target success.

In the mid 60’s John along with several others resurrected the Korum-
burra Gun Club. They started with a “Plus Trap” and one layout, and 
the clubhouse consisted of a canvas pulled over a 1 1/2” steel pipe 
frame, a trestle table and a biscuit tin for a cash box. From this humble 
beginning the Green families – John, Heather, Philip, Stephen, Jillian & 
Christopher and Bill, Roma & Malcolm, along with many others built 
the foundation upon which the club now stands upon with 3 DTL, 
2 Ball Trap, 1 Skeet & 1 Tower layouts. 

John served many years on the KGC committee in a number of 

positions, including Delegate, Secretary, 
Secretary/Treasurer & President. He 
was a member of the steering commit-
tee that ultimately divided Victoria into 4 
zones. He spent untold hours coaching 
and teaching school groups from all over 
South Gippsland – he could always be 
relied upon when it came to helping 
someone out; school kids, novices as 
well as seasoned campaigners. 

John certainly enjoyed personal suc-
cess at the highest level winning 1 State 
Title, 2 National Titles & 1 runner-up, a 

National High Gun and 5 times Mackintosh Team Member. Gippsland 
conditions didn’t provide opportunity for large breaks but he did on 
several occasions pass 200 & once passed 300. He was always good 
for a run from his handicap mark and a number of times shot 20pr 
DR from Hcp (23-24 yds/m). He never supported the introduction of 
narrow angles, common mark or graded shooting and clearly made his 
views well known on those matters. He loved local club shoots and the 
opportunity to share a whisky or two with his fellow shooters.

Whilst he enjoyed clay target shooting, John’s shooting passion was in 
the field – ducks, quail, snipe, rabbits, foxes and deer. John was a go 
to point for farmers who had a fox problem, and aided with a pack of 
hunting terriers and brother Bill, nephew Malcolm and invited guests; 
fox problems were short lived. In his later deer hunting expeditions he, 
along with brother Norm, was assigned the tough job of maintaining 
the camp fire!!

Birds in flight were his greatest love of all shooting. Graduating from 
the Liege “side x side” to a Browning automatic & ultimately a Brown-
ing A grade (1/2 choke, 11/4oz loads) – John became a true oppor-
tunistic & conservation hunter, taking every opportunity that offered 
and always leaving enough in the paddock to warrant a return trip!!! 
The field is where he also achieved some of his most memorable 
breaks, 25 snipe single barrel, 300+ quail long run break, a pair of 
passing Blue Wing Shoveler at 50m and ducks unlimited, and always 
with his dog.

When not shooting, fishing or hunting John was a successful dairy farmer 
and is survived by wife Heather and children Philip (Tumut), Stephen 
(Welshpool), Jillian (New Zealand) & Christopher (Darwin). Much loved 
shooting Father in Law of Pat (Tumut), shooting Pa of Thomas (Brisbane) 
& Elizabeth (Canberra) and shooting Uncle of Malcolm (Korumburra) 
& David (Bairnsdale).

John in his ACTA Hall of fame 
inductee jacket

John the avid hunter

2015 COMMONWEALTH CHAMPIONSHIPS
Hosted by Victorian Clay Target Association

at Victorian State Ground Echuca Clay Target Club
May 29th, 30th, 31st 2015

See pages 20-21 this issue of CTSN for Program and Pre-Nomination Form

On-ground camp sites available – Contact Mal Dyson 0407 802 107 
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NAME HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Aitchison,A Caboolture Condamine Trap 150
Anderson,T Maryborough Gold Coast Trap 100
Atkins,S Shoalhaven Shoalhaven CONT 50
Bidese,E Frankston Frankston Trap 100
Brett,T Toowoomba Toowoomba Trap 50
Carpenter,J Inverell Glen Innes Trap 100
Claridge,P Monarto-Alexandra SACTA Carnival SB 50
Cridge,M Melbourne Melbourne  Trap 

50,75 
Crowie,C Frankston Frankston Trap 75,100
Doyle,L Taree-Wingham Glen Innes Trap 100
Elder,E Melbourne Albury Wodonga SKT 150,200
Fleay,G Busselton Busselton 25 Pair D/R
Francis,P Rosebery Griffith SB 50
Gassetto,J Melbourne Melbourne SKT 50
Guida,P Werribee Gold Coast Trap 300
Hart,L Richmond River Glen Innes Trap 50
Henwood,C Melbourne Melbourne 50T off 25m
Hewitt,B Roma Condamine  Trap 

250,300,350
Hewitt,B Roma Condamine Trap 500
Holdsworth,L Beaufort SACTA Carnival Trap 75,100
Houghton,C Frankston Frankston Trap 50
Hunter,J Orange Gold Coast Cont 50
Iles,M Melbourne Melbourne SKT 50
Jones,A Bairnsdale Melbourne SKT 50
Jurgs,H Lake Albert Port Lincoln CONT 50
Kosch,T Noorat Werribee Trap 75,100
Moutopoulos,J Sydney Sydney Trap 50
Murphy,C Morwell Echuca 25 Metres
Paton,S Silkwood Silkwood Trap 150
Ricardo,L Werribee Werribee Trap 50
Schiller,J Boorowa Wagga Trap 50
Simpson,K Toowoomba Condamine Trap 200
Smith,M Ballandean Glen Innes Trap 150
Stevens,D Caboolture Condamine Trap 800
Stockdale,T Korumburra Melbourne SKT 50, 20Gauge
Vaccaro,S Frankston Melbourne SKT 150
Watt,B Richmond River Glen Innes SB 50
Wiese,C Narrogin Narrogin Trap 100

Break Badges

The first Sunday in February saw six squads of 
enthusiastic shooters at the Bega Gun Club’s Tar-
raganda grounds for the running of the Southern 
Zone 50 target Ball Trap Championship. With 
weather conditions ideal and the grounds look-
ing a picture all was set for a fantastic day. To 
round out the day, a second event consisting of 
50 target Continental gave all a chance to warm 
up their hand/eye co-ordination prior to chasing 
the Ball Trap sashes and prizes.
Squads opened with the continental, shooting 25 targets 
on each stand to get to a result. In view of the numbers 
of shooters, A and AA Grade were combined with Phil 
Body taking the prize with a score of 49/50. Alf Niesar 
took second in A/AA with a score of 48/50. B Grade saw Keith Pearce and 

Southern Zone Ball Trap 
BEGA GUN CLUB
FEBRUARY 1, 2015 

Craig Field got back out for a very short 
two target shoot off, Keith winning 50/52 
to Craig’s 49/52. C Grade saw some good 
shooting with new member Simon Buckley 
scoring 45/50 to take first from Mick Diss 
on 43/50.
The feature event, the Ball Trap Champion-
ship was also shot in two visits to the trap. 
After the first round, some were confident 
and others were a little worried. Phil Craig, 
Phil Body and Alf Niesar were in the running 
for overall. At the end of proceedings, Phil 
and Alf were equal on 43/51. Phil graciously 
missed his first shoot off target, leaving Alf to 
collect the trophy by shooting his first extra 
for a score of 44/51. A/AA Grade went to 
Phil Craig with his score of 43/51 with Phil 
Body collecting 39/50 to take out second 
place. Robert Taylor shot 39/50 to take out B Grade, with Keith Pearce taking 
second spot with a score of 38/50. Both of these shooters have performed 
consistently over the past few shoots and should look forward to reaping the 
rewards. Simon Buckley made it two from two in C Grade when he shot 
37/50 for first, with Col O’Brien as runner up with 33/50.

Alf Niesar made it a great day by taking the High Gun with a score of 91/100.

Michelle Craig kept on good terms with the treasurer by accepting a meat 
tray for the shoot raffle instead of the cash.

Next month sees the first round of the Fimac Engineering Handicap Shield 
as the feature event on the program. The two additional events on the pro-
gram are 40T Double Barrel and 20 pair Double Rise. Practice as usual from 
9.00 with competition beginning at 10.00.

The Club will be organising referee retraining very shortly. Anyone 
interested should contact Gail, Shane, Phil.

SZ BT Champion, Runner-up Cont & shoot HG Alf Niesar receives the 
winners sash from Club President Shane Platts

Robert Taylor B Grade winner BT

Simon Buckley winner C Grade 
Cont & BT

TRADE PRACTICES ACT
The attention of advertisers is drawn to the Trade Practices Act 1974 and the provisions 
in the Act which apply to advertising. It is not possible for the A.C.T.A. to ensure that 
advertisements which are published in this magazine comply in all respects with the Act 
and the responsibility must therefore be on the person, company or advertising agency 
submitting the advertisement for publication. The A.C.T.A. reserves the right to refuse any 
advertisement without stating the reason.
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Rates and Conditions
This section is for the exclusive use of ACTA members, and has been intro-
duced for the purchase, sale and exchange of personal equipment.

PLEASE NOTE: Due to the new Gun Laws, all classified ads submitted 
must include the serial number of all guns advertised, and also the shooter 
licence number. We are also no longer allowed to advertise the sale of any 
pump-action or semi-auto shotguns or the parts thereof.

Rates (inc GST) are as follows:

 $12.00 — 0-60 words
 $24.00 — 60-100 words max.

Advertisers must comply with the copy deadlines as detailed on page 2 of 
this issue, and your name, address and telephone number must be supplied. 
Copy should be typed or carefully hand-written.

Payment must accompany advertisement.

NSW Members and Dealers:
As stated in Firearms Act 1996, Section 54 “A person must not cause an 
advertisement for the sale of a firearm or firearm part to be published unless:

(a) the person is a licensed firearm dealer, or
(b)  the proposed sale is to be arranged by or through a licensed firearm 

dealer and the advertisement contains such particulars as may be 
prescribed by the Regulations”.

The Regulation states, “For the purposes of section 54(b) of the Act, the 
following particulars are prescribed in relation to an advertisement for the 
sale of a firearm that is arranged by or through a licensed firearms dealer.

 (a) the licence or permit number of the seller,
 (b) the name and address of the dealer concerned.”
The Firearms Act 1996 applies to both the Publisher and the individuall 
placing the advertisement. Failing to abide by this Section attracts a maximum 
fine of $5,500.
WANTED: Gun Club badges will pay good prices for badges in good con-
dition or I have heaps of swaps in good condition. Looking for the following 
gun club badges: Ayers Rock, N T. Kangaroo Island, SA, Toolondo, Vic Sale, 
Vic, Warracknabeal Diggers, Vic     Lillydale Clay Target Club, Vic & any older 
club badges. Contact Murray Gruar email murray@koroitjoinery.com 0409 
658 750 or 03 55 658 750.
FOR SALE: Beretta adjustable stock fits 12gge models 686/692 including 
pad and bolt as new. Nelson adjustable pad system. Phones Charles 0439 
689 470. Lic No. 107651F.

Classifieds  

  Skeet Trap ISSF Trap ISSF Skeet ISSF D/T
  NSW Open 461 1478 * * *
 Ladies * 351 * * *
 Juniors * 355 * * *
 Veterans 112 370 * * *
  NT Open * 1428 * * *
 Ladies * 330 * * *
 Juniors * * * * *
 Veterans * * * * *
  QLD Open 493 1490 177 137 160
 Ladies 112 345 66 * *
 Juniors 118 347 65 * *
 Veterans 110 348 * * *
  SA Open 487 1444 174 128 188
 Ladies 109 306 * * *
 Juniors * 330 * * *
 Veterans 120 341 * * *
  TAS Open 464 1480 163 * 133
 Ladies * 346 * * *
 Juniors * 359 * * *
 Veterans 104 356 * * *
  VIC Open 492 1470 185 180 183
 Ladies 115 362 64 * *
 Juniors 114 369 67 * *
 Veterans 121 342 * * *
  WA Open 468 1475 176 * *
 Ladies * * * * *
 Juniors * * * * *
 Veterans * * * * *

         Indicates winning team
   *         Indicates no team entered or insufficient results being submitted
Rules for State Postal Competition
Rule 3.17(i) and Rule 7.10 (h)
Results of the competition,which must be completed by December 31, must 
not be publicised until all teams have contested. These results, including the 
score sheets signed by both the Referee and Principal scorer, must be sealed 
and lodged with the ACTA Executive Director by December 31. 2014.

2014 State 
Postal Teams Results

Skeet to start the year
On Sunday 15th February, Numurkah Shepparton CTC 
hosted its first skeet shoot for the year. Eleven Shooters 
from as far as Wangaratta and Swan Hill braved the hot 
conditions to shoot two events. 
In the first event, Harry Memery shot the first clean round of the day 
to take out A grade, ahead of David Jackel. Peter Finn and Phil Smith 
shared the honours for B grade, both one target down, while in 
C grade, Max Gribben shot 21/25 to win.
The second event of the day was the 50 target Championship, which 
provided the highlight of the day. Peter Finn shot extremely well to 
post the only 50/50 to win overall and 1st in B grade. Second was 
Phil Smith on 48/50. Winner of A grade was Colin Finn on 49/50 and 
after a short shoot off, David Jackel came out on top with a 50/54. 

Winner of C grade was Max 
Gribben of Cosgrove with a score 
of 42/50. 
Our next skeet shoot is Sunday 
19th April.
Full results: 25 Tgt Skeet Graded 
Cash Divide:  A H Memery 25/25, 
D Jackel 24/25; B P Finn 24/25, P 
Smith 24/25; C M Gribben 21/25.

50 Tgt Skeet Championship: OA & B 
P Finn 50/50, 2nd P Smith 48/50; 
A C Finn 49/50, 2nd D Jackel 
50/54; C M Gribben 42/50. Peter Finn
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SHOOT CALENDAR 2015
Mar. 29  South Australian Sporting Clays Carnival  Mount Gambier CTC
April 18-19  Annual Skeet Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
May 1-3  Queensland State Trap Carnival  Townsville Gun Club
May 9  Victorian State ISSF Skeet & Double Trap  Werribee Victoria CTC
May 16-23 ACTA Skeet Nationals National Ground Wagga Wagga
May 29-31 Commonwealth Championships Echuca Clay Target Club
May 30-31  Annual Shoot  Normanton Gun Club
June 5-8  Northern Territory Combined State Skeet & DTL Carnival  Alice Springs Clay Target Club 
June 20  Queensland Northern Zone Tower Championship  Townsville Gun Club
June 27 37th Central Victorian Grand Prix Maryborough Gun Club
July 10-12  Queensland State ISSF Carnival  Brisbane Gun Club
July 23-26  Darwin CTC Annual Shoot Darwin Clay Target Club
Aug. 1-2  Queensland Northern Zone ISSF  Normanton Gun Club
Aug. 5-8  VCTA State Ball Trap Carnival  Maryborough Gun Club 
Aug. 15-16  Queensland Northern Zone Skeet  Townsville Gun Club
Aug. 29-30  Queensland Northern Zone Trap  Cloncurry Gun Club
Aug. 29-30 ACTA Sporting Nationals National Ground Wagga Wagga
Sept. 26-27  Victorian State ISSF Olympic Trap  Melbourne Gun Club
Sept. 26-27  Queensland Northern Zone Cont Championship  Normanton Gun Club
Oct. 7–9  XV Australian Master Games SA  State Shooting Park
Oct. 29-Nov. 1 Australasian Police and Services Clay Target Championships National Ground Wagga Wagga
Oct. 30-31  South Australian ISSF Carnival  State Shooting Park 
Nov. 1  South Australian ISSF Carnival  State Shooting Park
Nov. 6-8  Victorian State Trap Carnival  Echuca CTC Vic State Ground
Nov. 6-8  South Australian ISSF Olympic Disciplines Carnival  State Shooting Park

February Sporting Clays
Sunday 8th February reached a very hot 39 degrees 
but didn’t dampen the enthusiasm and scores pro-
duced at the Wangaratta Clay Target Clubs 100 tar-
get 5 Stand Sporting Clays shoot. Considering the 
heat, some excellent scores were achieved by a 
good mix of both ACTA and Field & Game members 
on the day. One lady competitor was visiting from 
New Zealand and thoroughly enjoyed the first rate 
facilities at the club.
Once again, club secretary Brett Jory won the overall and AA 
grade trophy on 88/100. This result is even more impres-
sive as Brett was feeling unwell on the day, his determination 
and skills carried him successfully through the event. Visiting 
Yarrawonga shooter Trevor Beach also put another top per-
formance in finishing on 84/100 winning 
2nd in A. Consistency once again paid off 
for Christian McGauran taking out A grade 
75/100, ahead of Chris Kloppenborg on 
69/100. Enthusiastic shooter, Reg Carmody 
had an excellent day by winning A grade 
with 77/100. Junior shooter, Rhys McGau-
ran was 2nd on 58/100. Lady shooter, 
Angela Kloppenborg had a close win in C 
grade 58/100. One target behind was all 
rounder Brad Sparling taking out 2nd. 

At the conclusion of the day, everyone 
relaxed inside the air conditioned club 
rooms for the presentation of trophies and 
a cool drink.

Top scores under hot conditions
WANGARATTA CLAY TARGET CLUB FEBRUARY 8, 2015 

L-R: Reg Carmody, Brett Jory, Brad Sparling, Rhys McGauran, Angela Kloppenborg, Christian McGauran, Chris Kloppenborg
& Trevor Beach  

L-R: Rebecca Kirley, Rochelle Hunt, Angela Kloppenborg & Petra Deadman (from NZ)  



64    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS –  APRIL 2015

MEMBERSHIPS RENEWALS
As at the 28th of February any member who has not 
renewed their membership will be classed as a lapsed 
member. This means the former member cannot shoot at 
any ACTA club until they re-join. By being a lapsed member 
this will mean their continuous service recommences from 
their re-joining date. As a lapsed member you will no 
longer be able to access the “mypage” area of the data 
base and our data base that is available to Club and State 
secretaries will show you as a lapsed member. Very shortly
 in line with our new Website it will only be able to be 
accessed by members with the same login as the data 
base. Non-members will only be able to access general 
information on the front page.

We now have a system in place where from 2016 individual 
members can pay their membership on line individually or 
the Club can renew the member online. The Club secretary 
can now process these memberships through the “Secure” 
database. We will be sending further details to Secretaries 
on how simple this is. The Secretary is required to login to 
“Secure” and go to their Club, select their Club member’s 
area and click on the member renewing. It is that simple and 
allows the Club to have the ACTA component invoiced to 
the Club. 

It is then a simple process to renew the member. This 
automatically places the members NEW LABEL in the next 
print run at the National Office. Members will then receive 
their renewal as fast as Australia Post can deliver. Currently 
we have secretaries sending in via hard copy with (depending 
on the size of the Club) up to 100 members at a time. By 
going through the new system this will alleviate the waiting 
and processing time with the National Office becoming the 
“Auditor” of these memberships whilst still sending labels 
to Clubs. 

CAMPING ON THE NATIONAL 
GROUND
The number of powered sites on the grounds will continue 
to increase with draft plans including up to eight more 
powered sites, these sites will be specifically designed for 
larger caravans.

The camping and caravan sites have very specific rules for 
use, some of those listed below. Please note, if you camp 
on the ground in a non-powered site and run power from 
another site you and the person sharing will be asked to pack 

ACTA NEWS
up and leave the ground. Not only is this stealing it creates a 
public liability risk, something the ACTA is very conscious of. 
The insurance premiums we offer are at a low level because 
we are a safe sport and obey the rules. These rules are no 
different. As part of the requirement to have a guard on the 
ground at night they will be given the brief of policing this 
policy. Don’t make it an unpleasant experience for yourself 
or others at the National ground.

SHOOTING ON ACTA AFFILIATED 
GROUNDS
The issue has again been raised with regard to shooters 
from other organisations using ACTA affiliated grounds. I will 
detail clearly where other organisations members sit in the 
scheme of things. 

SSAA, Field and Game Australia and Field and Game 
Federation members are able to shoot “Sporting” at practice 
and in competition at ACTA Club, State and National Level. 
That is it. They cannot shoot any other discipline without 
being a member. If they enjoy your club and shooting our 
disciplines ask them to join. 

I trust this clearly states the activities they can compete in 
without being an ACTA member.

There are no scenarios where this changes, should they 
wish to shoot other disciplines they need to become a 
member.

 

BE ON TIME EVERY TIME
There appears to be a culture of “close enough good 
enough” in areas of the ACTA. Below is a story of being 
late:

There was a story come out of Canada (Montreal) late last 
year, a lotto player in 2008 went in a venue to place his lotto 
on (it closes at 9.00pm) The first entry went in at 8.59 & 
53 seconds the second went through at 9.00 & 7 seconds. 
His second entry, if on time would have netted him a one 
half share of first prize (over 13.5 million dollars) He went 
to court and blamed the “system” for not getting the second 
entry through. He lost the Lotto money he believed he was 
entitled to and his legal costs. 

The moral of the story – there is only one set of Rules, don’t 
leave it until the last minute, you may miss out.





Steelium Plus barrels and Optimachoke® HP (interchangeable chokes) supplied with case and 
accessories. Also available in Left Handed. Comes standard with B-FAST adjustable stock. 
Features new B-FAST rib with adjustable point of impact. 

Steelium Plus barrels and Optimachoke® HP (interchangeable chokes) supplied with case and 
accessories. Also available in Left Handed. Add $450RRP for B-FAST adjustable stock.

Coming soon...

Beretta Australia Pty Ltd
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